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MESSAGE FROM CHAIRMAN

It is my privilege to present the 2014-15 Annual Report of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL) to our valued
shareholders. Your Company has strengthened its market
feadership position in its dormain and has maintained a stable
performance in 2014-15, despite the tough sectoral
environment.

Fndia's economy has faced some hardships over the past few
wears. The good news, however, is that business sentiments
Mave now become positive. The new government has identified
 Mfrastructure as its priority to push economic growth. The
<Jovernment has made its intent clear towards the development
of Indian Power secter by promising 24*7 uninterrupted power
Tor all. The measures include renewable energy generation in
= big way apart from measures to improve reliability of
istribution grid and reduction of AT&C losses. Two key
schemes - the Deen Dayal Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana
C DDUGIY) and the Integrated Power Development Scheme
C 1PDS) have been announced with the aim of improving the
S ub transmission & distribution network reliability in rural and
irban areas. Considering the weak financial conditions of
distribution utilities, the government has also planned to
Forovide financial assistance to utilities to strenathen and
rodernize the distribution grid.

s energy demand continues to grow in India and transmission
£ distribution (T&D) losses are high, there will be a greater
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demand for digital solutions to efficiently manage the grid
and to minimize the energy losses. This is a key focus area
where Your Company brings in very strong offerings in terms
of Smart Grid, Asset Management and Demand-side
Management to help customers improve their operational
performance.

Other market drivers important for Your Company are the
ageing of electrical Infrastructure requiring retrofit and
modernization. The new government has also announced 100
Smart cities to improve the efficiency of urban infrastructure.
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL) is in a unique
position to seize the new business opportunities in Smart
Cities through a strong portfolio of technological offerings.

The Company continued its focus on innovative sofutions,
customer satisfaction and employee engagements as a part
of its growth philosophy. '

Finally, t would like to thank all our sharehclders, customers,
suppliers, communities and other stakeholders for their
unstinted support to the Company during the year. | would
also like to thank all the employees including my colleagues
on the Board for their tireless commitment to enhance the
performance and well being of the Company.

With best wishes,

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman
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MESSAGE FROM MANAGING DIRECTOR

Your Company has been successful during 2014-15 in
establishing itself as a thought leader in the emerging wave
of Smart Cities. The new government’s vision of “Make in India”
and to develop 100 smart cities to encourage urbxanization
and generate employment will be a great business proposition
for Schneider Electric Infrastructure Ltd (SEIL). The policy level
thrust on Smart Cities will make the power distribution
segment’s self healing Smart Grid projects an important
component of overall infrastructure efficiency improvernent
drive. We are strongly positioned to provide smart city solutions
in the proposed cities with our wide range of intelligent products
and solutions.

Coming to our performance in 2014-15, some of the key
projects we delivered were the very first Smart grid project
for CESU in Puri; the very first e-house for an O&G company;
successful commission of the fast bus transfer scheme for
Nigrie in MP. It has helped Your Company to record a 7.8%
sales growth and has made a significant innprovernent at PAT
level with strict control over expenses.

The power sector is the key enabler of india’s economic growth
and a crucial component of India’s basic Infrastructure for
new government’s “Make in India” vision. The govt. has taken
appreciable acticns on the policy front to improve the power
sector outlock. There is a plan to add renewable capacity of
T00GW by 2022 to reduce the carbon footprint which will
create new opportunities in this segment. However, our
electricity consumption is stilt quite low when compared with
developed countries, thus offering scope for rapid improvement
in capacity additton and T & D infrastructure.

Your company has developed a wide range of smart products
and digital solutions that will provide Utilities and End users
significant level of efficiency in operations and savings in
bottom line. We are also increasingly focusing on other
segments like Water, Buitdings, IT, etc apart from our core
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segments with our niche products and solutions to accelerate
our business growth. Our Asset Management Solutions with
a combination of operaticonal technology and information
technology provides new value propositions to customers to
make their life easier and creates new opportunities for your
company. Our Assel management solution with mobile
application helps customers to achieve required level of
performance of electrical infrastructure through condition
based ronitoring in whole life cycle of the assets, You would
be glad 1o know that your company has been awarded with
Frost & Sullivan Green Manufacturing Award 2015 for its
initiative of promoting sustainability through green energy
manufacturing.

After the successful completion of the company program
“Connect” the new company program “Schneider is On” has
been launched. The new company program aims to build a
strong foundation for a cohesive, resilient and efficient SEIL.
Cur customers see our company through our people,
Developing our employees and fostering a high performance
collaborative culture is the main focus of our leaders. As a
continuous endeavor to make SEIL a Great Place to work,
various employee engagements workshops were conducted
with the primary focus of encouraging diversity and employee
empowerment.

SEIL has been a trend setter in providing technologically
advanced solutions with the engagement of key stakeholders
which will go a long way in securing a sustainable future for
the industry. Going forward, our offers will be more connected,
enabling new services and improving the lives of our customers.
End to end digital custormer experience will be our focus area.

I would lkke to sincerely thank all the stakeholders, employees,
customers and board members for their continued support
and confidence in our business.

Prakash Kumar Chandraker
Managing Director
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Financial Highlights
SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LTD.

Key Statistics

Flectric”

Infrastructure Limited

Financial Highlights gnMINR)
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DIRECTORS REPORT

Directors’ Report

Your Directors take pleasure in presenting herewith the Annual Report and Audited Accounts for the
year ended March 31, 2015,

Financial Results

Sales and Services (Net) 12,156

{As percentage of net sales) 35% -3.2%
Depreciation 249 227

(As percentage of net sales) 16% -5.1%
Interest, net 385 260
Exceptional items 0 373 }
Tax expense (Deferred tax Reversal) }

Dividend
No dividend has been declared by the Directors for the year ended March 31, 2015, due to inadequate
profits,
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

Performance review

The year 2014-2015 was a year of cautious treading
for Your Company. Locking at the meager growth
in the power generation sector market and the
weak signs of revival at the beginning of the year,
the company had strategically made choices to
limit the negative impact of the market dynamics
on the performance of the company. We
maintained leadership position in the MV market
we operate in. This was made possible by our
persistent efforts in meeting the customer needs
through innovation and improved organizational
operational efficiency.

Order intake in 2014-2015 stocd at 13,103 million
as against 12,156 million INR during the same period
last year, translating into 7.8 percent growth.

The focus of SEIL remained as always on "Providing
customers with products and solutions that achiave
maximurn efficiency with minimum energy usage®,
This has helped Youwr Company to further
strengthen its position, even in an uncertain market
environment. Identifying the potential of the future
trend of smart integrated solutions, Your Cornpany
has also created a portfolio of smart products and
solutions through deep engagement with different
segments of customers. Smart integrated solutions
are going to be the future and SEIL is already
positioning itself to be the pioneer in this segment.

6 | Schnalder Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

During 2014-2015, SEIL's focus was on providing
its customers with digitized solutions adapted and
suited to thelr specific needs. The customer centric
approach of the ccmpany, which is the DNA of the
group, has also helped in exploring newer avenues
far value creation.

The year has seen the company gaining recognition
and confidence from both its customers and
stakeholders. Providing increasingly reliable, safe
and environment friendly offers allowed the
company to realize a healthy mix of trend setting
technological orders and business as usual orders.

Employees are the most valuable assets of SEIL.
They create value that helps Your Company achieve
its goals and retain its market leader position. We
launched several training and engagement
initiatives to further enhance their competencies.
The workforce remains focused on creating value
for the custormers and stakeholders.

In an overall challenging year, Your Company was
successfully able to deliver to the expectations of
its key stakeholders and SEN. would like to thank
the shareholders, customers and employees for
their continuous support and confidence in the
company.



DIRECTORS' REPORT

1. Our Strategy

l.everage the world’s new energy challenges

The world's energy challenges are many: growth
in energy demand, energy price increases, scarcity
of natural resources, CO2 emissions reduction
requirements, integration of unpredictable and
intermittent renewable sources of energy, increases
in peaks of consumption and others. We have
developed a wide range of products and solutions
that will provide end users with significant levels

of energy efficiency and savings. Our smart grid
solutions help electricity producers and distributors
to improve the efficiency of their assets and to
offer a better service to their consumers. This also
contributes to improvement in the operation of
the grid and reduction of investment in new
generation capacity.

Serve the increasing need for automation of our customers in key

market segments

The rapid industrialization taking place in India as
well as rising standard of power reliability and safety
is creating significant opportunities for growth.
Coupled with this, large corporations are looking

to improve operational efficiency across the whole
enterprise, while at the same time improving
security and safety for operators and the
environment.

Support the digital transformation of customers and partners

The convergence of aperational technology (OT)
and information technology (IT) creates many new
opportunities for customers. It makes their life
easier, increases productivity, creates new business
models that provide new value propositions for
their own custorners. Digitization is at the heart of
their future growth, Through continuous innovation,

we engineer products and solutions that help them
unlock this potential. Schneider Electric builds native
connectivity in its product offerings, delivers a
range of digital services to help custorners extract
value from their data and provides the best
customer experience to customers and partners.

Build two complementary business models: Products and Solutions

Products and solutions are different and
complementary business madels and we aim to
deliver profitable growth in both. Products allow
us to continue to achieve scale and pricing power.
In order to reinforce our leadership position and
continue to grow, we leverage technology to offer
connected, market leading preducts. Selutions and
Services allow us to generate additional growth
and profits, fower capital intensity and help reduce

cyclicality. They provide significant opportunities
to develop greater custormer intimacy and stickiness
through dialogue with final end users, which in turn
helps in our quest for continuous innovation. We
have developed reference architectures for
solutions in targeted end-markets in order to
facilitate smooth integration of our products and
speed up project design.

Invest in profitable and responsible growth while driving efficiency

We believe in the high long-term growth potential
of our business and we: continuously invest to drive
that growth. This investment is focused on
sustained spending in innovation, as well as on
growing our commercial presence and skills,
especially in the fields of high value-added
technologies and services.

In addition to the investments we make to foster

growth, driving efficiency at all levels of the
Company is an equally important focus of the
Group. We continuously seek to generate savings
from purchasing, selling and manufacturing.
Operational efficiencies are improved by reducing
general and administrative expenses, while
maintaining best-in-class standards in
environmental sustainabiity and social responsibility.
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2. Supply Chain Digitization

Initiatives

The following actions were started for Supply Chain Digitization

o SlOP tool implemented in all plants for end to
end optimization of Sales, Inventory and.
Operaticns processes

e "Bridge SAP", new version of SAP, is under
implernentation across all plants

e Front end digitization tool "Satellite” launched
to improve tendering and project management
efficiency

3. Customer Care Excellence (CCE)

Customer Care Center (CCC) is one of the key
drivers of customer satisfaction and loyalty-the
one stop window for all our customer queries
ranging from pre- sales support to post sales
technical support. Your Company ensures that the
customers are able to get the proactive support
during the life of our products, services and
solutions. The objective of CCE is to enhance
customer satisfaction and loyalty by providing
excellent and value-added support with easy access
to the right competent support person and
promote salf-service utilizing digital technology.

CCE Is designed to create a unigue Customer Care

experience dedicated to:

Our Customers: Improve custorner satisfaction by

providing consistent and professional support

@ One CCC phone dedicated number: single
Customner point of entry for business, regions
and requests

8| Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

e Round the cleck availability

e Online self service

e Profile based personalized support

Our Employees: Improve productivity and

customer support thanks to CCE technologies
e Productivity enablers

e 360° customer view

e Collaboration around multi channel support
Our Company: Build professional, large size and
efficient CCCs with multi-languages, muiti-skills,
mutti-request support and optimise infrastructure

investrment
& FPosition Customer Care as a brand differentiator

@ Leverage CCE for business growth,
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4. Schneider is On (2015-20'20)

The new company program “Schneider is ON” is structured around five initiatives to deliver
more value to customers and shareholders

In 2014, Your Company program “Connect” reached its conclusion. This program was another step in
building a cohesive, resilient and efficient Schneider Electric. Strong service growth throughout the
program was achieved and high supply chain efficiency delivered. Additionally, the technology
portfolio was strengthened and capabilities in software, targeted segments and key gecgraphies
enhanced,

The new company program for 2015-2020 "Schneidear is ON” is building on the strong foundations from
Connect and is structured around five initiatives to deliver more value to customers and sharcholders.

[<]

Do more for the custormners to create more opportunities for them, and for Schneider Electric
With this initiative, Schneider Electric aims to bring more value to customers and more business to
partners, better intimacy and an access to specialists, consistent project execution and a unicue and
flexible delivery experience.

Simplify operations for increased efficiency

Simplifying work and operations makes a difference to the customers. Schneider Electric targets
to simplify its management set-up to make the company leaner, further increase supply-chain
productivity, optimize R&D efficiency and solution execution, and increase sales force efficiency.

Digitize for customers, for efficiency and simplicity

Schneider Electric offers will be more connected, enabling new services and improving the lives of
its customers. The digital customer experience will be improved to defiver an end-to-end
simple and intuitive partner and customer experience.

Innovate to support growth

Innovation will focus on delivering the right products and solutions for customers in a
focused and short timeframe. In addition, Schneider Electric will continue to be a partner of
choice in sustainability in its innovations and operations and will be measuring its progress
through the Planet & Society Barometer 2015-2020.

"Step Up” people

This initiative is focused on increasing the competency of Schneider Electric employees
through stronger coltaboration, enhanced training and a culture of high performance while
continuing to have a strong engagement for diversity and workplace satisfaction.

Schneider Etectricinfrastructure Limited (SEILY | ©
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5. Our Smart Products for Smart

Solutions

As electricity networks become more complex and

less stable, the grid needs to become smarter to

continue to efficiently balance supply & demand.

The grid will be Smart once all users are smart

grid-ready and connected to the network.

e Utllities will drive Smarter Supply, to manage
increasing demand, network complexity and
erwvironmental concerns,

e Energy-efficient companies and active end-
users will drive smarter demand, to maximize
the cost & environmental benefits from Energy
Efficiency.

e Demand Response will efficiently link Demand
and Supply.

SMART Grid therefore combines electricity and IT
infrastructure to integrate and inter-connect all
users (producers, operators, marketers, consumers
etc) in order to continue to efficiently balance
demand and supply over an increasingly complex
network.

There is, certainly, a greater need to monitor more
complex voltage grid systems than was previously
the case. This expansion of monitoring will lead to
an immense amount of data that must be
processed,

Several systems are required for this:

e Distribution Management System (DMS): The
DMS is the tool that enables the power system
engineer and dispatcher to effectively and
efficiently engineer, plan and operate the
distribution network

e Global Information System (GIS): To show where,
precisely, the event took place and which region
is affected

e Outage Management System (OMS): Sounds
an alarm that informs the operator of the event

s Customer Information System (CIS): Provides
information on the utility's website, so that
customers can find out for themselves why they
have no power or how long it will take to rectify
the damage

e Work Managemeant System (WMS): Creates a
work order with the GIS data detailing location
of substation for the people to undergo the
rectification / replacement of equipment

In addition to the above there is also need for
additional solutions which help in establishing an
efficient grid namely

10 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

Digital Substation - Integration of IEC61850 based
IEDs into a digital control systermn can enable the
complete substation to be unmanned with remote
monitoring and control from control center.

Self Healing Grid - A self-healing grid is one
capable of automatically sensing, isolating and
instantaneously responding to power system
disturbances, while continually optimizing its own
economic as well as operational performance.
Smart grid self healing refers to a design concept
that enables problematic elements of an electrical
systemn to be identified, isolated, and restored, with
litte or no manual intervention, so as to minimize
interruptions of service. Self healing is, in essence,
the smart grid’s immune system,

Renewable Integration - A true smart grid should
help integrate a high number of distributed energy
sources with most of them being renewable energy
sources such as solar and wind. Renewables bring
new challenges to grid managers ke numerous
distributed sources of very different sizes located
where the resource is Viz. from smaft kW (residential
solar) to some 100s of MW (large wind farms,
hydro), Intermittent production (seasonal variability,
day / night cycles (solar), Intra-day variability that
our difficult to forecast.

Renewable integration is one of the most important
components of SMART grid which stimulates new
technical opportunities, Distributed sources may
allow grids to better withstand the loss of a
centralized production unit or a local grid incident.
islanding can become a degraded mode of
operation if it is controlled, power efectronic
converters bring the flexibility of software controlled
rnachines, plus the ability to cornmunicate, ability
to operate in different modes, exchange of
information with the grid management.

Containerized Substations - With the growing
needs of high reliability and availability of power,
utilities need to look for innovative solutions which
are compact, mobile, reliable and safe. Utilities also
need a single responsible interlocutor to deliver a
fully engineered solution with a simplified and fast
delivery model.

Over the past few years, the Smart Grid has been
developing quickly but unevenly. Recent events
have made the energy equation more complex
everywhere, further accelerating the need for Smart
Grid applications helping cities to get SMART.
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6. Smart City

Introduction

As the giobal leader in energy management and
efficiency, Schneider Electric has a portfolio of
sclutions to optimize, integrate and improve city
infrastructure, including energy, transportation,
public services, water, and buildings.

As smart, sustainable cities, Tier 1 Cities in India
increase their competitive advantage for economic
growth, and paosition themselves to attract talent,
business and visitors.

The "Smart City” is a relatively new cconcept. The
definition is evolving and will continue to evolve.
An appropriate definition that is gaining adoption
and acceptance comes from Navigant Research:
A smart city is characterized by the integration of
technology into a strategic approach to
sustainability, citizen well-being, and economic

development. Ultimately, the Smart City is about
urban efficiency and doing more with less -
providing differentiated services to ditizens, reducing
costs and generating revenue.,

To ensure maximum future prosperity, cities need to put in place the infrastructure that attracts high-
value growth businesses, along with the amenities and public services that support high quality of life

for residents and visitors,

Cities that manage to do both will be the prosperity
superstars of the coming age (quadrant 13, able
to draw visitors to support a hospitality, leisure and
shopping economy, able to attract and retain a
high-value talented workforce, and sustained by
flourishing, desirable businesses.

Cities that only manage half the equation wilt find
themselves in a difficult position versus their more
dynamic competitors. Those with high quality of
life, perhaps due to climate and natural
environment, but without the infrastructure to

¥

support modern businesses, will subsist as leisure
destinations or retirement havens (quadrant 2),
but will lack the income and security that comes
from a diversified economy. Those that have
business infrastructure but poor quality of life for
citizens (quadrant 3) will only be able to attract
those businesses that have a compelling reason
to be in that location and are willing to compensate
employees - or those whose employees have few
alternative options. In either case those businesses
are likely to face retention issues and will increasingly

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL) | 11
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locate their most highly valued ernployees at other
sites. The cities will be in the precarious position
of losing local employers as better alternatives
become available.

The cities that miss both targets will be downward
spirals (quadrant 4), sustained neither by industry
and commerce nor by leisure and tourism.

The dimensions identified by future 100 Smart
cities in India positions cities all across 4 quadrants.
It would be ideal to transform them to
Quadrant 1.

Schneider Electric delivers systems that provide
the fundamental infrastructure for SMART City
business - in energy, water and commercial
buildings. We also provide the systems that
underpin high quality of life — smart homes, safe
streets, smart mobility. Our integrated, collaborative
approach enables cities to holistically manage all
these systems to achieve urban efficiency - today.
Our approach delivers the short-term, visible,
measurable, low-investment results that cities need
namely:

e up to 30% energy savings;
e up to 15% reduction of water losses

o up to 20% reduction of travel time and traffic
defays

e Social and economic benefits

The solution we propose will allow the City to
monitor and control multiple, disparate systems in
real time. This Urban Efficiency Platform has been
combined with advanced sustainability reporting
tools, analytics, operational control solutions and
innovative applications to provide a truly efficient
‘systermn of systems’.

Qur approach to the 100 Smart cities in India will
have to be a highly customizable solution with a
flexible and scalable open architecture. Easy to
configure web and mobile reports will allow city
stakeholders to monitor operational KPIs. Custom,
real-time dashboards aligned directly with the city’s
needs provide visible examples of savings and
success. The platform can be expanded modularly
aver tire with immediate needs and objectives
addressed during initial phases. Efficiencies and
cost-savings can be leveraged to expand the
platform to other areas of interest. Schneider
Electric will intimately work to understand those
cities’ objectives and then collaborate to define a
system architecture and road-map that delivers
substantial value and urban efficiency.

for Cities, enabled by
Wonderware

Schneider Electric aspires to work vith city leadership to define a roadmap for this technology platform to make Smart Cities the most

efficient, searnless, safe and impactful experience for residents and visitors

12 | Schneider Electric infrasteucture Limited (SEIL)
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Schneider Electric’s Smart City philosophy

Every city in india is unique, and has its own unique
journey to urban efficiency. Thinking of the Smart
City as a journey, not a project, allows cities to
develop plans that address improvements and
systems in order of importance, and begin realizing
early benefits. It allows cities to organize change
at human pace and to adapt plans from time to
time to address a complex, volatile and
unpredictable environment. And it orients cities to
continually balance essential dimensions with an
organizing principle based on levels of operational
excellence.

Essential dimensions that must be batanced include;
@ Operational performance

@ Operational risk
e Environmental sustainability

e Human capital
- the city workforce who have variable
experience and knowledge
- the city population who have variable
culture and behavior

The organizing principles that lead o cperaticnal
excellence are:
# Empowerment of operational people

@ Unifying and federating assets, applications and
systems to provide enable agile operations

o Sustainable platform of capability so that the
system has longevity to evolve

Together this yields three phases of maturity
o Phase A — People brought together

6 Phase B — Standardized and automated
operations

@ Phase C — Fully optimized end to end value
chain

A new approach to collaboration and agility in
operations leveraging flexible operational teams
is arising, driven by the factors and elements
previously discussed, Success today is largely
related to situational management, where all
rmanagement levels and specialists engage and
collaberate in an agile manner. This is focused on
physical control rooms, Smart verticals; it is
focused on agility and timely decisions. This requires
a "flexible operational team”: cne that works
naturally together o leverage their experience,
and which in the moment makes and implements
decisions. Teams that do not have the enabling

systems and processes to make and implement
decisions cannot be responsive to the real-time
situation in the city.

Virtual real-time situation room supported by the Urban Efficiency
Platform

Maturity{
Complexity

Imulate and fulty optimise
nd to end valuachain

e

tandardised, and automated operations

zoplebrought together (physlcally and via
communications)withkigh process
= visualisation f transpareacy

Maturity levels of operational excellence

As shown in the above figure, the value of the
journey to urban efficiency can be very high to
cities, especially if they progress through all three
phases:

e Phase A — People brought together
These centers are simply a collocation of existing
local operaticnal systems, but the value is in the
face to face communication and awareness of
state of each domain.

¢ Phase B - Standardized and automated
operations
This phase is where standards for user interface,
layout, navigation, as well as embedded
operational (workflow) procedures are applied,
enabling consistent actions.

Operators require a consclidated informaticn and
asset structure no matter what the underlying
autornation systems are or will be, without risk to
existing systems. This is a commen challenge when
working with existing sites, acquired or built
independently often with different automation
systems and design philosophies.

Schneider Efectric Infrastructure Limited (SEILY [ 13
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@ Phase C — Fully optimized end to end value
chain
The time and investment in training operational
staff (often 1 year) is too high relative to
personnel retention. Cittes must drive down
“time to performance” through new approaches
to knowledge transfer. Technologies are

Municipal apps (commi

cd by city)
iy

providing accelerated knowledge transfer by
extending the traditional class room, with both
“near real-time experiential” training with operator
simulation systerns and “real-time experiential”
training such as “what if scenarios” embedded
into the operational experience.

Privately devefoped apps

Schneider Electric's Smart City Suite Concept

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)
has developed unique approaches towards Smart
Cities for the Indian context that are based on the
cities & their current status. The approach to
greenfield projects along industrial corridors will
be different from the approach to brownfield ones.

Your Company also has solutions for whitefield
projects which consist of solutions for smaller
township.

In the case of brownfield cities which are mostly

those cities announced by MoUD, Your Company

proposes a bottom-up approach.

Your Company has solutions like:

e Srmart Grid {Combination of Advanced
Distribution Management System, Outage
Management System, SCADA)

@ Smart Water (Suite of Water SCADA & Water
Distribution Management System)

e Smart Transportation System

141 Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

@ Asset Management System
e City Surveillance etc.,
e City Commmand & Control Centre

In the case of greenfield cities, all the above
solutions can the implemented in tandem because
of the ease of execution.

Your Company's business has bean a technology
leader in providing the field equipments namely
Switchgears, Relays, FRTUs, Pls, Transformers,
RTUs, etc. which when combined with inhouse
software and Integration capabilities Smart
Operation Technology {SCADA), Smart Information
Technology (Integration), Enterprise Solution
{Analytics, Reporting, Dashboards) will help offer
complete end to end Srnart Solutions with experts
in each field. This would address the promised
dreamn of Indian leaders to meet the challenge of
urbanization, efficiencies, sustainability, hveability.
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7. Execution Centre Activity

Schneider Electric provides a complete range of
electrical solutions for industries and uitilities, from
substations to power distribution systems. Our
greatest strength is our expertise in handling
projects from concept to completion. Our teams
perform design and engineering, procure and
supply products, erect, test and commission
systems and demonstrate performance
parameters. We also provide extended warranties
and long term maintenance support. Our range of
offerings vary from intake/evacuation sub stations,
containerized substations, electrical balance of
plants, electrical distribution systems, medium and
low voltage packages, custornised packages for
specific needs, power distribution for infrastructure
and other solutions. The Execution Centre delivers

Major orders

projects with a single window management
interface backed by an efficient and competent
team experienced in engineering/execution of
various packages specific to customer needs. The
Execution Centre is committed to deliver high
quality turnkey electrical projects that are efficient,
EHS compliant, safe, reliable and meet Indian and
international standards.

The Execution Centre maintains its consistency as
a key player in the project business market
segments and has also entered into new business
segments. The unit has been active in various
segments such as cement, mining and metal,
power-generation, ports, renewable, oil & gas,
infrastructure and others.

tn the Solution business, Your Cempany Schneider

Electric has won several major orders as a key

player in the turnkey project business segment.

1. L&T as the main contractor and Cairn as the
end user trusted Your Company’s capabilities
and placed an order for E-House on Cairn India’s
Mangla Process Terminal at Barmer, Rajasthan.
This is Schneider India’s very first order for
E-House in India.

2. OPTCL has placed an order on Your Company
for 8 containerized substations as well as power
transformers.

3. Fedders Lioyd awarded Your Company an order
of Secticnalisers & FPI.

4, Hindustan EPC has placed an order on Your
Company for a 33KV evacuation substation for
a 25MW solar power plant.

5. BElectric has awarded an order to Your Cornpany
for a 33/132KV Switchyard Pooling
Arrangement for a 60MW Solar Power
Evacuation at Sitamau, M.P.

6. Mahindra EPC has entrusted Your Company
and placed orders for a switchyard
package for its Solar Evacuation Plant at Hulpur,
M.P & Mahabubnagar, Telangana.

7. Tata Power, an existing customer of Your
Cormpany, has awarded a prestigious order for
Supply, Installation, Testing and Commissioning
of two E Houses. This is the second order for
£ House after Cairn.

8. In addition, Your Company has also received
orders from customers like Ramco Cement,
I0CL Guwahati, Trident, Flometallic etc.

Schnelder Electric infrastructure Limited (SEIL) } 15
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Some Major Solution Business Milestones of Your Company in 2014-15

e HondaCars

Your Company executed this project that included supply, installation as well as testing and commissioning
of a 132/11 kV transformer bay comprising 1 x 40/50 MVA Transformers, 11 kv Panels & HT Bus Ducts
at Honda Seil Cars India Ltd. for its Bhiwadi plant. This is the third repeat order successfully executed,
which reflects the customer’s trust in Your Company’s project execution capabilities.

e Bhutan Power Corporation Limited - DPH & Babesa (Thimpu)

Your Company has successfully completed and commissioned SITC of two substations comprising 5
panels 33KV GIS, 2x5 MVA transformers with OLTC, 11KV AlS, LT AC & DC system, cabling, etc. with
construction of four storied building for Substation, Your Company has executed the project in a timely
and professional manner, thereby helping BPCL to cater to the peak winter demand.

16 | Schneider Electric infrastructure Limited (SEIL)
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e Megha Engineering Infrastructure Ltd: Ananthapur (A.P)

Your Company has successfully completed and cormmissioned SITC of 6.6/132kV Switchyard with 4
bays comprising of 70 MVA GT, 6.6kV GCR, 6.6kV Panel, IPBD and LT panels for power evacuation from
a 50 MW Solar Thermal Power project by MEIL. This was a new concept in power generation and became
the first Solar Thermal plant to be fully commissioned in India.

e Procter & Gamble
Your Company has supplied and commissioned the HT panels, dry type transformers, blockset and ET
APFC and its Trihal range of transformers in P&G's upcoming new manufacturing facilities near Hyderabad,

e TataPower: Mumbai

Your Company has successfully executed various distribution substations, which included SITC of 33
& MKV panels and SCADA for Tata Power, Mumbai. The scope included SITC of equipments in new 5/5
and augmentation of existing 5/S including replacement of old switchgears and instaliation of SCADA
systems at various locations in Mumbai.

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEILY |17
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8. Services Activity

Field Services is at the heart of Schneider Electric’s
business model. Being one of the focus areas, Your
Company understands that Services is a people's
business more than any other business. We at
Field Services, endeavor to help our customers to
increase productivity, reliability, safety; mitigate
risks, limit downtime, upgrade equiprent, enhance
life and cut costs thereby improving return on
investment.

Accompanying them along the entire life cycle of
our solutions, our aim is to assist our customers
to proactively plan, install, operate, optimize and
renew all solutions to define and implerment the
best solution evolvement, thereby improving
performance & flexibility, white controlling aging
infrastructure costs.

India is facing endemic electrical energy and peaking
shortage of power, The Indian power sector is
plagued with mounting commercial losses due to
several inefficiencies, commercial and technical
losses in electrical networks. One of the key issues
and initiatives that surfaced in power reforms is to
fully utilize the capacity of generation and
distribution units and the revamping of old, sick
and low performing units. With increasing
complexity and requirements in the electrical
network, lack of permanent skilled resources at site
and demand for greater reliability, customers are
keen to entrust consulting, maintenance,
refurbishing, retrofitting & upgradation of their
systems to experts. This distinctive need of the
market is served through the Services business.

Our Services cover customer needs around the
complete installation lifecycle and the portfolio
includes “Comprehensive Services to improve
performance of customer installation” such as
Asset Management program (preventive &
predictive services maintenance contract and
extended diagnosis for £D equiprment), On Demand
Maintenance (one time maintenance, spare parts
& repairs), Modernization & Upgrade (retrofit &
revamp sclutions) and nstallation Assessment
(health check). To effectively deliver this, we have
a pan India presence of dedicated services and
authorized service centers & specialized channel
partners, who cater to all the legacy and current

18 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

brands of Schneider Electric and quickly respond
to customer calls,

Schneider Electric’s strong presence in
Infrastructure, Power, Building, Industry and IT
segments coupled with our ability to offer Services
across these segments provides us a distinctive
advantage to serve our customers. Capability
building is key to meet diverse needs of the market
viz. minimal shutdowns white doing upgrades and
retrofits, scaling up and completing criticat projects
during short annual maintenance breaks etc. A
dedicated Services Business unit enables in this
capability building and as the Services market
matures, our focus and preparedness takes us
ahead of the curve. The composition of Services
business and the business model employed makes
it very attractive in terms of Return On Capital
employed and enhancing customer satisfaction.

Your Company's field services business has set
the benchmark in the country in the field of services
in electrical distribution by obtaining the BVCl's
IMS certification comprising 1SO9001:2008 &
1SO14001:2004 and also BS OHSAS 18001:2007
for maintenance services, supply of spares, design,
engineering, supply, installation, testing and
commissioning of retrofit solutions and MV/LV
revamp projects,

Some of the major projects executed by Services
Business in 2014-15:

NDMC - This modernization contract invelved
replacement and upgradation of 15 Nos. 33KV
Kirloskar make SF6 panels to compact Gas Insulated
Substation and corresponding 15 Nos. old Control
Room Panels to new panels with numerical retays.
All earthing, cabling and DC systern to be upgraded
to successfully commission the complete
substation. This large and prestigious FS contract
plays a steategic role in increasing our presence in
important utilities.

Johnson & Johnson, Ethicon - A specialized
madernization job comprising multiple offers, 33kV
full turn-key revamp project in which Project
Consulting, Engineering, Liaising, and
Testing/Cornmissioning were entirely in cur scope.
This job involved system stability study including
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Arc Flash and Relay coordination, Energy monitoring
(SOE), dismantling & removal of old oil type
transformers & 33KV structure and switchboard,
including 33KV Utility metering kiosk, 33KV Paneals
(RMU), 33kV autorecioser, 33/0.415kV Transformers,
HT/LT Cables etc.

BHU - 7th year renewal of maintenance contract
in one of the best universities of the country. The
Operation and Maintenance Contract of Electrical
Installation in the Banaras Hindu University is running
for more than 7 years since 2007. We have been

providing support to operate & maintain two 33KV
arids along with 20 sub-stations feeding the entire
campus including 60 hostels, a hospital and
academic blocks. We have taken up 24/7 electrical
O&M on both campuses, We are proud to have
provided an efficient and reliable service and peace
of mind to the customer for the last 7 years.
Renewal of this important maintenance contract
for the 7th year in a row establishes the confidence
and trust of the customer in our customer
satisfaction services,
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9. Human Resources

Your Company recognizes that people are its
competitive advantage and continues to focus on
their development by leveraging technology and
creating a learning environment to unieash their
potential and fulfill their professional aspirations.

The year 2014 was a year of transformation with
a strong focus on enhancing geographic coverage,
custorner satisfaction, market saturation, fostering
collaboration and empowering teams. In order to
achieve this, the sales team was reorganized arcund
three types of customer accounts — Strategic
Accounts, Targeted Accounts and Proximity
Accounts with a focus on “Accounts” instead of
“territories”. The endeavor was to enhance
commercial effectiveness and improve the
customer experience manifold. Driving this change
effectively was not just pivotal for the future but
also critical for achieving the target for the year.
Face to face transformation workshops were
conducted in various locations across the country
to facilitate the effective deployment of
Transformation that helped the team with the
understanding of the new business model,
governance processes, challenges, escalations and
COMMITMENT. A quick dip stick study cn employee
perspective about the new organization was also
conducted and it was found that employees are
excited about the change and looking forward to
better customer connect and growth.

Human Resource philosophy and strategy of Your
Company has been structured to attract and retain
the best talent that encourages innovation and
creates a work environment reflecting our core
values {Care, Connect, Challenge and Commit).
Your Company engages effectively with its
employees which is critical to building and sustaining
a high-performing business and retaining talent.
Various engagement initiatives have been

201 Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

introduced which included leadership connect,
celebrations, festivals, recreational and sport

* activities, etc. Additionally, Rewards and Recognition

programmes have been aimed at creating a culture
of recognizing and celebrating performance at
multiple levels across the organization for individuals
& teams.

086 . . _
“We continued to strlve to provlde our_.‘
-_'em_ptoyees a healthy and ln\ngoratang work_-'_-
-en 'tronment by engagmg them in, severat '
-.health development ‘and recreational
mltlatwes Thls year agam Baroda, Kolkata,j'
; NOIDA offlces and Factortes were certlfied to:

be. cool S|tes by our S:te audlt councﬂ

In order to uphold the vatues of ethical conduct
and compliance to our Principles of Responsibility,
Your Company ensured that all employees of the
company and new joinees undertook a detailed
training and awareness program to familiarize
themselves with the standards and expectations.

Your Company aligned all HR systems and
processes such as Performance Management
System, Development Reviews, Talent Reviews and
trainad all employees and managers for effectively
using these tools. These processes helped both
employess and managers to work callaboratively,
with clear obiectives and measuremnents and identify
their development needs.

A comprehensive system of Talent Link
performance tool was put in place with all HR
systems on one platform. This enatles employees
to self update their profiles to promote their mobility
across the organization. Your Company has built
a talent pool by recruiting fresh graduate engineers
from premier engineering colleges & institutes in
india and through need based lateral hiring.
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- University, whichwas. maugurated inOct 2014. Thrs isaone of the first. substation Automation \Labs
Hnh North lndla wh;ch has been € 'stabllshed by any! Energy Sector Company in collaboration witha
“univers ty “This. coiiaboratlon will allow: Your. Company toraise awareness of technologscal
deve!opments in the f;eid of Energy Managemen t. Thelive _o;ects and currlcuium prowded to the
facuity and stuclents wul also generate lnterest of students in th;s fleld '

The Company may also get trainad workforce and brand recall. in the next phase, Your Company i
planning to utilize this Lab fully for testing some critical features of Substation AUtom ation like Autornatl
L oad Shedding etc. For this the faculty members of JSS have been trained on PACIS System anu
Configuration Tools for successiul execution of several upcorming projects.

the occasion of maugwanon of Substation Autornation (ab
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team with JSS University team
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Learning & Development

Competency Development continues to be g key
area of strategic focus for us. Our fearning and
development initiatives during the vear were based
on the 3£ philosophy viz ‘Education, Experience
and Exposure’. Thus all organized trainings were
based on identified competency gaps and business
priorities.

We invested more than 125 training mandays in
teadership development and 83 days in Frontling
Manager Development. The Internal Frainer Policy,
‘s'put in place if 2013 with the objective of
encouraging and engaging internal trainers towards
employee development resulted in 23% of our
trainings being facilitated and driven by trusted

internal trainers,

Your Company continued to promote and
strengthen a culture of cantinuous learning at all
levels through digitized fearning like
e-learnings, mobile based learning & SMS alerts.
The cornpany closed the year with an average of
rmore than 4 hys of digitized learning. per employee,

On-The-Job learning session at Vadodar actory

e :

3
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Glirmpses of Learning sweek cefebration to foster learning culture in the organization
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Your Company believes that the feaders of
_tomorrow wil not be the ones who know it all
th"-péo'pl__e ‘wh

o know how to learn.:

Towards the same endeavor of building a learning
culture, Your Company launched a learning week
initiative in the month of October 2014. All our
employees participated actively in this initiative,
experienced different learning methodologies and
tearnt more about different individual learning
styles. This intervention was predominantly driven
by internal trainers.

ot only applauded byour

talso recognized by AMA
' best practice to promote

learning culture in h agile organization.

Our efforts to build a learning culture continues
and with various interventions we have been able
to bring the required culture change where
everycne not only values continuous improvement
as a way of life but also strives to improve the
productivity and efficiency of our processes by
way of application of acquired knowledge.

Employees demonstra{rng their commitment ang
enthusiasm for Learning Week celebration

Director HR acldressin, g employees during
L ing week celebration
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ZE
rakash Chandraker, VP & MD sharing vision end expectations]
with empiayees during Transformation workshop

Sandeep Selot, Director Marketing & Strategy sharmg
knowledge during Transformation workshops

Sabih Kidwai, Director HR, engaging employees in a change

Team leaders and employees are engressed in a
meanagement session during transformation workshop

manegernent game to experience & manage Change

Transformation deployrment workshops in Regions across india for improving commercial effectiveness and customer experience,

Industry-Academic interface

Towards the coveted endeavor of upgrading the technical education in the country Your Company has

been participating in various Industry-acadernia forums for many years. In 2014 Your Company took
- ancther initiative in the same direction

FrTn . -
“Sc 'nerder EEe_ctrrc Infrastructure has set up' Substa' :on Automatnon Lab at the famllty of JSS :

The Company may also get trained workforce and brand recall. In the next phase, Your Company is
planning to utilize this Lab fully for testing some critical features of Substation Automation like Automatic
Load Shedding atc. For this the faculty members of JSS have been trained on PACIS System and
Configuration Tools for successful execution of several upcoming projects.

Schneider team with JSS University team on the occasion of inauguration of Substation Autormation lab
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Learning & Developrment

Competency Development continues to be a key
araa of strategic focus for us. Our learning and
development initiatives during the year were based
on the 3E philoscphy viz ‘Education, Experience
and Exposure’. Thus all organized trainings were
based on identified competency gaps and business
priorities.

leadership development and 83 days in Frentline
Manager Development. The Internal Trainer Policy,

sput in place in 2013 with the objective of

encouraging and engaging internal trainers towards
empioyee development resulted in 23% of our
trainings being faciiitated and driven by trusted
internal trainers.

Your Company continued to promote and
strengthen a culture of continuous learning at all
levels through digitized learning like

e-learnings, mobile based learning & SMS alerts.
The company closed the year with an average of
more than 4 hrs of digitized learning. per employee.

ustomer cormect session during Learning week Celebration
o g oy LR TN

On-The-Job learning session at Vadodara Factory
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We invested more than 125 training mandays in-

Glimpses of Learning week celebration to foster learning culture in the organization

Towards the same endeavar of building a learning
culture, Your Company launched a learning week
initiative in the month of October 2014, All our
employees participated actively in this initiative,
experienced different learning methodolcgies and
learnt more about different individual learning
styles. This intervention was predominantly driven
by internal trainers.

. applauded by our
loyees but also recoghized by AIMA™

yst practice to promote
_agile organization:

Our efforts to build a learning culture continues
and with various interventions we have been able
to bring the required culture change where
everyone not only values continuous improvement
as a way of life but also strives to improve the
productivity and efficiency of our processes by
way of application of acguired knowledge.

Employees dermonstrating their commitment and
enthusiasm for Learning Week celebration

Director HR addressing employees during
Learning week celebration
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Growth workshop “Better than ever”

In order to prepare the Energy team for sustaining
the momentum of last quarter and building on our
ambitious plans for the next few years, the Energy
Leadership team embarked upon an experiential
workshop. An outbound growth workshop was
organized wherein team members from Sales,
Marketing, GSC and Support functions got together
and deliberated on building a great organization.
The team identified four key levers Le. Business
Model, Value Proposition, Operational Efficiency
and People in order to boost business growth.
Positive relationships and team cohesion were
facilitated through some very intense interactive
sessions and adventure activities like rock climbing

Kids Day Out @ NOIDA office

& rappelling that helped participants to shun their
titles and work as a tearn. Post exercise, the team
defiverated upon their learning and challenges with
market and business. The discussions alsc created
a crucible of ideas and possibilities for addressing
some of the most complicated equations.

BOB . R
: Overaﬂ th hop not.only. helpéd'the;_‘
“tean en their perspective on business,
c cus mers, opportunmes and chailenges but_ :
also. motwaté_d them to strive to create a

b sinessand organ'lzatlon thatis “Be

Jubitant employees during an experiential cutbound workshop for building growth ambition for future

Your Company reverberated with sunshine smiles
and happy minds when over 60 children spent a
day of their vacation at their mom/dad’s office.
The otherwise sombre precincts of the office were
abuzz with happy feet, chirpy chatter and inquisitive
minds of little children between the ages 4-15.

Various activities organised for chitdren like painting

cormpetition, magic show, diya decoration, animation
movie show, talent competition and so on.
sumptuous meal and finger licking snacks were
waiting for them as they got time in between the
activities. This gives an opportunity for the children
to see where their parents work and experience
their workplace enwironment.
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Applause: Our new platform for Reward & Recognition

Your Company has, over the years, continuously
used various platforms to acknowledge and
celebrate the contribution of employees. In order
to create a common recognition platform across
the organization and various locations, the company
launched “Applause”, an online social recegnition
portal to recognize its employees instantly and in
a timely manner. This has not only fostered a
culture of recognition in the organization but also
contributing to building an engaged workplace.

Employee receiving Loyalty award from Sandep Se[o!;
Director Marketing & Strategy

Principles of Responsibility (POR) deployment

Our Principles of Responsibility have always been
guiding principles of Your Cormpany, and integrity
an underlying value in all its business transactions,
These attributes were important in the past and
will be critical to our success in the future, As we
fook toward the future, our goal to be the Leader
in technology innovation and Energy Management
depends on each and every one of us being
carmitted to these principles — and to practicing
them in every action we take.
Principles of Responsibility are the guidelines for
all our employees and associates, the fundamental
principles we commit to adhere to in our conduct
across all that we do. This is what we owe to our
partners, shareowners, our customers, our
communities and each other.

@3@@% -

f-The bottom iine is thIS': We must contmue to.
strive to. succeed in_all our: busmessf
endeavours, but never at the expense of our_"_
'Prmaples ofRespon5|b|hty G S
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POR s the reflection of Your Company culture and
the expression of our commitment to sustainable
development. These principles govern cur business
decisions and activities every day. POR is a core
document with local content in order to be as
pragmatic and realistic as possible uniting our
commitment to all our stakeholdars: Employees,
Business Partners, Shareholders, Planet & Society.
It helps Schneider Electric employegs to know:
e What we must do

e What we cannot do

¢ What we should do

Your Company imparts POR training to all new
Joinees on their first day in the organisation and
refresher training to existing employess during the
year. All employees have gone through POR training
by way of e-learning, face to face workshops and
webinar based training. To reinforce the
understanding of POR, many webinars were
organized, at varlous locations across the country,
for white collar personne! and face to face
awareness sessions for blue collar employees in
2014 as well.
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10. Corporate Social Responsibility

Your Company has voluntarily undertaken certain CSR projects. CSR has been considered as an important
initiative towards employee engagement. “Communities Days” was organized from 15 - 24th Septernber
2014 at various locations of Your Company to celebrate wherein employees participated in "use your
leg” campaign to make a collective effort eqgual to a trip around the world to make a difference to
oneself and the planet. Employees also participated in “Use your brain contest” to test their awareness
about the environment and undertook a tree plantation drive at their sites.

Emergency during Natural Disasters

Natural disasters impact human lives and  services helps restoration of other services in the
infrastructure with untold severity. Electrical  affected area which are dependent on the grid.
networks get affected where there is a flocd or an Your Company volunteers came forward to repair
earthquake. Your Company supported the affected  more than 13 substations during the floods in
areas in providing grid restoration activities in areas  Jammu & Kashmir in 2014,

that were calamity struck. Working on electrical
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11. Key Events of the Year

ELASIA 2014

On 25th July, Your Company had kicked off its ~ smart cities across the globe,
participation at the 6th Elasia 2014 with the
inauguration of our spectacular stall by Mr. Amitabh
Kant, Secretary of the Department of Policy and
Promotion. Your Company had showcased its
advanced technologies and solutions which enable
integration and automation of various market
segments with an eye to enabling efficient,
sustainable and liveable Smart Cities, Through
integration at energy, power and information
technology levels, Schneider Electric's integrated
sclutions have been efficiently managing and driving

In the energy segment, Dry-type cast resin
Transformers (Trihal), Premset MV Switchgear,
Feeder Automation, Sub-station Automation and
Advanced Distribution Management System
showcase Schneider's unparalleled strength to
create end-to-end implementation and
managerment calibre that is essential to build and
sustain a Smart City and makes Your Company
rnaster in this.

Inaugration of cur stall by Mr. Amitabh Kant, Secretary of the Department of Policy and Promotion

Customer engaged in Smart City Mode!
ST R i
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Oil and Gas Customer Meet

Your Company had organised an Oil and Gas
Customer Meet in Mumbai at Hotel Leela on 7th
August 2014,

The event was dedicated to the Oil and Gas
community and Your Company had invited

Mr. Prakash Kr Chandraker, VP & MD SEIL talking about
SEIL Products and solutions

Metals, Mines and Minerals Day

custorners from large enterprise in that domain
like HPCL, Reliance, TIPL, ONGC, etc.

Your Company showcased the entire Product and
Solutions offerings and demonstrated how we can
help the Oil and Gas sector through our MV offers.

A

mama B
Customers atiending the session on O and Gas

BT

Over 100 customers and partners attended
Schneider Flectric’s Metals, Mines and Minerals Day
at Angul and Rourkela on 15 and 17 July respectively.
Your Company showcased the entire Preduct and
Solutions offerings and demonstrated how we can
support them to help them make the most from
energy.

At Angul, the event was attended by 65 key
customers from diverse organizations including
JSPL, Nalco and GMR Energy Ltd. The day at
Rourkela was split in two sessions. One session
was conducted at Rourkela Steel Plant of Steel
Authority of india L.td (SAIL). This session included
a technical presentation on the product & solutions
offerings of Your Company. Attended by 35
customers, the session was engaging, with
participants seeking numerous technical
clarifications. So engaging was the discussicn that
the customer sought a focused engagement at a
later date to cover technical aspects of interest to
RSP's personnel. The second session included Your
Company's corporate presentation session alon'g

Customers engaged with the SEIL leadership tearm

with product display and was attended by 60
people.

Customers recognized and appreciated the wide
portfolic of products and sclutions and advised us
to serve the needs of large steel plants that expect
broader as well as deeper engagement.
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Smart Energy Solutions for a Sustainable Future -

Customer Meet 2015

Your Company had organized a Customer Meet
at its Vadodara Facility on 19th Feb, 2015, The
conference was themed ‘Smart Energy Solutions
for Sustainable Future’ and offered an opportunity
for discussion and interaction ameng the audience.
The format of the meet was two fold:
- a) interactive conference b) factory visit to
showcase our offer - a presentation of digital
integration and control.

The key highlight of the conference was a
modulated discussion session of 5 to 6 customers
chaired by SE India Leadership, which resulted in
key inputs for the business to act upon. Your
Company also took the opportunity to unveil its
‘E-house’ offer and simulated the experience

taunch of E-house Model by Mr. Prakash Kr Chandraker, VP &
M0 SEIL and Mr, Anfl Chaudhry, Country President, SEI

the technical session

281 Schnelder Efectric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

through an E-house product model.

Sixty customers from various organisations such
as Reliance Industries, CSPDCL, L&T Power, Tata
Power, Vishwanath Projects, Lodha Developers and
Reliance Infrastructure Limited converged from al
over the country at Your Company’s manufacturing
facility in Vadodara to examine our Eneray solutions
and discuss with industry peers the sustainable
future. Customers were taken for a factory tour in
the second half of the day and shown the varicus
products on the shop floor of Equipment. A
separate live demo area was created to
demonstrate the different products and solutions
like TVDA, Pacis, RMUs, GIS, etc.

=

Mr. Vivek Sarvate - Director highlighting about key
features of E-house

R B T i TR

Customers on Factory tour
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Intellect 2015

Your Cornpany successfully showcased its unique
and diverse range of smart energy solutions at the
Intellect Conference & Exposition (January 22-
24th), organized by IEEE in Mumbai. The theme
of the event was Smart Electricity for Smart City,
the Schneider Flectric way. SEIL had displayed its
solutions in the smart electricity paradigm, covering
the offers from plant to plug.

The solutions display at the stall garnered a huge
response of 1000+, visiting thought leaders &
decision makers. Several key politicians, along with
potential customers, visited our stall that was
inaugurated by Mr. RR Mehta, CEQ, Reliance Energy,
in the august presence of Mr. Anil Chaudhry,
Country President and Managing Director, Schneider
Electric india; Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Vice

o

Inauguration of stall by RR Mehts, CEC, Refiance Energy

Chandrakant Bawankule. Energy & Renewable Minister, Govt
of Moharastra is taking keen interest in Smart City Model

AR

President & Managing Director - Energy Business,
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Lirnited (SEIL); Mr.
Shrinivas Chebbi, Vice President — india and SAARC,
FcoBuildings and Partner Projects, Schneider
Electric.

Prominent political leaders who visited Your
Company’s stall included Tanga Byaling - Minister
of Home Affairs & Power, Govt of Arunachal
Pradesh; Anant Geete — Minister of Heavy Industries
and Public Enterprises, Govt of India and
Chandrakant Bawankule — Energy & Renewable
Minister, Govt of Maharastra.

The three-day conference that concluded on
January 24th, proved to be a key driver in creating
brand awareness, generating leads and engaging
key customers and thought leaders!

= =
Customers at Command Control Center
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Xperience Efficiency Hour - Virtual Tour

Your Company organized a unigue virtual initiative
Xperience Efficiency Hour’ on October 8, 2014 and
the response was overwhelmingly positive! Visitors
steadily streamed in to attend the power-packed
sessions held by Schneider industry experts. The
Q&A sessions after every presentation also
generated a lot of interest and useful feedback.

Some of the key prospects who visited our portal

i e
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included L&T, ACC Limited, NTPC, 3M India, Alcatel
Lucent, Ashok Leyland Ltd, Colgate Palmolive India
Ltd, Bharti Airtel, ESSAR Oil, IOCL, Ford India Ltd,
General Motors, ITC Limited, JSW Steel Ltd, Kerala
State Electricity Board, Grasim, Hindalco Industries
Limited, Hindustan Zinc, Vedanta, Honeywell, IBM,
HT Roorkee, 1T Delhi and Power Grid, among others.

e s

Xperience Efficiency Hour - Virtual Tour
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12. Information Systemsand

Technology

During the last year [T applications have been
mutualized; this is driving simplicity and efficiency
while reducing costs. An initiative to consolidate

13. Finance

In a recent trend, finance is playing an important
role in supporting business, decision rmaking,
performance management and controlling. Higher
volumes of transactions and a growing phase
required a robust process to control and bring in
conformity of all the activities,

The company follows the Schneider group's best
practices of treasury for working capital
management, eptimising interest cost, trade finance

ERPs has also been launched. Once complete this
would provide a platform to optimize the overail
IT landscape.

and forex management. The company has
strengthened its credit control function with close
rmonitoring over receivables,

The FISS (Finance Share Service) was strengthened
further with additional toals, advanced technology
and expertise, in order to meet the challenges
both in terms of meeting deadfines and improving
finance efficiency.

14. Investor Relatiéns

Your Company has a strong belief in stakeholder
engagement to build long-terms relation and
confidence. The company is putting its best efforts
to ensure the accurate and timely communication
of information through press reteases, interactive
investorsfanalysts conference calls, investor
meetings and prompt replies to all stakeholder
queries.

Through conference calls, Your Company has
created a platform of two way communication to
address stakeholder and analyst queries and kept
them updated on market conditions, strategies,
business segment and operational performance
of the company. Your Company kept investors
informed of major development through press
releases and stock exchange communications. In

addition, all presentations rmade to investors and
financial results our hosted on website.

You Company understands and appreciates the
significance of good corporate governance as an
important step to build investor confidence, improve
investor protection and maximize the shareholder
value. Pursuant to Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement with Stock Exchanges, Reports on
Management Discussion and Analysis and on
Corporate Governance have been included
elsewhere in this Report as separate sections. A
certificate from S.R. Batliboi & Co LLP, Chartered
Accountants, New Delhi confirming compliance
with Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement has also
been included in the Annual Report,
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15. Internal Audit

The in-house internal audit department is
responsible for providing reasonable assurance
with regard to the effectiveness and efficiency of
internal control systems and processes. The in-
house internal audit department at Your Company
is an independent and objective function
performing assurance and consulting activities
designed to add value and improve the Company
processes. It helps the Company accomplish its
objective by bringing a systematic, disciplined
approach to evaluate and improve the effectiveness
of risk management, control and governance
processes.

In order to supplement the audit assurance
provided by the in-house teamn, the Cormpany had
also outsourced seme of the audit work to third
party audit firms. The audit firms are expected to
provide audit assurance on the end-to-end
spectrum of the areafprocesses defined in the
scope of work agreed with thern. The audit plan
for the year is based on business risk and Internal
Control assessment which is approved by the Audit
Committee and Board of Directors of the company.
The Audit Committee does a regular review of the
Audit Reports submitted by the Internal Auditors
and an action plan for remedial actions is put in
place. The Audit Committee is continuously
apprised of the action plan status. The Committee
also meets the Company’s statutory auditors to
ascertain, inter alia, their views on the adequacy of

internal control systems in the Company and keeps
the Board of Directors infermed of its major
observations, if any.

The internal audit methodology from inception,
through fieldwork, to final reporting is streamlined
to fit in the COSO framework so that it is no longer
incidental to our processes but provides the
foundation for all our audit work. Integrating COSO
in this manner has resulted in structured audit
process, ensures that appropriate criteria are
considered in key phases of each audit, and
provides a trail to support the conclusions reached.
All the five essential components of control
environment, risk assessment, control activities,
information communication and monitoring of
COSO framework are considered while defining
the control objective to be audited. The Company
has set up a robust risk management and Internal
Control assessment framework across the
organization. This facilitates identification,
assessment, communication and management of
risk in an effective manner.

As per the requirement of New Companies Act
2013, the company is in the process of setting up
the frame work for Internal Control on Financial
Reporting. For this purpose, an 'As is’ diagnostic
review is being conducted with the help of EY to
identify the gaps in the existing process to comply
with the requirement of New Cormpanies Act.

16. Customer Satisfaction & Quality -

Your Company always believe in the philosophy of
“Customer First” and all our processes are aligned
accordingly. We always strive to exceed our
customers expectations including their emotional
experience.

We are leveraging alf our processes and resources
to give a signature experience to our esteerned
customers. We have identified a leading indicator
i.e Customer Net Promoter Score measure to track
the customer satisfaction and customer loyalty
level. Your Company has a very robust process to
measure customer loyalty by measuring the MNet
Promoter Score on a quarterly basis. Customer
Net promoter score is calculated based on the
formula CNPS = -{% of Prormoters (rating 9 or 10
on 10 point scale)- {% of Detractors (rating O to
6)). To improve the customer experience, we

32l Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

engage all the Passive (rated 7&8) and detractor
and provide resolution to their issues. The
continuous process of engaging with these
custorners has enablad us to improve our customer
experience year on year.
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17. Directors and Key Managerial

Personnel

Appointment

Mr. Sugata Sircar and Ms. Sonali Kaushik were
appointed as Additional Directors effective
02.11.2014 and 07.11.2014 respectively till the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company. The Company has received a
notice as per the provisions of Section 160(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing
candidature of both the directors. The Board of
Directors recommend their appointment at the
ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Cessation
Mr. Javed Ahmad and Ms. Rajni Kesari, Directors of
the Company resigned effective 22.05.2014 and
2210.2014 respectively, Mr. Manish Arun Jaiswal
has resigned from the directorship effective
18.04.2015.
Mr. Sameet Gambhir resigned as Company
Secretary and Key Managerial Personnel effective
14.03.2015.

Declaration by Independent Directors
The Company has received necessary declaration
from each Independent Director of the Company
under Section 143(7) of the Companies Act, 2013
read with Clause 49} (B) of Listing Agreement

Retirement by Rotation

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Anil Chaudhry, Director retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment,

Considering the background and experience of
Mr. Anil Chaudhry, the Board is of the opinicn that
his appointment will immensely benefit Your
Company. The Board recommends his re-
appointment.

in the Board Meeting held on 02.11.2014, Mr. Prakash
Kumar Chandraker was re-appointed as Managing
Director for a period of three years effective
16.12.2014 subject to the approval of Shareholders
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board
of Directors recommend his re-appointment.

In the Board Meeting held on 15.05.2015, Mr. Anil
Rustgi was appointed as the Company Secretary
and Key Managerial Personnel effective 15.05 2015,

The Board places on record its deep apprediation
for the valuable contribution made by Mr. Javed
Ahmad, Ms. Rajani Kesari, Mr. Manish Arun Jaiswal
and Mr. Sameet Gambhir during their association
with the Company.

that the Independent Directors of the Company
rmeet with the criteria of their Independence as
prescribad therein,

Brief particulars of the Directors to be appointed/
re-appointed are given elsewhere in this Report.

As per the declarations received, none of the
Directors of the Company are disqualified for being
appointed/re-appointed as Directors as specified
in Section 164(2)(a) and (b) of the Companies Act,
2013,
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18. Evaluation of the Board’s

Performance

In compliance with the Companies Act, 2013, and
Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, during the
year, the Board adopted a formal mechanism for
evaluating its performance as well as that of its
Committees and individual Directors, including the
Chairman of the Board.

The evaluation of Independent Directors was carried

out by the entire Board and that of the Chairman
and the Non-Independent Directors were carried
out by the Independent Directors.

The Directors were satisfied with the evaluation

resuits, which reflected the overall engagement of

the Board and its Cormmittees with the Company.

19. Remuneration to Directors

We affirm that the remuneration paid to the Directors is as per the terms laid out in the Nomination

and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

20. Committees of the Board

The Details of composition of Audit Committee and other committees of the Board of Directors along
with the attendance thereof is provided in the Corporate Governance Report forming part hereof.

21. Related Party Transactions

The Company has formulated a policy on Related
Party Transactions and also on dealing with Related
Party Transactions. The policy is disclosed on the
website of the Company
{www.infra.schneiderelectric.com/finf). All
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transactions entered into with Related Parties were
as per the RPT policy adopted by the Company.
Your Directors draw attention of the members to
Note number 29 to the financial statements which
sets out Related Party Disclosures.
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22. Particulars of Employees

The Information as per Section 197 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Rute 5 of the
Companies (Appointrment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, forms part of
this Report. However, as per the provisions of
Section 136 of the Act, the report and accounts
are being sent to the Members and others entitled
thereto, excluding the information on employees’

particulars which is available for inspection by the
Members at the Registered Office of the Company
during business hours on working days of the
Company up to the date of the ensuing Annual
General Meeting. If any Member is interested in
obtaining a copy thereof, such Member may write
to the Company Secretary in this regard.

23. Directors’ Responsibility

Statement

Your Directors state that:

a. in the preparation of the annual accounts for
the year ended 31.03.2015, the applicable
accounting standards have been followed along
with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

b. the Directors have selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reascnable and prudent so as to give a true
and fair view of the state of affairs of the
Company and profit and loss of the Company
as at 31.03.2015;

c. the Directors have taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the

24. Auditors

i. Statutory Auditors

The observations of Statutory Auditors in their
report, read with the relevant Notes to Accounts
are self explanatory and therefore, do not require
any further explanation.

M/s S.R Batliboi & Co, LLP, Chartered Accountants

- (ICAl Registration No. 301003F), Statutory Auditors

of the Company will hold office until the conclusion

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for
safeguarding the assets of the Company and
for preventing and detecting fraud and other
irregularities;

d. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts
on a going concern basis;

e. the Directors have laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the Company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate
and are operating effectively; and

f. the Directors have devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are
adequate and operating effectively.

of the Fifth Annual General Meeting of the
Company. M/s, S.R Batliboi & Co, LLP have
expressed their willingness to get re-appointed as
the Statutory Auditors of the Company and have
furnished a certificate of their eligibility and consent
under Section 139 (1} and 141 of the Companies

Act, 2013 and the rules framed there under.
Schneider Electsic Infrastructure Limited (SEILY [ 35
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ii. Cost Auditors

In pursuance of Section 148 of the Companies, Act
2013 and circular issued by the Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, M/s. Shome & Banerjee, Cost Auditors,
Kolkata (Firm Registration No. 000001} have been
appointed as Cost Auditors of the Company for
the Financial Year 2015-16 and the proposed
remuneration is for your approval for which a
suitable itern has been incorporated in Notice of
Annuat General Meeting.

25. Public Deposits

-iii. Secretarial Auditor and Secretarial Audit Report

in pursuance of Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013, M/s Nesar and Associates, Company
Secretaries were appointed as Secretarial Auditors
to carry out Secretarial Audit for the financial year
2014-15, Their report is annexed to this report as
Annexure - |,

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits from public within the meaning of Section
73 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, during the

year under review.

26. Buy back of Securities

The Company has not bought back any of its securities during the year under review.

27. Sweat Equity

The Company has not issued any Sweat Equity shares during the year under review.

28. Bonus Shares

No bonus shares were issued during the year under review.
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29. Corporate Governance

We comply with the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (SEBIYs guidelines on Corporate
Governance. In accordance with Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement with the Stock Exchanges, a

separate report on corporate governance
(Annexure - il along with the Auditor's Certificate
(Annexure - I} on its compliance is attached with
this Report.

30. Particulars of Loans, Guarantees

or Investments

The details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements,

31. Extract of Annual Return

Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12 (1) of the Companies {(Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014, extract of Annual Return is annexed as Annexure - IV,

32. Risk Management Policy

In compliance with the requirement of the
Companies Act, 2013 the Company has put in
place Risk Minimization and Assessment Procedures.
In order to effectively and efficiently manage risk
and address challenges, the Company has
formulated Risk management Policy.

The objective of any risk identification and
assessment process is to evaluate the combination
of likelihood and level of negative impacts from an

eveni, The three main components of a risk
assessment are business visk, servicefoperational
risk and external risk.

The Company manages the risk in line with current
risk management best practice. This facilitates the
achievement of our objectives, operational
effectiveness and efficiency, protection of people
and assets, informed decision-making, and
compliance with applicable laws and regulations.
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33. Significant & material orders
passed by the regulators

During the year under review, no significant and material orders were passed by the Regulators or
Courts or Tribunals impacting the going concern status and the Company’s operations.

34. Vigil mechanism

The Vigil Mechanism of the Company, in terms of  Protected disclosures can be made by a Whistle
the Listing Agreement includes a Task Force  Blower through an email or dedicated telephone
comprising senior executives of the Company.  lines or a letter to the Task Force.

35. Material changes and commitments
affecting the financial position of
the company after 31st March 2015

As part of consolidation of the manufacturing  A-88, Sector-57, Noida-201301 te the Factory
activities of the Automation business, the Board  located at #172, Poonamallee Bye Pass Road,
of Directors of the Company has approved the  Poonamallee, Chennai, Tamilnadu and decided
transfer of the assets of the Factory located at  that the Noida factory be closed.
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36. Disclosure under the Sexual
Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013

Pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment
of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 read with Rules as
amended upto date, the Company has constituted
a Central Internal Complaints Committee at its
office situated at Milestone 87, Village: Kotarmbi,
post: Jarod, Vadodara ~ Halol Highway, Taluka:
waghodia, Vadoedara-391510, Gujarat, India. The

Centraf Internal Complaints Committee has been
given the responsibility to receive and address the
complaints received, if any, at all locations where
the Company is present. The Company has also
taken certain steps to creale awareness about
familiarization to the said policy having been put
in place. There was no instance of alileged sexual
harassment reported during the year under review.

37. Corporate Social Responsibility

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
has formulated and recommended to the Board
a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (CSR Policy)
indicating the activities to be undertaken by the
Company.

The Annual Report on CSR Activities is not annexed
herewith due to non applicability of relevant
provisions (losses in three financial years) to the
Company.

38. Meetings of the Board

Four meetings of the Board of Directors were held during the period under review. For further details,
please refer report on Corporate Governance forming part of this Annual Report.
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39. Code of cohduct and ethics

The Board of the Company has adopted a Code
of Conduct and Ethics for the Directors and Senior
Executives of the Company. The objective of the
Code is to conduct the Company's business
ethically and with responsibility, integrity, fairness,
transparency and honesty. The Code sets out a
broad policy for one’s conduct in dealing with the

Company, fellow Directors and Employees and
with the environment in which the Company
operates, The Code is available on the Company’s
Corporate website (www.infra.schneider-
electric.comyin/).

40. Conservation of energy,
technology absorption and foreign ;:
exchange earning and outgo

The particulars relating to conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange earning
and outgo, as required to be disclosed under the Companies Act, 2013 is annexed as Annexure-V and

forms part of this Report.

41. Acknowledgments

Your Directors would like to thank all stakeholders, namely, customers, shareholders, dealers, suppliers,
bankers, employees and all other business associates for the continuous support given by them to the

Company and its Managernent.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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Annexure -1

NESAR & Associates SANKALP

C-227, Ground Floor Paryavaran Complex, New Dalhi-110 030
Email: nesargroup@nesarassociates.com

Maobile No. 98181 56340

Tel: (011)-29536312, 29536642

Tele-Fax: (011)-29536642

Company Secretaries

FORM NOQO. MR-3
For the Financial Year ended March 31, 2015

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014}

To,

The Members

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
Milestone 87, Vadodara, Halol Highway
Post Kotambi, Post office Jarod
Vadodara - 391510, Gujarat, India

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence
to good corporate practices by Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (hereinafter called the Company),
Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate
conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company, papers, minute, books, forms and returns filed and other records
raintained by the Company and afso the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized
representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has,
during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 3lst March, 2015 complied with the statutory
provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Beard-processes and compliance-mechanism
in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter.

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns fited and other records maintained by
Schneider Electric infrastructure Limited (the Company) for the financial year ended on 31st March, 2015 according
to the provisions of:

i.” The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘'SCRA’) and the Rules made thersunder;

i. The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of
Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investrment and External Commercial Borrowings (FEMA);

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 ("SEBI Act?);
a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations,

201; .

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of insider Trading) Regulations, 1992;
The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2009;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Ernployee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock Purchase
Scheme) Guidelines, 18999;

&. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations, 2008;
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DIRECTORS' REPORT

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an lssue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations,
1993 regarding the Act and dealing with client;

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Defisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; and

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998;
vi, Other Applicable Laws:
Labour Laws:
1. The Factories Act, 1948 and Rules framed there under with respect to factory situated at:
a. Medium Voltage Switchgear Factory, Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarod, Vadodara - Halol
Highway, Taluka: Waghaodia, Vadodara-391510, Gujarat, India

b. Transformer Factory, Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarod, Vadodara - Halol Highway, Taluka:
Waghodia, Vadodara-391510, Gujarat, India

c. Block BN3, Sector V, Salt Lake City, Kokata-700091, West Bengal
d. #172, Poonamalle, Bye Pass Road, Poonamalle, Chennai-400056, Tamilnady, India
e. A-88, Sector-57, Noida, UP, India
2. Shops and Commercial Establishments Act, 1958 read with Shops and Commercial Establishments Rules
with respect to offices situated at:
Floor 4 to 7, Tower 3, IGL Complex, Plot-2B, Sector-126, Noida-201317, UP, India
G S Road, 406, Orion Tower, Christanbasty, Guwahati,-78100%5, Assam, India
#172, Poonarnaliee By Pass Road, Poonamallee, Chennai-600056, Tamilnadu, India

14, Forest Park, Bhubaneswar-7510089, Orissa, India
Marwah House, 2nd Floor, Krishan Lal Marwah Marg, Andheri(East), Mumbai-400072, Maharashtra, India

oo 0 T

'3. The Contract Labour (Regulation & Abalition) Act, 1970 and Rules framed thereunder with respect to
factory situated at:
a. Medium Voltage Switchgear Factory, Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarod, Vadodara -~ Halol
Highway, Taluka: Waghodia, Vadodara-391510, Gujarat, India

b. Transformer Factory, Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarod, Vadodara ~ Hatol Highway, Taluka:
Waghodia, Vadodara-391510, Gujarat, India

¢. Block BN3, Sector V, Salt Lake City, Kokata-700091, West Bengal
d. #172, Poonamalle, Bye Pass Road, Peonarmalle, Chennai-400056, Tamilnadu, India
e. A-B8, Sector-57, Noida, UP, India

4. The Apprentices Act, 1861 read with Apprenticeship Rules, 1992
5. Employees Provident Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952,

6. The Employess State Insurance Act, 1948, Employees State Insurance (Central) Rules, 1950 and Employees
State Insurance {(General) Regulations, 1950

7. The Employrment Exchanges Compulsory Notification of Vacancies Act, 1959 and the Employment
Exchangas Compulsory Notification of Vacancies Rules, 1960

8. The Equal Remuneration Act, 1976 and Equal Remuneration Rules, 1976

9. Employes’s Compensation Act, 1923 read with State Workmen’s Compensation Rules, 1924 and Workmen's
Compensation Returns, 1935.

10, The Industrial Disputes Act, 1947 read with State Industrial Disputes Rules framed thereunder.
11. The Maternity Benefit Act, 1961 read with State Maternity Benefit Rules framed thereunder.
12. The Minimum Wages Act, 1948 read with State Minirmum Wages Rules framed thereunder.

13. The Payment of Gratuity Act, 1972 read with State Payment of Gratuity Rules framed thereunder,
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14. State Labour Welfare Fund Act read with State Labour Welfare Fund Rules framed thereunder.

15. State Industrial Establishments (National and Festival Helidays and Casual and Sick Leave) Act and State
industrial Establishments (National and Festival Holidays and Casual and Sick Leave) Rules.

16. Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation) Act, 1986 read with Child Labour (Prohibition and Regulation)
Rules, 1988.

17. The Payment of Wages Act, 1936 read with State Payment of Wages Rules framed thereunder.
18. The Payment of Bonus Act, 1865 read with the Payment of Bonus Rule_s, 1975

19, industrial Fmployrment (Standing Orders) Act, 1946 read with State Industrial Employment (Standing Orders)
Rules.

20.Inter-State Migrant Workmen (Regulation of employmént and Conditions of Service) Act, 1978 read with Rules
framed thereunder,

71. The Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Preventicn, Prohibition & Redressal) Act, 2013 and Rules
framed thereunder.

Environmental, Health and Safety Laws:
22. The Environment Protection Act, 1986 read with Environment Protection Rules, 2002 with respect to factory
situated at:
a. Medium Voltage Switchgear Factory, Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarad, Vadodara — Halol Highway,
Taluka: Waghaodia, Vadodara-391510, Gujarat, India
b. Transformer Factory, Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarod, Vadedara - Halol Highway, Taluka:
Waghodia, Vadaodara-391510, Gujarat, India '
c. Block BN3, Sector V, Salt Lake City, Kokata-700091, West Bengal
d. #172, Pconamalle, Bye Pass Road, Poonamalle, Chennai-400058, Tamilnadu, India
e. A-88, Sector-57, Noida, UP, India

23, e-Waste (Management and Handling) Rules, 2011

24.Batteries (Managament and Handling) Rules, 2001

25.Hazardous Wastes (Management, Handling and Trans-boundary Movement) Rules, 2008;
26.The Manufacture, Storage and Import of Hazardous Chemicals Rules, 1989,

27.Noise Pollution {(Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000

28.Air {Prevention and Centrol of Pollution} Act, 1981 read with State Air (Prevention and Control of Pollution)
Rules

29.Water (Prevention and Control of Poliution) Act, 1974 read with State Water (Prevention and Control of
Pollution) Rules

30.Water (Prevention and Control of Pallution) Cess Act, 1977 read with Water (Prevention and Control of
Paollution) Cess Rules, 1978 )

31. The Petroleurmn Act, 1934 read with Petroleum Rules, 1976
32, Bio-Medical Waste Management & Handling Rules, 1998

33.Indian Standard Code of Practice for Selection, Installation and Maintenance of Portable First Aid Fire
Extinguishers;

34, Explosives Act, 1884 read with Rules framed thereunbder;
35, State Lifts and Escalator Act and Rules framed thereunder;

36.The Electricity Act, 2003 read with Central Electricity Authority (Measures Relating to Safety and Electric
Supply} Regulations, 2010;
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37.Czone Depleting Substance (Regulation and Control) Rules, 2000;
38.Public Liability Insurance Act, 1991 read with Public Liability Insurance Rules, 1991;
39.Atomic Energy Act, 1962 and Rules framed thereunder,

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

i, The Secretarial Standards formulated by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India and notified by the
Central Government is not applicable during the year under review.

ii. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with Kolkata Stock Exchange, Bombay Stock Exchange
and Naticnal Stock Exchange;

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations,

Guidelines mentioned above subject to the following observations:

1. The Company, during the year under review, has entered into transactions with related parties as contemplated
in Section 2(76) read with Section 188 of the Act on arm's fength and in the ordinary course of business and
these transactions were presented to the Audit Committees with majority of Independent Directors. The
Company has also taken an opinion from M/s Amarchand & Mangaldas & Suresh A. Shroff & Co dated
01.08.2014 and M/s BMR Legal dated 16.09.2014 vide which it was opined by both the firms that transactions
with related parties are considered to be at arm’s length and in the ordinary course of businass and therefore,
Section 188 is not applicable to the Company.

2. Pursuant to the provisions of the Sexual Harassment of Women at Work Place (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013 read with Rules as amended upto date, we cbserved that the Company has constituted
a Central Internal Complaints Committee at its office situated at Milestone 87, Village: Kotambi, Post: Jarod,
Vadodara - Halel Highway, Taluka: Waghodia, Vadodara-391510, Gujarat, India. As per the Company, the
Central Internal Complaints Committee has been given the responsibility to receive and address the complaints
received, if any, at all locations where the Company is present. The Company has also taken certain steps
to create awareness about familiarization to the said policy having been put in place. There was no instance
of alleged sexual harassment reperted during the year under review which, as per the information and
explanation provided to us by the management.

3. There have been various changes in the composition of the Board of Directors of the Company during the
period under review. The Company, vide its letter dated 15.05.2015, stated that the Company shall intimate
the change in the composition of the Board of Directors to Labour Commissioner of Vadodara and Kolkata
and shall strictly ensure the compliance of the Factories Act.

4, According to the information given to us, following are the details of show cause notice, demand, litigation,
prosecution notices and penalty notices:

s

t 1 Alstom T&D Ingia | | Scmeider Blectric. g 5gqy | business continuity for automation 1 ya 010000 ¢ gpacific Relief Act

' ¢ Infrastructure Limited : 1 activity and defense of monetary \ ;
o . L o ! ! damagesclaim

' Schneider Electric | : ; ; ; leciotiab

2 ! Infrasteucture | OUPTEME lpfrastructure | 16052014 Chegue Bounce Recovery . 9780562 . Negotiable
) . | India Ltd. I , . + Instruments Act
;. Limited e e e | . ' R
1 Schneider Electric | . ; | : Negotiable

3 | Infrastructure | KB. Contracts Pvt. Ltd. | 05092014 | Cheque Bounce Recovery . 6925386 g )
‘ e ; . : : Instruments Act
. Hmited : ! ! !
| Schneider Electric | ‘ ; : : . N

4 . Infrastructure D»nesh Metalicks & 2000.2014 Cheque Bounce Recovery T 1,500000 . Negotiable
: S  Eleclricals Pyt. Lid. . 1 + Instruments Act
R ! : : S
E . ‘ Schneider Electric { I ! i of i

5 : V5P Enterprises ! afra Stucture Limited | 22102014 | Material glauns (}eﬁense againsi cliams ' 5322509 | Civit Procedure Coda
: Pyt Ltd. : & Anr ) receivables initiated by vendor :
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5. Schneider Electric SA (France) “SESA”, the ultimate holding company of the Company listed in France, has
launched "International Employees Shareholding Plan Schneider Electric Group” (Plan). Under this “Plan”, all
the employees of its subsidiaries (including Indian entities) rmay participate in the share offerings made by
SESA. Employees of the Company participated in this Plan by signing a reservation plan.

With reference to Para 3.3 of the RBIf 2004/ 39/ AP (DIR Series) Circular No. 64 dated 04.02.2004 under
FEMA as amended upto 03.02.2015, an Annual Return is submitted by the Indian Company through the
Authorized Dealer giving details of remittancesf beneficiaries/ etc as per Annexure |l to the RBI/ 2005-06/
353/ AP (DIR Series) Circular No. 30 dated 05.04.2006 under FEMA as amended upto date. The Company
has not submitted this Annual Return to the RBL The Caompany, vide its letter dated 15.05.2015, stated that
the Company shall file desired Annual Return to the RBI and shall ensure the compliance thereof.

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non
Executives Directors, Independent Directars, and the Wornen Director. The changes in the composition of the
Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act except that there was a delay in filing the Form DIR-12 regarding appointment of Mr. Manish
Jaiswal as Whole Time Director,

Adequate notice along with detailed agenda were given to all Directors for the Board Meetings and a system
exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarification on agenda items before the meeting and
for meaningful participation at the meeting.

As per the minutes maintained by the Company for the Board/ Committes and Shareholders, we noticed that
all the decisions were approved by the respective Board/ Committee and Shareholders without any dissent note.

We further report that the Company, during the year, is in the process of implementing online software named
as "Compliance Tool” to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

We also report that the compliances of other applicable laws, as listed in Para (v above, are based on the
managernent certifications and further reporting to the Board through agenda papers.

For Nesar & Associates
Company Secretaries

Nesar Ahmad
Company Secretary
FCS: 3360; CP-1966

Place: New Dethi
Date; 15th May, 2015
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Annexure-H

1. Company’s Philosophy on
Corporate Governance

Your Company is committed to high standards of
corporate governance and believes in compliance
with laws and regulations both in letter and spirit.
The Company endeavours to set high standards
for itself, which are higher than those stipulated
by law. The Company is committed to provide in
time, accurate and complete information as
required, to all concerned including its stakeholders.

The Company’s guiding principles are enshrined
in the "Principles of Responsibility” docurment of
Schneider Electric group which is also a tool in
carrying cut the Company’s social responsibility in
a more effective manner.

The Company is constantly interacting with all the
stakeholders; its borders are expanding, its
environment is changing ever faster, its activities
are becoming globalised and its social
responsibilities are growing.

Schneider Electric reaffirms its commitment to
respect and comply with the laws of and regulations

46| Schnelder Electric Infrastructure Limited (SE1L)

in all the countries in which it works.

The challenge is to gain and maintain the highest
confidence level of its customers and —in a wider
sense- of its stakeholders. To support each
employee in this approach, the Group emphasises
the importance of placing responsibility at the
heart of its corporate governance.

The Group, as a global specialist in energy
managerent with operations in more than 100
countries, currently has around 1,70,000+
employees worldwide. Following the Group's various
acquisitions, it has been able to integrate this
exceptionally professicnal and cuttural diversity to
its advantage. Driven by Group values, the
Responsibility and Fthics Dynamics program forms
the basis of common references. Schneider
Electric's mission, therefore, takes its meaning from
engaging with individuals and crganisations in order
to help themn get the most from their energy.
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2. Board of Directors

A. Composition

The current strength of the Board is seven. The
Chairman of the Board is an independent non-
executive Director. ‘

Of the total Seven Directors:

e Six Directors are non-executive Directors.

e Three Directors (one of them being the
Chairman), are independent nen-executive
Directors,

As on 31 March, 2015 the Company had Eight

Directors on its Board. But Mr. Manish Arun Jaiswal
resigned effective 18.04.2015.

The Company does nat have any nominee Director,

The Company meets the requirement of SEBI's
guidelines as per the amended Clause 49 of the
Listing Agreernent, between the Company and the
relevant stock exchanges (“Listing Agreement™),
in terms of the composition of its Board.

B. Attendance of Directors at the Board Meetings and at the last
Annual General Meeting

*Resigned from the Board effective 22.10.2014
*Resigned from the Board effective 22.052014

1 i Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhalt + Chairman : Independent ; 4 '

! ! I (Non-Executive) ! :
2 » Mr. Prakash Kumar ; Managing ‘, Executive 4 : Yes

! Chandraker | Director : : '
_:’?__:_W_A;\Uﬂm(lh“aud?ry 1 Director : Non-Executive 3 | Yes
4 f Mr. Ranjan Pant f Director : Independent E T a f No

N ! 1 (Non-executive) | |
5 1 Ms. Rajani Kesari* ; Director i Non-Executive : 1 : No

i Mr. Vishar ? Director ? Independant : 4 ! Yes

E Subrarmanian Vasudevan 3 E {Non-Executive) E i
7 E Mr, Javed Ahrmad** ? Director ;r Non-Executive E;NM 0 j;MI;\J:}tv.l\pplicab!e
8 : Mr. Manish Jaiswal*** 5 Director E Executive } 2 ' No

f Mr. Sugata Sircar**** , Director , Non-Executive ‘ 2 Not Applicable .
10 Ms. Sonali;i(aush‘:k*““ ' Director - : Non-Executive ] 1 Not Applicable

*Appointed as Whole Time Director effective 18.06.2014 and resigned effective 18.04.2015

e+ Appointed as Additional Director effective 02112014
M Appointed as Additional Director effective 07.11.2014

Brief write-ups about the Directors are given elsewhere in this report.
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C. Number of other directorship and membership of committee(s) (Audit
and Stakeholder Relationship Commitiee) of the Board of Directors
in such companies are as under:

Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall ; 7 3 5
Mr. Prakash Kurnar Chandraker . - R : _
Mr. Anil Chaudhry ; -

¢« Mr. Ranjan Pant

Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan

Mr. Manish Jaiswal :
Mr. Sugata Sircar :

Ms. Sonali Kaushik U e

§

O~ (iAW~
= =N

. Number of Board Meetings held and the dates of
Board Meetings

)

Number of Board Meetings held during the period from 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015:

Four

E. Dates of the Board Meetings

> May 22,2014 > February 07, 2015
> August 06, 2014
» November 02, 2014

. Meeting of Independent Directors

The Comypany's Independent Directors meet atleast once in every financial year without the presence
of executive directors and managerment personnel. Accordingly, the Independent Directors met on
November 02, 2014,
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3. Disclosures regarding Directors’
appointment and re-appointment

Appointment i

Mr. Sugata Sircar and Ms. Sonali Kaushik were
appointed as Additional Directors effective
02.11.2014 and 07.11.2014 respectively till the
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting
of the Company. The Company has received a
notice as per the provisions of Section 160(1) of
the Companies Act, 2013 from a member proposing
candidature of both the directors. The Board of
Directors recommends their appointment at the

Cessation

Mr. Javed Ahmad and Ms. Rajni Kesari, Directors of
the Company resigned effective 22.05.2014 and
22.10.2014 respectively. Mr. Manish Arun Jaiswal
has resigned from the directorship effective
18.04.2015.

Retirement by Rotation

In accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Articles of Association of the
Company, Mr. Anit Chaudhry, Director retires by
rotation and being eligible, offers himself for re-
appointment.

ensuing Annual General Meeting.

In the Board Meeting held on 02.11.2014, Mr. Prakash
Kurmar Chandraker was re-appointed as Managing
Director for a period of three years effective
16.12.2014 subject to the approval of Shareholders
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting. The Board
of Directors recommend his re-appointment.

The Board places on record its deep appreciation
for the valuable contribution made by Mr. Javed
Ahmad, Ms. Rajani Kesari and Mr. Manish Arun
Jaiswal during their association with the Company.

Considering the background and experience of Mr.

- Anil Chaudhry, the Beard is of the opinion that his

appointment will immensely benefit Your Company.
The Board recommends his re-appointment.
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Brief particulars of all Directors are as under:

Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall is an independent and Non-Executive Director of the Company. He holds a
Bachelors’ degree in law from the University of Delhi and a Masters’ degree in mathematics from the
University of Allahabad.

He entered the Indian Administrative Service in 1966 and was the Secretary- Ministry of Corporate
Affairs, Government of India before his retirement. He was also the first Head of the Competition
Commission of [ndia until 2008,

He has held variaus other positions with the Government of India and Government of Madhya Pradesh.

He has also been an ex-officio member on the board of SEBI, Life Insurance Corporation and General
Insurance Corporation and has worked with the United Nations Industrial Developrnent Organization.

He presently has a Ieading and much rewarded legal practice specializing in competition faw. His law
firm advises and represents leading Indian and multinational companies in M&As, antitrust and

compliance matters.

He is active in corporate governance issues. He also sits as an Independent Director on the Boards
of various listed and other companies.

Mr. Dhall does not hold any shares in the Company.

Mr. Ranjan Pant is a global strategy management consultant and change management leader who
advises Chief Executive Officers.

Mr. Pant is an independent director on the Boards of several companies.

Mr. Pant was a Partner at Bain & Co. strategy consulting where he led the worldwide Utility Practice.
He was also a Director-Corporate Business Development at General Electric headguarters.

He received an MBA from The Wharton School, University of Pennsyivania and a Bachelor in Engineering
from the Birla Institute of Technology and Science, Pilani.

He is a Member of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Corporate Social Responsibility Committee and Risk Managerment Committee
of the Company.

M. Pam: does not hold any shares in the Company.
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Mr Vasudevan c!oe_s not Vhold any shares in the Company.

Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan held the position of CFQ at Dr. Reddy's Laboratories Lirmited,
responsible for Finance and Investor Relations for a period of 23 years. During this period Dr. Reddy's
transformed itseff from a start up to a US $ 1 Bn company and was listed in NYSE,

Mr. Vasudevan also held the position of Head of European Operations for a period of 314 years based
in London and during this tenure was responsible for developing the European market for Dr, Reddy’s
through a series of arganic and inorganic moves. As a member of Managernent Ceuncil at Dr, Reday’s,
CFO and being on Board of companies in Europe and India, was a key member for developing the
strategy and driving execution for Dr, Reddy’s growth.

He enabled the company to establish very progressive Corporate Governance policies and practices
including ahead of time compliance with Sarbanes Oxley Act and Clause 49 requirements, brought
board practices to a world class level in terms of information sharing, analysis of competitor information,
detailed analysis and benchmarking of Company information to facilitate decision making. He was
2 key participant in transforming the company from a regional API manufacturer to a global corporation
and key player in formulating strategy and corporate policies.”

He contributed to molding the Company, post economic liberalization frorm 1991 onwards (and for
Export sector frorm 1986 onwards)

He was instrumental in putting together innovative financial structures for the company's R&D activities
and Product Development activities — also a case study in Harvard Business Schoo! and complimented
by Dr. Anji Reddy as ‘Innovations need not happen in labs alone, they can also happen in finance’.

He is also on the Board of Schneider Electric President Systems Ltd. and also on the Board of a
European Company. Currently he is also doing Equity research and portfolio management with a
team of young Management Graduates.

Mr. Vasudevan was nominated as one of the finalists for CNBC for the Best Indian CFQO in 2007.
He was also awarded Chairman's Excellence Award at Dr. Reddys.

He is a Member of the Audit Committee, Noemination and Rermuneration Committee, Stakeholders
Relationship Committee, Corporate Social Responsibifity Committee and Risk Managernent Committee
of the Company.

Mr. Chandraker dees not hold any shares in the Company.

Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker is the Managing Director & Vice President for Energy Business at
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited. He is an Electrical Engineering graduate and has pursued
his Professional trainings in Business Leadership from 1M Bangafore and Management Leadership
from Management Centre Europe (MCE).

He has more than 27 years of versatile experience in the Power Industry where he has held different
leadership positions in domains of Business Development, Marketing, Safes and Operations in
companies like Cegelec India, Alstom T&D, and Areva T&D. During his tenure as Head Automation
business, Areva T&D, he has spearheaded the implementation of unified Load Despatch Centres
and Energy Management Schemes for Power Grid Corporation of India Limited (PGCIL) and various
utitities in India. He was also awarded for Excellence in Operations during this period.

As a member of Cil National Committee, IEEMA, Prakash has presented various technical and Strategic
papers for Smartcity, Smartgrid, Self healing grid and Energy management, For his thought leadership
and expertise in these fields he has represented Schneider Electric numersus times on media and
various other forums,

He is a member of the Share Transfer and Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee of the
Company.
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Anil Chaudhry is the Managing Director and Country President of Schneider Electric india Private
Limited. Before assuming his current responsibility in March 2013, he was the Senior Vice President,
Global Sales Organisation of Infrastructure BU and a member of [ eadership Tearm based in Paris.
He joined Schneider Electric SAS in June 2010 after acquisition of distribution business of ex-AREVA
T&D, where he was member of Executive Management Cormmittee.

As Executive Vice President for International Sales Organisation, he was responsible for implementing
sales growth and channel management strategy during challenging economic period. Anil moved
to Paris in June 07 as Vice President Sales, Automation BU. He held additional responsibility of
Executive Vice President for Autornation business from January 08 till June 08 when he re-structured
the business and developed 4 Year Strategic Plan (4YP) to accelerate the growth.

Before moving to France, he was Regional Vice President Automation Business in india. He was
responsible for developing the team and implementation of strategy to win large projects and
customer confidence. As part of his operational responsibility in India, he was insteurnental in developing
Engineering Back Office and R&D Centre to support worldwide operations in addition to P&L
management.

Anil has held various positions in general management, operations, sales, business development,
project management, design and engineering in France and India throughout his career mainly in
the energy sector.

He has published and presented number of “Technical & Concept Papers” for application of Automaticn
& Information Technologies for Energy Efficiency and Management in Flectricity Generation,
Transmission and Disktribution at various "National & International Seminars”.

He is a Member of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company.

Mr. Chaudhry does not hold any shares in the Company.

Mr. Sugata Sircar is a Chartered Accountant with 25 years of experience. He has worked in various
sectors including tyre manufacturing, food products, chemicals, natural gas and electrical products
and solutions. He has worked as CFO and Finance Director of cornpanies as well as Managing Director
of a public company before joining Schneider India in August 2014 as CFO and Country Finance
partner for Greater india Zone (India, Sri Lanka and Bangladesh). He has earlier worked with BG Group
of UK (British Gas), Cabot Corp of US, Madura Coats, Britannia and Dunlop.

His areas of focus and interest are in stralegy and performance management, operational and
financial efficiencies, investment appraisals, process optimization and controls, leadership and people
development.

He has been active in professional forums of CII and in other CFO and CEQ Forums.

Mr. Sircar does not hold any shares in the Compariy.
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Ms. Sonali Kaushik is a global business leader with 25 years of business management, marketing and
sales experience in the global market with Fortune 500 MNCs in hi-tech industry. A streng leader in
developing and driving growth strategies and plans to maximize market access and market share
growth. Proven track record in leading large organizations to consistently drive revenue and profit
growth with strong work ethics. A picneer and change agent in breaking ground and turning around
businesses. A culturally astute leader with a strong passion for Disciplined Sales Process, Organization
Design, Talent Acquisition & Leadership Development.

Ms. Sonali Kaushik does not hold any shares in the Company.

4. Non-executive Directors -
Compensation and Disclosures

Sitting fees are paid to the independent Directors for attending the meetings.

The details of the sitting fees paid to the Independent Directors during 2014-15 are as under:
e Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall: INR 10,20,000

e Mr. Ranjan Pant: INR 9,40,000

e Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan: INR 880,000

Non-executive Non- independent Directors are not paid any cormpensation.

5. Code of Conduct and Ethics for
Directors and Senior Executives

In line with the amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Company had adopted a Code of
Conduct and Ethics for its Directors and Senior Executives.

The purpose of this Code is to promote conduct of business ethically in an efficient and transparent
manner and to meet its obligations to shareholders and all other stakeholders in full compliance with
the Principles of Respansibility which applies within all companies forming part of the Schneider Group.

The Cede is available on the Company’s website.

A declaration by the Managing Director that all Directors and Senior Managernent personnel have
affirmed compliance with the Code of Canduct of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2015 is

annexed as Annexure - A
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6. CEO/CFO Certification

In terms of Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, the Board of Directors have reviewed the certificate
submitted by the Managing Director and Chief Financiai Officer of the Company certifying various
covenants about financialf cash flow statements, internal controls, financial reporting, etc. The certificate
is annexed as Annexure - B '

7. Audit Committee

The composition of the Audit Committee is as under:

"Mr. Vinod Kurnar Dhall

Chairman
Mr. Ranjan Pant ¢ Member

.
i
:
:
Ms. Rajani Kesari* i Member
:
:
:
:

Mr. Vishar Subrarnanian Vasudevan TMember

Mr. Sugata Sircar**

* Resigned effective 22.10.2014
** Appointed effective 02.11.2014

i Member

The above composition duly meets the requirement under amended Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement.

Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Managing Director, is a permanent invitee to all Audit Commiitee
meetings. The Internal Auditor, representatives of the Statutory Auditors and other executives are
invitees to the meetings of the Audit Committee.

Effective 15.05.2015, Mr. Anil Rustgi, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Audit Committee.

The terms of reference and powers of the Audit Committee include overseeing the Company’s financial
reporting process, reviewing with the management the financial statements and the adequacy of the
internal audit function and to discuss significant internal audit findings, statutory compliance issues and
issues related to risk management and compliances.

The Audit Committee acts as a link between the management, external and internal Auditors and the
Board of Directors.

The Audit Committee met 6 times during the year and the attendance of the Audit Committee Members
at the said meetings are as under:

I Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall

! Mr. Ranjan Pant

i Ms, Rajani Kesari
f Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan
J: Mr. Sugata Sircar

Tia W N =
R R R e B o))
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8. Nomination and Remuneration
Committee

At the Board Meeting held on 22.05.2014, nomenclature of the Committee has bean changed from
Remuneration Committee to Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

" Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company comprises Mr. Vinod Kumar Bhali,
Mr. Ranjan Pant, Mr, Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan and Mr. Anil Chaudhry, Directors.

4
The Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two times during the year and the attendance of
the Committee Members at the said meeting are as under:

1 ! Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall 12 V2
z2 : Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan : 2 ' 2 T
3 ! Mr. Anil Chaudhry } P U2 o
4 ' Mr. Ranjan Pant : 2 1 2

Effective 15.05.2015, Mr. Anil Rustgi, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee.

9. Remuneration to Directors

No remuneration (other than sitting fees paid to the Independent Directors, the details of which are
given elsewhere in the report) is paid to Non-Executive Directors.

Remuneration paid to the Executive Directors during the peried from 01.04.2014 to 31.03.2015 are as
under:

1 ! Prakash Chandraker, Managing Director } 4954488 | 4,154,485 ) | 9108973 |
2 ! Manish Jaiswal, Whele Time Director | 3231853 1 3,003,019 {0 | 6324672
i (June 18, 2014 to March 31, 2015) ! ! H s
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10. Stakeholders Relationship
Committee

At the Board Meeting held on 22.05.2014, the nornenclature of the Cornmittee has been changed from
Share Transfer and Shareholders/Investors Grievance Committee to Stakehelders Relationship Cormmittee.

In fine with the Listing Agreement, the Committee is responsible for all matters concerning the share
transfers, transmissions, issue of duplicate share certificates and attending to the grievances of the
shareholders.

The present composition of the Committee is as under;

Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan  Member B
] Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker ' Mermber
Mr, Ranjan Pant { Mermber

Effective 15.05.2015, Mr. Anil Rustgi, Cormpany Secretary is the Secretary to the Stakeholders Relattonship
Committee,

11. Risk Management Committee

To meet with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement
the Board constituted the Risk Managerment Committee. The roles and responsibilities of the Risk
Management Committee are as prescriced under Clause 49 of the Listing Agreement, as amended
from time to time, and includes monitoring and review of risk management plan and reporting the same
to the Board of Directors as it may deemn fit.

The present composition of the Committee is as under:

Ranjan Pant I Member
Mr. Vishar Subramanian Vasudevan j Member
L Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker j Member )

Effective 15.05.2015, Mr. Anil Rustgi, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Risk Management
Committee.
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12. Corporate Social Responsibility
Committee

The Company has constituted a Corporate Social Responsibility Cormmmittee to discharge the duties
stipulated under Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 which includes formutation and recornmendation
to the Board, a Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Policy indicating the activities to be undertaken
by the Company as per Schedule VIl to the Companies Act, 2013; recommendation of the amount of
expenditure to be incurred; and monitoring the CSR Policy of the Company.

The present composition of the Committee is as under:

Mr. Vishar Subrarmanian Vasudevan Mernber

Mr. Ranjan Pant : Member
Mr, Prakash Kurnar Chandraker : Member
Effective 15.05.2015, Mr. Anil Rustgi, Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee.

13. General Body Meetings

The details of the General Body Meetings held/ Postal Ballot conducted during last three years are given
below: '

1 Annual Generat Meeting ; i Gateway Hotels, Akota Garden,
: ; i Vadodara-390 020, Gujarat
2 i Annual General Meeting i Olst August 2013 | Gateway Hotels, Akota Garden, Akota
: P 1130 AM ! Vadodara-390 020, Gujarat
3 i Postal Ballot \ 17th February, 2014 V-
4  Annual General Meeting . 25th September, 2014 , Gateway Hotels, Akota Garden,
i | 11:30 AM } Akota Vadodara-390 020, Gujarat
5 1 Postal Ballot | 27th December, 2014 L -
Notes:

® Special resolutions as set out in the Notices to the past three Annual General Meetings were passed with requisite
majority in each case.

@ The process of Postal Baliot was conducted by Mr. Nesar Ahmad, a practicing Company Secretary, under the provisions
of Companies Act, 1956 read with Companies (Passing of Resolution by Postal Ballot) Rules, 2011 and Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Managerment and Administration) Rules, 2014
i Resolution by Postal Ballot was approved on 17.02.2014 by 83.48%.
il.  Resolution by Postal Ballot was approved on 27.12 2014 by 95.89%.
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14. Disclosures

(iy There were no materially significant related party transactions during the year having conflict with
the interests of the Company.

(i) The Company has complied with all the requirements of the Listing Agreement with the Stock
Exchanges as well as regulations and guidelines of SEB!. No penalties or strictures have been imposed
by SEBI, Stock Exchanges or any other statutory authority on matters relating to capital markets
during the period under review. The Company has not made any rights or public issue during the
period covered by this report.

(il The Company has adopted the Vigil Mechanism as required by the listing agreement.

(iv)It is confirmed that the mandatory requirements are complied with and the non mandatory provisions
are adopted, wherever necessary.

15. Means of Communication

Haif-yearly report sent to each-household of shareholders :  No, but published in specified

newspapers.

Quarterly Results which newspapers normally published in : Mint (English) and Gujrat Sarmachar
(Gujarati).

Any website, where displayed s www.schneider-infra.n

Whether it also displays official news releases and . Yes.

presentations made to institutional investors or to the

analysts

Whether Management Discussions and Analysis is a : Yes, annexed to the Directors’ Report.

part of Annual Report or not

16. Unclaimed Dividend

Unclaimed dividends lying in the Company’s unclaimed dividend account are payable to the shareholders
subject to verification of their claim.
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17. Subsidiary company

The company does not have any subsidiary company.

18. General Shareholder Information

A. Fifth Annual General Meeting:
Day Tuesday
Date 1.08.2015
Time 11:00 AM
Venue The Gateway Hotel, Akota Garden, Akota
Vadodara-390020
B. Financial Calendar April to March
The tentative dates for approval of unaudited/
audited results for financial year 2015-16 are as
under:
e Quarter ending June 30, 2015 2nd Week of August, 2015
e Quarter ending September 30, 2015 2nd Week of Novermber, 2015
o Quarter ending December 31, 2015 2nd Week of February, 2016
¢ Quarter ending March 31, 2016 Last Week of May, 2016
C. Dates of Book Closure From August 05th, 2015 to August 11th, 2015
{(both days inclusive)
D. Dividend Payment Date Not Applicable
k. Listing on Stock Exchanges National Stock Exchange of India Ltd.

Exchange Plaza,

Bandhra Kurla Complex, Bandra (E)
Mumbai-400 051

Bombay Stock Exchange Ltd.
Phiroz Jeejeebhoy Towers

Dalal Street, Mumbai-400 023
The Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd.
7 Lyons Range, Kolkata-700 Q01

The Company has paid the Listing Fees for the year 2015-16 to the three Stock Exchanges.
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F. Stock Code

™~ )

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. :  Symbol : SCHNEIDER

Bombay Stock Exchange Lid. © 534139 for physical and demat scrips

Calcutta Stock Exchange Ltd. : 10030003

ISIN Number for NSDL and CDSE : INE 839M01018 B
(N _J

G. Market Price Data

(i) Asquotedin the Stock Exchange, Mumbai and Reference of Schneider Electric
Infrastructure Ltd in comparison with BSE Sensex:

April 2014 ; 100.00 | 8315 | 2293931 |

May 2014 128.00 g0 | 2537563 | 22,277.04
June 204 ' 134.00 1 161 2572512 | 2427070 |
July 2014 ' 15080 ! 19565 2630017 | 24,892.00
August 2014 ; 141,00 | 0 | 2667438 | 2523282
September 2014 ; 17735 | 1283 | 2735499 | 2622049
October 2014 ; 16120 | 14205 ! 27,894.32 | 25910.77 |
Novernber 20t4 ; 160.00 | 1435 | 28,82237 | 27,739.56
Decernber 2014 ; 169.25 | 136.05 | 2880964 26,469.42
January 2015 i 170.00 143 } 2984416 ! 26,776.12
February 2015 20170 | 1464 ! 2056032 | 28,044.49
March 2015 : 22075 1 179.65 | 3002474 | 2724845

(i) As quoted in the National Stock Exchange and Reference of Schneider Electric
Infrastructure Limited in comparison with S8 CNX Nifty:

April 2014 ; 9980 | 8300 | 686085 | 6,650.40
May 2014 ; 12800 | 9000 756350 ! 663855
| June 2014 13300 | 1725 | 770005 | 723950
- July 2014 : 14990 | 12535 | 7.840.95 | 7.42215
August 2014 E 14070 19.00 | 7.968.25 | 754010
September 2014 : 17750 ! 12855 | 8,180.20 ! 7,841.80
October 2014 g 16200 | 14210 | 833075 | 7,72385
November 2014 ; 159.80 | 14010 861700 | 528025 |
December 2014 ; 16970 | 139.00 862695 | 7.95135
January 2015 170.70 | 14355 | 899660 | 8,06545
February 2015 § 20430 ¢ 146,65 | 894110 | 8,47050
March 2015 i 22045 | 180.00 | 91920 | 826915
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(iii)The shares of the Company were not traded on The Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited
and therefore no market price is available.
H. Stock Performance of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Lid. (SEIL)
Vs, BSE Sensex
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l.  Stock Performance of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Ltd. (SEIL)
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J. Shareholding pattern as on March 1, 2015

1 \indlan Promoter (Bady Corporate) E ;

{ - Energy Grid Automation Transformers ' 168735367 7057

¢ and Switchgears [ndia Private Limited ' '

' Foreign Premoter (Body Corporate) : ;

' - Schneider Electric Singapore Pte Ltd. ! 10592659 443
2 | Insurance Companies 5 8280041 346 |
3 ! Financial Institutions And Banks : 51879 ! 0.02
4 ! Uti And Other Mutual Funds : 14817892 | 6.2
5 i Foreign Institutional Investors 5 331956 | 014 |
6 | Corporate Badies ; 11532418 | 4.74
7 '; Non-resident Indians, Overseas Corperate Bodies and | 587560 .25

' Foreign Nationals 7 '
8 i Directors And Their Relatives : - --
9 | General Public | 22509687 ) 9.41
10 i Others - Clearing Member X 1858326 | 0.78

}_Others - Trust 5545 | 0 |

1 Others - State Government ' 605 1 s}

l.. Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents

M. Share Transfer Sysiem

A Committee of Directors - Stakeholders
Relationship Committee has been
constituted to approve the transfers and
transmissions of shares, issue of duplicate
share certificates and allied matters. In
addition to the above, to expedite the share
transfer process, Company Secretary and
the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents,
CB Management Services (P) Limited have
been severally authorised to approve share
transfers and transmissions,

62| 5chneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEILY

1500 : 26835 | 8391 ! 4898777 | 205
501 - 1000 : 3156 | 719 2484222 | 104
| 1001 - 2000 : 1817 414 2748875 115
2001 - 3000 ' 736 | 168 - 1894800 079
3001 - 4000 ; 282 . 087 | 1385865 058
4001 - 5000 § 257 059 | 1207471 | 051 |
5001 - 10000 i 431 098 | 3115638 130
50001 - 50000 g ; 053 | 4197009 176 |
50001 - 100600 ; ; 003 1039110 | 043
100001 - and sbove | : 0.08 | 216132318 9039

C B Management Services (P) Limited

P-22, Bonde! Road, Kolkata-700 019
Telephone: + 91 33 40116700 (100 Lines) /
22806692/22870263/22823643

Fax: +91 33 40116739, E-mail: rta@cbmsl.com

which are given effect to atleast every jortnight.

The Company's Registrars, CB Management
Services (P) Limited have adequate infrastructure
to serve the shareholders and process the share
transfers. [n compliance with the Listing Agreement,
every six months the share processing system is
audited by a practising Company Secretary and a
Certificate to that effect is issued. The Company’s
scrip forms part of the SEBI's compulsory demat
segment.
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N. Dematerialisation of shares and liguidity

The Company's scrip forms part of the
compulsory demat segment for alf investors
effective 20.03.2012. To facilitate the
investors in having easy access to the Demat
System, the Company has signed up with
both the Depositories viz. National Securities
Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central
Depository Services (India) Limited
(CDSL).

The connectivity has been established through
the Company's Registrars, CB Management
Services (P) Limited.

As at 31.03.2015 a total of 234861317 Equity Shares
of the Company, constituting 98.23 % of the paid-
up share capital stand dematerialized.

0. Reconciliation of Share Capital
As stipulated by the SEBI, a qualified
Practicing Company Secretary carries out
the share capital reconciliation audit to
reconcile the total admitted Capital with
National Security Depository Limited (NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India)
Lirnited (CDSL) and the total Issued and
Listed Capital. The Audit is carried out every

% Dematerialisation of shares

- - CDSL1.57%
Physicat 1.77%

quarter in the office of the Registrars and
Share Transfer Agents and the Report thereon is
submnitted to the Stock Exchanges and is also
placed before the Board of Directors. The Report,
inter alia, confirms the total listed and paid up
share capital of the Company is in agreement
with the aggregate of the total dematerialized
shares and those in the physical mode.

P. Outstanding GDRs f ADRs [ Warrants or any Convertible
Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on Equity

Not Applicable

Q. Plant locations

Currently, the Company has four
manufacturing locations, two at Vadedara
and one each at Chennai and Kolkata.

R. Training of Board Members

The full addresses, telephoneffax numbsers, etc.
are given elsewhere in this Report.

The Company has conducted the training programme on the Companies Act, 2013 to the Board

of Directors.
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S. Address for correspondence [ investor complaints

Registered Office:
Milestone 87
Vadodara-Halol Highway
Village Kotambi, P.O. Jared
Vadodara 391 510, Gujarat

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015

64 | Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)

Contact Person:

Mr. Anil Rustgi

Company Secretary

Tel. No. 91120 3840400

Fax No, 91120 3898700

Ernafl: company.secretary@schneider-electric.com

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman

e S
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Annexure- A

Declaration by the Managing Director under Clause 49 of the Listing
Agreement ~

To

The Members of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

This is to declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief all the Members of the Board and Senior
Management personnel of the Company have affirmed their respactive Compliance with the Company’s
Cede of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2015,

Place: New Dethi Prakash Kumar Chandraker
Date: 15th May, 2015 Managing Director
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Annexure-B

To,
The Board of Directors,
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

1. The financial statements and the cash flow staternent of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
for the year ended 31st March, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
i. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain statements that might be misleading;

ii. these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company
during the year which is fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s Code of Conduct.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting. Regular reports on Internal Auditfcontrols are presented to the Audit Committee
and have not come across any other reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
i. that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

i, significant changes in accounting policies, if any, have been discussed in notes to the financial
statements.

iii. that there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

Anurag Mantri Prakash Kumar Chandraker
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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Declaration by the Managing Director under Cl
Agreement »

To

The Members of Schneider Eiectric Infrastructure Limited

This is to declare that to the best of my knowledge and belief all the M
Management personnel of the Company have affirmed their respective
Code of Conduct for the year ended March 31, 2015,

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015

Schru
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Annexure - B8

To,
The Board of Directors,
schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

1. The financial staternents and the cash flow statement of gchneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
for the yea? ended 31st March, 2015 and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:
i. these staterments do not contain any materially untrue statement Ot omit any material fact of
contain statements that might be misteading;
ii. these staternents together present a rue and fair view of the Cornpany’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

2. There are, to the best of our knowledge and helief, no {ransactions entered into by the Company
during the year which is fraudulent, itlegal or violative of the Cornpany's Cade of Conduck.

3. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systerns of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting. Regular reports on internal Auditjcontrols are presented to the Audit Committee

and have not come across any other reportable deficiencies in the design or operation of such
internal controls.

4. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
i, thatthere are n9 significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the year.

i, significant changes in accounting policies, if any, have been discussed in notes to the financial
staternents.
jii. thatthere areno instances of significant fraud of which we have becorme aware.

Anurag Mantri prakash Kumar Chandrake
Chief Financial Officer Managding Direct<

Place: New Dedhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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Annexure - Il

To,
The Members of Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of corporate governance by Schneider Electric
Infrastructure Limited (SEIL), for the year ended on March 31, 2015, as stipulated in clause 49 of the
Listing Agreement of the said Company with stock exchange(s).

The compliance of conditions of corporate governance is the responsibility of the rmanagement. Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for
ensuring the cormnpliance of the conditions of the Corporate Governance. it is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion on the financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, we
certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in
the above mentioned Listing Agreement.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company
nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For S.R.BATLIBOI & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 331003E

per Manoj Kumar Gupta

Partner
Membership No.: 83906

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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Annexure - IV

t. Registration and other details:
i. CIN:L31900GJ201PLCOB4420

ii. Registration Date: 12.03.201

ii. Name of the Company: Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

iv. Category /Sub-Category of the Company: Public Listed Company

v. Address of the Registered Office and contact details: Milestone 87, Vadodara, Halol Highway,
village Kotambi, Post office Jarod, Vadodara, Gujarat 391510, Tel. +91 120-3940400

vi. Whetherlisted company: Yes

Name, Address and contact details of Registrar & Transfer Agents (RTA), if any: C.B. Management
Services (P) Ltd. P-22, Bondel Road, Kolkata-700019, Tel. +91 33-40116700/2280,
Email: rta@cdmsk.com, Contact Person: Mr. Shankar Ghosh

Vil.

Il. Principal business activities of the company
The Company is engaged in the business relating to product and systerms for efectricity distribution.

It Particulars of holding, subsidiary and associate companies

: Energy Grid Autornation ' : :
1 ' Transformers and Switchgears UBS92IHR2010PTCOMNTS6 ' Holding 7057 2(486)
1 Inglia Private Limnited ; . . ) h

IV. Share holding pattern (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i. Category-wise Share Holding

Vo Promoter.
1 Indian : i : : : : : :
aindvidualsUF 0 1 0 0 0 ot 0 0 1 0 4 0 .0 5 0
. b.Centrat Government ;0 0 . 0 e 0 FR S A . SR SR ¢

¢.'Statg Government {s) O ! 4] : o Lo 0 o0 0 r0 o]

d. f_godies Corporate 1 168735367 | O : 16873536/ | 7057 (168735367 1 O 1 168735367 1 7057 ;1 000
:Ban-k}F[nanual : o ' 0 : ¢ Vo ' 0 ' o ‘ o "o : 0
JInstitutions e Ve : IR e H .

f..Any Other (specify) ' 0 ' 0 ' ¢ 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (AXY) . ' 168735367 o (168735367 + 7057 168735367 . O 168735367 - 7057 ' 000
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(AN + (A2

1 Institutions : ;
a'Mutual Funds | 13501012 | 3800 [ 13504512

. :?ZTK{J igi’;"a' L 20 w05 1033
_c.iCentral Got : o S B B
| diStateGowt(s) i O . €05 1 805

e.Venture Capital Fuads ;O o] 1 o

f_.élnsuranceCompanies ¢ 8285359 O | 8785359

| Foreign Institutional | :
'EinVEf?t_‘?fS . ; 463863 44?0 468313
| Foreign Venture Capital! H
S T S
i.1 Others (specify) : )
.Ul i 8000 ! 0 . 6000
222585504

“Sub-Total (B)(1)
B2 Non-institikions
~ a.:Bodies Corporate

Forelgn i SR B
_ 2. NRIs-Individuals o 0 : 0 ! o] tQ
_ b.iOther-individuals 0. 0 .01 0
. c.'Bodies Corporate P10592659 1 O 1 10592859 ¢ 443
_;Ban_i(lﬁnanaa? : o S o Lo
'Institutions v ! L '
e.1Any Other (specify) ! 0 Coo 0 o
_SubTotal (A)2) . . 10592659 0 10592650 - 443
“TotalShareholding - : C )
- lof Promoterand . . o :
' Promater Group (A) = 51?9328026‘ 0 5179328026: 7500

| 565
' 000
000

347
. 020

. o..; 0o ; o o
: o 1.0 O .0
1 10592658 . O 10592659 ! 443
i o P o i 0 1o
o i o 0 o
' 10592650 | 0 ' 10502659 = 443

179328026 O . 179328026  75.00 .

: 32067388 4226148 36293536 15.18

:
:
‘
I
|
|

¢

i} Ingian ! 11218169 © 86125 1304294 | 473

il Overseas o .0 : 0 ! 0
Individuals ; L ; o
flndividual shareholders | :

i, holding nominal share © 16628000 | 4344499 | 20972493 | 877
@capitai uptoRstlakh _ .
flndlvidua! shareho!ders ; .

holding nominal share | , ; .
.icapitaﬁnexcessoms_ | 8iai2 : 0 f 3181812 f 133
11 akh, ! L ‘ ‘

clOwers(pect) b i G
LINRI | 476054 | 91220 | 567274 | 024

i Forigniational 1 O i 405 i 405 | 000

il Trust U ams b 0 1 aas o000

iv.Clearing Member | 1470186 | 0 | 1470185 | 061
“Sub-Total (B)(2) | 32078636 | 4522249 37500885 . 15.68
| Tota! Public ) . . .

8! Shareholding | 55237190 | 4538870 | 59776000 | 25.00
(@REOE@) : . E
 Totat (A)+(8) 1234565216 | 4538819 | 239104035 |
' Shares held by : ! ! :
ECustodians for GDRs : 0 ‘ 0 0 4]

C:&ADRsSub-Total (C) ! ; :

: Grand Total i . . ; :

e 234565216 | g§§§§19 32391040355_1_00'00 |

i 14811892

14808392 | 3500 !
43864 | BOIB | 51879 | 002
o o i 0
o i 805 ! 605
0o i 0 0
8280041 1 © | 8280941 i 34C
326706 | 4450 [ 336 | 014
o { o : 0o 0

1252203 . B8O125 | M348 | 474

o .0 i 0 !0
15166449 | 40567981 10203247 | BO4 |
32686440 | O | 3286440 | 137

494085 | 88820 | 582005 | 024 |

4250 i 405 4855 | 00O :
5545 1 0 @ 5545 1 000 :
1858326 | O | 1858326 | 078

5553324 | 424271SE 59776009 . 2500

€

10000 | 234861317 : 4242718 | 239104035 10000

' ' )
'

0&010:0}

v '

234861317 | 4242718 | 239104035 10000

-073

004

001
000
Q00

016
-050

000

000

0.00
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ii. Shareholding of Promoters

\Energy Gri
JAutomation
1 ‘Transformers and
ES'.vitchgears Ingia
Private Umited]
Schineider Electric
1Singapore PTE Ltd.

168735367

3
i
‘
3
'
'
'
'
i
'
i
‘
'
B

. 10592659

i -STota!

iii. Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

! . Enargy Grid
i Autornation
AN30D4210717156 1 Transformers and
1 Switchgears india
© Private Limited

INZO26I8100656a7 Schneider Electric

|
i
.
'
'
'
1
'
.
b
'
t
i
J
s
'
]
'
'
'
'
'
.
'
'
1
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057

443

" 1179328026 . 7500

E Singapore PTE Ltd.

+ At the
+begining
¢ ofthe

At the
end of

1 the year |

begining
' ofthe
year

Af the

¢ Atthe
! end of

year

'
¢

'
i
s
:
'
'
'
'
'
'
)
¢
r
|
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
'
4
5
'
P
'

44112014

373112015

4/1j2014

313142015

i the year

Note: There is no change in Promoters' shareho!ding'

168735367

10592659

F0.57

NIL 1 168735367 . 7057
NIL | 10592689 443
NIL 3179328026 © 7500

'
'
'
'
‘
:
:
'
'
'
b
1
'
5
‘
'
€
'
'
i
‘
:
:
:
'
)
|
'
'
'
‘
.
'

NIL

NIL

NIL |

168735367

168735367

'
|
'

.

1059265 ;

: 10552659

'
'
1
'
l
¢
'
|

NIL

MIL

NIL

7057

7057

443

443
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iv. Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs)

! ; ; Athe f : : :
bz?mgg 412004 §7560000§ 316 E75csoooo§ 316
; | | year 5 ! ,5 |
g ; |Increase | 4/4/2014 i 90000 i 004 7650000 ! 320
:’ : EDecreaseé 5/2{/2014 1 783060 . 033 §6866940 H 287
; : 'Decrease’ 5/9/2014 566940 i 024 16300000 263
: ; lncrease | 8/1j2014 | 45000 i 002 16345000 ! 265
| f ncresse ! §/spOM {10832 | 004 | edsi2 i 270
; ; lincrease : 8/222014 | 22500 [ OO ; 6473832 . 271
: ; lincrease | 8/20/2004 | 6168 | 000 16480000 271
: ; lincrease | 9/18/2014 | 64271 | 003 | 6544271 1 274
; 3 lncrease | 9/30/2014 | 187842 1 008 673213 | 282
5 5 Dincrease ! 10/17/2014 | 62887 ! 003 6795000 284
; g Dncregse | 10/24/204 | 18000 1 001 6813000 ; 285
; ; lincrease | 10/31/2014 | 27000 | 001 6840000 1 286
: | Refiance Capital ! Increase | 147/2014 | 45000 ! 002 | 6885000 288
1 [INFOOT6710015686 | ;’!‘gtggi;?c-é%; locrease | 1Y/21/2014 | 29500 © 001 | 6OMS00 . 289
; | Saver (ELSS) Fung |INCresse | 12122014 | 3g78s | 002l e9swss i 291
: :»pegeaseg 12/19/2014 | 5745 000 6947540 201
i s Decrease| 1232014 | 504539 | 021 | 6443001 269
; ! \Decrease! 1/2/2015 | $600 | 000 @ 6437401 i 269
5 j‘ \Decreasel 1/9/2015 1 85612 | 004 i 6351789 | 266
: 3 Decrease: Vi6/2015 1 21479 . 0Ol : 6330310 ! 265
: ; Decresse! 130/2015 | 30310 : OOt I6300000: 263
: E increase | 2/13(2015 | 64695 i 003 636695 266
; : IDecrease’ 2/20/2015 143042 ; 006 | 6221653 | 260
! ; iDecrease! 2/27/2015 | 154057 | 006 | 6067506 1 254
: : increase | 362015+ 33366 1 001 6100862 255
E ! lncrease | 3j20/2015 | 53300 | 002 64862 | 257 -
: ; Increase | 3/27/2015 1 145133 008 163000003 263
; j lincrease | 3/3)/2015 | 72000 | 003 | 6372000 I 266
5 3 - Atthe 5 : i E
: : Cendof @ 3BY2015 : ; 6372000 ¢ 266
: : i theyear b a 5 5
5 s ino | o o
bi?;’;:gg 4112014 3on871 154 3911871 164
: M/S Nepean Trading!  year | . : . .
2 [NSO00SH0045854 1ond Investment €O ipeccease ! /67205 11800000 075 | 217 | 0gs
f F S Atte f : f :
: , Dendof | 332005 ; Doomsn | oss
1 1 PHNeYe L e ? .
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N : ! Atthe E ! ) : :
Co : EEGNNG L oot 3891760 | 163 L 3891760 163
S P TheNewinda o[ ofthe . B0 0 0 s o ;
3 :IN30081210001728_ o Assurance 1 year : : o ; ]
: s .Comgany Limited | At e ) a H H .
i P Tepdof 3/51,:2015 . i 13891760 | 163
= : - the year , : B :
: TR I I z
3 ; (BEGTNG L T a0 T amizeot 0 160 ¢ 3817891 160
: ; ; ofthe | : ; ; ;
. \ L year . o L |
: : ;__lgggggssg; a4 13000 . 001 ‘3&30&91 ! 160
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Indebtedness

tedness at the beginning of the financialyear
LPrincpol Amount
i interest due but not paid
jti. Interest accrued but not due
Total (i+ii+iii)
Change in Indebtedness during the financialyear )
-Addiion 7 7 f
+ Reduction |
Net Change
Indebtedness at the end of the financialyear
L Pdncipal Amount
iinterest due but ot paid - o
iil. Interest accrued but not due 1
Total Gisii+fii) .

vii. Remuneration of Directors And Key Managerial Personnel
A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or

250663
4266
| 263929

158026

L7265

86761

17420

338270

1042

1042

550

554

280705
e
2,649.71
159480

72165
87315

334821
174.20
352249

Manager:

‘Grosssalary

EA. Salary as per prowisions contained in section 17(1) of
1 ;the Incorme»tax Act, 1961

EB. Value of perquisites ufs 17(2) Income-tax Act, 186t

2 ‘Stock Option
ESweat Equity
tConwmissEon

4 '~ as % of profit

..z Others specify
5 EOthe(s, please specily
“Total (A)

Ceflling as per the Act

€. Profits in fieu of salary ufs 17(3) of Income-tax Act, 1961

4954,488

4154,

91,08,973

In terms of the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, the
. femuneration paid is well within the fiont.

A85

32,31653

3083019

63,24,672

81,8641

7247504

1564,33,645
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B. Remuneration to other directors:

.A Independent Directors 1 Vined Kumar Dhall V. 8. Vasudeven | Ranjan Pant |
'E‘i‘?ﬂfﬂliﬁ'ﬁggfgfr‘i Mecting and Board ! 1020000 | 880000 | 940000 | 2840000
1 ,Commlssmn .V R o : . :
iOlhers p!ease specify o - - : - -
Total(A) ' o 1020000 0 880000 - I 940000 | 2840000
.B Other Non-Executive Directors - - : - -
iFee for attending board Meeting and Board : i : ) ) )
'Commnttee Meetings : V :
? Commission ) ? SR R SR -
.O!hers p'easespecafy o - . - -
el - SRR N AN S
3 Total(C)=(A+B) | 1020000 © BBOOCC | 940000 & 2840000
a .Total Managerial Remuneration . 1020000 | 880000 i 940000 !  2BA0000
5 EOverali Ceiling 55 per the Act ‘ In terms of the provisions ofﬁti::eﬁizgiirysg ?r;t.t2013 the remuneration pawd

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/Whole Time Directors

{A. Salary as per prov.s‘ons conta ned in sechon 17(1) of ; 1843050 ; 5174000 © 7047050
] \the Income tax Act ]961 : : ) i ,‘ e : )
aB Value of pe(qu;snes u/s 17(2) Income tax Act 1861 - : 11,72,813 K 5229778 64,02,591
) ) JC Profits in lieu of satary ufs 17(3) Income-tax Act, 1951; - - ; -
2 :Stpc_k Option ... - : - -
3 ISweat Equity L. - N - : -
‘Commission .
4 i~ as % of profit ro- : - ! . : _
1~ others, specify ! : ! :
5 iGthars, please specify boo- A . _
CMotal = 3015863 10908778 | 13410641

ii. Penalties/punishment/compounding of offences:

Penally . A A GNL N
Punishment ; ML L NI o ML NIL

Compounding

Penalty _ ! o ONL e ‘ .
Punlshment NIL LML NL : ML DL N
Compounding : : : :

Penalty , : NIL A e ; i
Punishment GUNL N N CPoooNL N
Compounding : ML HL NIL PN ML
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Annexure -V

e All plants are certified for ISC 50001 - Energy
Management Systam.

e Optimized daily operation of compressors and
started periodic monitoring of leak rate.

e Automatic Timer based control of street lighting.

e Switching off Parking lights at night when no
vehicles are parked in the shade. -

e Sump Temperature based control for cooling
tower fans.

o [Cvaluation of new product purchase based on
energy efficiency criterfa and procurement of
energy efficient preducts.

e Energy efficient HYAC system, 100 % inverter
based VRV HVAC system.

e Installation of occupancy sensors.

e Introduction of LED lighting in new facilities.

e Design of new facilities and buildings allowing
maximum amount of day light.

e Installation of lighting transformer for plant
ighting.

e Energy conservation and awareness programs.

o Operation of AC at >= 25 Deg C thwoughout
the plant.

e Operation of Kitchen ventilation and exhaust
systemn of VFD.

o PF improvement by local compensation of
reactive power,

Expenditure on Research and Development

All major R&D efforts are centrally managed at the
Group level not just to optimize costs, but also
because of the complexity, timeline and
competency requirements of research and
development projects. Local R&D activities if any,
were billed to the central technology center. These
included improvisation of certain global products

to make them suitable for the Indian environment,
or to save costs for the customer,

The nature of such local R&D expenditure has
largely been towards payment of licence fees for
the use of technology know-how.
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Transformers
» Vegetable oil transformers technology launched
in India,

e Technology for Cast Resin Transformer type
"“Trinal" upgraded up to 33kV in India.

e Type tests conducted for Transformers of
various ratings,

MV Switchgear
e Power House technology launched in india.

o Technology transfer of Schneider Flectric's latest
innovation in vacuum circuit breakers started.

¢ Technology transfer of Gas Insulated Switchgear
started, :

S1.No, ! Technology ! Year : Status regarding Absorptionin 2015
] 1 DMS 3.4 (Distribution Management System) ' 2012 ’ Being used to deliver the 5 projects.
2 : OASys SCADA (Supervisory Data and : 2012 E Being used to deliver the 5 projects.
1 Acquisition Systern) ! !
3 : SUi - Systern User Interface for PACIS ' 2012-1: New smart HMI (Human Machine Interface) for Substation
i Substation Automation Gateway ; | Automation Systems being offered.
4 i Saitel Range FRTU 1 2013 | Feeder FRTU (SaitelHU_BY) s the compact FRTU being used
! ! ! for SCADA-DMS projects.
5 . Saitel DP RTU : 2013 : Primary Modular RTU frorn Telvent Spain is being offered
E : ! in complernantary to C264 RTU.
6 } Non Communicable Fault Passage indicator | 2013 1 More than 3500 Non Communication FPfs are sold to various
! (FPi Flite110 SA) : » Indian Utilities,
7 ! Communicable Fault Passage Indicator ' 2013 ¢ More than 4000 Cammunicaticn FPis are sctd to various
| (FPI Flite 116 SA + G200 Gateway E ! Indian Utilities.
8 1 OMS (Outage Management System) E 2014 E OMS is being implemented in OPTCL Puri Project.
9 E Self Healing Grid Solution (SHG) E 2014 E Sell Healing Grid Solution is being executed for the
: ‘ | underground network of Tata Power Mumbai.
10 ; Asset Managemgr;tms‘olution ‘r 2015 : Avantis Asset Management Solution is being preposed in
! { i various segments like Utifity, Industry and Qil & Gas Segments.
1 ' Smart City Solution | 2016 | Complete Energy Portfolio Is being build to address the
E 3 i Smart city prajects.

During the year,
Total foreign exchange used was 3435.09 MINR (2712.85 MINR)
Total foreign exchange earned was 1507.60 MINR (1116.81 MINR)
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Annexure to Director's Report

Addendum to Directors’ Report in respect to Secretarial Audit Report

with regard to observations for the year 201415

There have been various changes in the composition of the Beard of Girectors of the
Company during the period under review. The Company, vide its letter dated 15.05.2015,

r
t
b
b
!
t
t
B
b
3
B
v
B
b
b
'
|

The Company is in the
process of intimating
changes in the
composition of the Board

I With reference to Para 3.3 of the RBIf 2004/ 39/ AP (DIR Series) Circular No. 64 dated

} 04.02.2004 under FEMA as amended upto 03.02.2015, an Annual Return is submitted by

* the Indian Cornpany through the Authorized Dealer giving detalls of remittances/ beneficiaries/

f eic as per Annexure [f to the RBIf 2005-06/ 353/ AP (DIR Series) Circular No. 30 dated

| 05,04.2006 under FEMA as amended upto date. The Cornpany has not submitted this

f Annual Return to the RBI. The Company, vide its letter dated 15.05.2015, stated that the
__E_O_o_m_pa_any shall file desired Annual Return to the RBI and shall ensure the compliance thereof.

3 stated that the Company shall intimate the change in the composition of the Board of .
: . . of Directors of the
Directors to Labour Commissioner of Vadodara and Kolkata and shall strictly ensure the .
compliance of the Factories Act Company during the
! ’ pericd under review to the
; relevant authorities.
3 Schneider Electric SA (France) “SESAY, the uliimaie holding company of the Company listed
+in France, has launched "International Employees Shareholding Plan Schneider Electric
3 Group™ "Plan”. Under this “Plan” all the employees of its subsidiaries (including Indian entities)
! may participate in the share offerings made by SESA. Employees of the Company participated o
i this Plan by signing a reservation plan. The Cornpany is in the
! process of filing necessary
5 ! Annual Return to R8I

through the Authorized
Dealer.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015

Vinod Kumar Dhall
Chairman
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Management Discussion and

Analysis Report (2014-15)

Economic Overview

Indian economy has faced many challenges
successfully in recent times and is expected to
grow strong on the back of palicy reforms and an
atmosphere of new optimism. In the recent past,
the economy faced testing times with issues like
lower growth, high levels of inflation and widening

Power Sector Overview

current account deficit; escalated recovery was
impacted in critical sectors like conventional power
generation, steel and cement.

httpy/findiabudget.nic.infub2015-16/frbm/frbmi.pdf

India ranks 5th in electricity production and 110th
in the per-capita consumption of electricity. As of
the closure of the last financial year the country
stands at close to 268 GW of installed generation
capacity (excluding captive plants’ contribution).

The contribution from the captive generation sector
stands at about 39 GW.

http://www.ibef.org/industry/power-sector-
india.aspx

4 ™
Diesel Gas
0%(1200) 9% (23,062)
Nuclear Hydro
2% (5,780) 15% (41,267)
_ Renewable Energy Sources
12% (31,692)
Coal
62% (164,636)
K Source: httoy/www.cea.nic.infreportsfmonthlyfexecutive_rep/maris pdf }

For the last month of the financial year 2014-15 India saw an Energy deficit of -2.1% and a peak
demand deficit of -3.2%. There was improvernent seen on both the pararmeters when compared

to the same period of the previous year.
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March 14 | March15 | March14 | March1s i  March14 | Marchi5
Northern 235261 22428 ) 22444 | 21484 | -46 P 42
Western 25063 | 25481 ! 24786 | 25404 | 11 L 03
Southern 25961 | 25972 24389 | 25388 | -6.1 P 22
Eastern 9503 | 8503 | 9504 | 841t ! 09 ! 13
North Eastern ! 1N70 | 10971 73 Y
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: March14 : March 15 : March14 . .
Northern ! 38813 | 38338 | 35829 35945 | 380
Western : 40375 43580 ! 39768 | 43145 15
Southern ' 38464 | 36241 36048 ! 37047 63
Eastern : 15888 | 16376 ! 15568 ; 16264 ! 48
North Eastern ) 210 2403 1695 2131

Source: http./fwww.cea.nic.infreportsfmonthlyfexecutive_rep/marts pdfl

Under the strategic blueprint prepared for Ministry of Power, there are clearly defined objectives that

are going to drive the sector in the long term:

e Enhancing the availability of {rained and skilled
manpower for the power sector

e mproving power availability

¢ Expanding the Transmission Network

e Access to electricity to all e International co-operation

e Group target for installed capacity and
generation

e Reducing AT&C losses through implementation
of R-APDRP scheme

The Indian power sector is undergoing a significant change that is redefining the industry cutlocok.
Sustained economic growth continues to drive power demand in India. The Government of India’s focus
to attain ‘Power For All’ has accelerated capacity addition in the country. At the same time, the competitive
intensity is increasing on both market side as well as supply side (fuel, logistics, finances and manpower).

Distribution Overview

Distribution remains a critical fink in the entire power
sector value chain to realize the defined chjective
of access to power for all. It is the cash register for
the entire sector, being the only interface between
utilities and consumers.

Government of India is therefore providing
assistance to states through various centrally
sponsored schemes for improving and
strengthening the distribution sector.

Integrated Power Development Scheme (IPDS)
A total outlay of INR 32,612 crore which includes a
budgetary support of INR 25,354 crore from Gowt.
of India has been extended to the sector for:
e Strengthening of sub-transmission and
distribution networks in the urban areas

e Matering of distribution transformers [ feeders
/ consumers in the urban area

s |T enablernent of distribution sector and
strengthening of distribution network

Deendayai Upadhyaya Gram Jyoti Yojana
(DDUGJY)

A total outlay of INR 44,033 crore which includes
a budgetary support of INR 33,453 crore from

Govt. of India has been allocated to achieve the

following objectives:

e Separation of agriculture and non-agriculture
feeders

¢ Strengthening of sub-transmission and
distribution networks in the rural areas

o Metering of distribution transformers / feeders
/ consumers in the rural area

e Rural Electrification

National Electricity Fund (NEF)

A National Electricity Fund (Interest Subsidy
Scheme) to provide interest subsidy on loans
disbursed to the Distribution Companies (DISCOMS)
- both in public and private sector has been set
up by GCI to promote investment in the distribution
sector

Different state distribution companies under the
R-APDRP scheme have already started
implementing the smart grid solutions along with
installation of critical distribution equipments for
reduction of the losses and improving the system
reliabifity.

httpy/powermin.nic.in/Distribution
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Renewable Energy

The role of new and renewable energy has been
assuming increasing significance in recent times
with the growing concern for the country's energy
security. Energy self-sufficiency was identified as

the major driver for new and renewable energy in
the country in the wake of emerging concerns in
oit and gas sector.

Source: htlpfwwwmnre govin/mission-and-vision-2/achievements/

Grid:[nteracti : S
wind Power : 200000 151280 2264463
Srmall Hydro Power : 25000 22160 | 402535
Biormass Po\.-.'_:;r & Gasification B E 16000 E 0.00 ; 1365.20
Bagasse Congeneration : 30000 170.00 1 2818.35
Waste to Power ; 20.00: 8501 115.08
Solar Power i 1500.00} 750.77 | 338278

Tentative Region-wise break-up of Renewable Power target to be achieved by the year 2022 so that

cumuiative achievement is 1,75,000 MW

or g

Western Region

Southern Region

Eastern Regicn

Morth Eastern Region
-~ AllIng

Sdufcéf http;//mhre.gjov.rn/ﬁle;manager}UsérFr{.és/Tentative-étéfé-Wts b

The government is playing an active role in
promoting the adoption of renewable energy
resources by offering various incentives, such as
generation- based incentives (GBIs), capitat and
interest subsidies, viability gap funding, concessional
finance, fiscal incentives etc.

The objective of the National Solar Mission is to
reduce the cost of solar power generation in the
country through tong-term policy, large scale
deployment goals, aggressive R&D and the

Outlook

—up'-é'f—!?éhewab{e-Power-byAZOQQ.pdf
domestic production of critical raw materials,
components and products. Renewable energy is
becorning increasingly cost-competitive compared
to fossil fuel-based generation. Wind energy
equipment prices have fallen dramatically due to
technological innovation, increasing manufacturing
scale and experience curve gains. Prices for solar
modules have declined by almost 80% since 2008
and wind turbine prices have declined by more
than 25% during the same period.

The investment climate is positive in the power
sector. There is a tangible shift in policy focus on
the sources of power. The government is keen an
promotion of renewable projects, as well as
adoption of clean coal technology with focus on
sustainability. The “Make in India” initiative by the
new government has boosted the growth
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expectations in many different sectors of the
market. The infrastructure segment is expected to
attract global investments and participation
especially in the development of smart cities,
defence and transport sector. Renewable energy
holds immense potential for growth and cant change
the power sector dynamics at a fundamental levet.




MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

Support functions

Human Resources

The HR team is committed to further develop and
retain the competencies of organizational talent.
Industrial relations continued to be cordial,
contributing to productivity increase.

Investor Relations

Through stakehclder engagement and to follow
best practices, Your Company continued to ensure
the accurate and timely communication of
information about performance and development

in the company and sector and promptly replied
to all stakeholders’ queries to make investors
interested in the Infrastructure sector.

Finance

Finance is a very vital function in the current
environment. Your Company follows the Schneider
group's best practices of treasury, audit, reporting,
taxation and Finance Share Services (FISS) function.
The company has strengthened its credit control
functian with close monitoring over the receivables.
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HIGHLIGHTS OF 2014-15
PARTNERSHIPS, MAJOR CONTRACTS, COMMISSIONING AND AWARDS

1. Partnerships, Major Contracts,
Commissioning and Awards

Major landmarks during the year 2014-15

Your Company centinued its strong presence and
broke new grounds in the important business
segments of MMM, Qil & Gas, Transport and Utilities.
Significant orders from these segments either
directly from end users or frarn EPCs were booked
as under:

Power Utility
e Continued leadership in the DMS$ and Feeder
automation domain with orders coming
from:
- Jharkhand State Electricity Board for SCADA
and Grid Automation Solutions
- Aproject for Smart Infrastructure - Smart
Grid from Qdisha state utility - OPTCL for
the hely town of Puri
- Grid automation Solution for Haryana State
under the World Bank aided programme
- Feeder Automation with cornmunicable
Fault Pass Indicators for Uttarakhand &
Gujarat Discoms

e Containerised 33kV / 11kV substation for OPTCL
- Odisha with optimum offering of Schneider
including PremSet

o 11kV RMU & Medium Voltage Switchgear Panels
for Kerala & Gujarat, Uttarakhand & UP Discoms

e Sectionalisers for various utilities associated
with RAPDRP Part B implementation

e 33kV RMUs for Hyderabad city distribution
network in Telangana

MMM (Mining, Minerals and Metais)

Significant orders acquired from this segment
include the ones from Jindal Steel & Power Limited
(JSPL), Tata Steel, and Steel Authority of India
Limited (SAIL).

e Orders from JSPL, Angul for its 6 MTPA
expansion programme include:
- Power Transformers
- MV equipment

e Order for Transformers from JSPL's overseas
venture at Oman for their rebar mill

e SAIL - Rourkela Steel Plant order for MV
equipment

e MV Equipment order from Tata Steel for their
mines at Khondbond

e Order from FL Smidth for the entire MV & LV
Dirtibution Equipment including transformers,
MV Switchboard, Intelligent PMCCs, MV and LV
capacitors for the Greenfield Cement Piant of
Ermami Cements being established at
Chattisgarh.

Qil & Gas

An important order from the leading Indian EPC
and Contracting Company - Larsen and Toubro
for Cairn Energy’s Oil Fields in Rajasthan in which
Your Company is designing, manufacturing,
supplying and installing the e-House solutions.

Transport

Orders and successful execution of major contracts
from leading EPC L&T, Ircon, isolux, Siemens for
25kV GIS, 33kV GIS, 33kV AIS , CRP & Automation,
SCADA for DMRC Phase - il and Hyderabad Metro.

Renewable

Supply of five state of the art design of winding
trasformers for solar projects in Rajasthan and
Chattisgarh. Execution of 50MW Power Evacuation
of Moserbaer Projects in record time of 3 months
gaining customer confidence and trust.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Independent Auditor’s Report

To
The Members of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

Repart on the Financial Statements
We have audited the accompanying financial staterments of SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE

LIMITED ("the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2015, the Statement
of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Divectors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give
a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows of the Company in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards
specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies {Accounts) Rules, 2014.
This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial control that were operating effectively for ensuring the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, refevant to the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

QOur responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have
taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
made thereunder. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India, as specified under Section 143(10) of the Act. Those
Standards reguire that we cormply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from rnaterial misstaternent.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstaterment of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making these risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the
Company’s preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and the effectiveness of such controls. An audit also includes evatuating the appropriateness of
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company's
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Opinion

fn our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true

and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India of the state of

affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2015, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s report) Order, 2015 (“the Order") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure
a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order,

2. Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a.

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of cur audit;

In aur opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those baoks;

The Balance Sheet, Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account;

in our opinion, the aforesaid financial staterments comply with the Accounting Standards specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014;

On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2015, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2015, from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements - Refer Note 3t to the financial statements;

ii. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or accounting
standards, for material foreseeable losses on long-term contracts including derivative
contracts - Refer Note 6 to the financial statements;

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 301003E

per Manoj Kumar Gupta

Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 15th May, 2015 Membership Number: 83906
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FINANGIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
ANNEXURE

Annexure

Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 under the heading “Report on
other legal and regulatory requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (“the Company”)
() (a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

(b) Al fixed assets have not been physically verified by the management during the year bul
there is a regular programme of verification which, in-our opinion, is reasonable having regard
to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were
noticed on such verification.

(i) (a) Theinventory has been physically verified by the managerment during the year. in our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable. Inventories lying with outside parties have been
confirmed by thern as at year end- :

(b) The procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the management are
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the Company and the nature of its business.

() The Company is maintaining proper records of inventory. Discrepancies noted on physical
verification of inventories were not material, and have been properly dealt with in the books of
account.

(il According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to cornpanies, firms or other parties covered in the register
maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3
(a) and (b) of the Order are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

(iv) Inour opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, thereis an adequate
internal control system commensurate with the size of the Company and the nature of its business,
for the purchase of inventory and fixed assets and for the sale of goods and services, During the
course of our audit, we have not observed any major weakness or continuing failure to correct any
major weakness in the internal control system of the company in raspect of these areas.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public.

(vi) We have broadly reviewed the books of account maintained by the Cormpany pursuant to the
rules made by the Central Government for the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1)
of the Companies Act, 2013, related to the manufacture of power transformers, switchgears and
other related products, and are of the opinion that prima facie, the specified accounts and records
have been made and maintained. We have not, however, made a detailed examination of the
same

(vil) (a) Undisputed statutory dues including provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-
tax, sales-tax, wealth-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues have generally been regularly deposited with the appropriate
autharities though there has been a slight delay in a few cases.

(b} According to the information and explanaticns given to us, no undisputed amounts payable
in respect of provident fund, employees’ state insurance, income-tax, wealth-tax, service tax,
sales-tax, customs duty, excise duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory dues
were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they
became payable.

(€) According to the records of the Company, the dues autstanding of service tax, sales tax, value
added tax, custom duty and excise duty on account of any dispute, are follows:
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Central Excise Act, 1944 | Wrong availment of CENVAT | 36159, - 2007-08 + CESTAT - CHENNAI
» on Inter Unit transfer H :
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Demand of duty for H 1029, - 2001-02 » Tribunal Delhi
! Exempticn under notification | . : !
1108/95 ! : ! '
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Under valuation of WIT tubes | 521, 002, 1884-95 » CESTAT - CHENNAI
1 CAS 4 not considered by : : : .
» department for earlier period : :
Centrat Excise Act, 1944 | Non inclusion of 15% Profit | 5i3. -1 1993-94& [ Kolkata High Court
' Margin in Transfer Pricing : . 1 1094-95 : :
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Rejection of refund ciaim H 4444, -1 201213 ) Commissicner
| towards CENVAT reversals as | ' : T (Appeals) LTU
insisted during £xcise audit | , : '
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Cenvat credit on account of | 421, - 201213 » Commissioner
» CVD utilised for payment of | : H | (Appeals)
' Cess and SHE Cess i . . )
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Refund of excise duty denied | 307, -1 2012413 | Tribunal Gujarat
 for cases where proof of : : i )
' Export subrnitted after . ; . ;
| payment of Excise Duty after . : ,
: 180 days of export ; ; : :
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Caplively consumed , 2267, -1 2008-09&  CESTAT - CHENNAI
1 goods cleared by availing , ; , 2010-1f :
1 exemption under notification | : ; .
1 6/2006 : : : :
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Disallowance of CENVAT ) 1.76*] - 2009-10 | CESTAT - CHENNAL
» Credit, duty on captive . : . .
| consumption and clearance | : . :
1 of goods under Notification . : :
' 6 of 2006. : i ;
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Short payment of Duty , 135, - 2007-08 . Commissicner
) : : ' (Appeals) LTU
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Demand of amount equal to | 12+ - 2008-0¢ | CESTAT - CHENNAI
» credit availed on mandatory | N . :
' spares cleared as such under | N . H
1 notification 6/2008 i : : :
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Demand of amount equal to ! 085*; - 2014415 | Commissioner
s credit availed on mandatory | X : ; {(Appeals) LTU
: spares cleared as such under | X X J
1 notification 6 of 2006 : ; : '
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Demand of duty for : 047*) -4 2003-04 1 Commissioner (Adj}
' Exemption ufn 108/95 : : . i New Delhi
Central Excise Act, 1944 | CENVAT Credit avaledon ! Q21+ - 2008-09 i HIGH COURT-
' SAP maintenance charges | . . | CHENNAI
| Central Excise Act, 1944 1 Levy of penalty : 002! - 201112 ' CESTAT - CHENNAI
Central Excise Act, 1944 | Seizure of spares while H 0o, - 1996-97 | Commissioner
« being transported to . . ! ! (Appeals) Allahabad
| Raifway Station alieging : . ; .
| transportation without : A : .
' Invoice. : : : :
Centra! Sales Tax Act, : Non submission of Statutory | 17044+, 1749 2010-11 & 2011-12 | Deputy Commissioner
1956 | Form such as C/M/F/E-1and | : ' » Appeal
» export documents ' X ; :
Ceniltral Sales Tax Act, i Non submission of ; 16838, - 2007-08 1 Senior Joint
1956 + declaration forms | Input tax | ) ) . Commissioner
! claim disallowed . : ; | (Appeals}
Central Sales Tax Act, : Non submission of : 10202, 3868, 2009-10 1 Joint Comenissioner
1956  Form GfI/E-1 and export ! ' : ' (Allahabad)
_ » documents : : ' .
Central Sales Tax Act, i Non collection of declaration | 92624 3797, 2007-08 1 Joint Commissicner,
| 1956  forms : : : « Allshabad
Centrat Sales Tax Act, i Non collection of declaration | 7296*, 1459 201011 : Joint Commissioner
1956 ‘ forms & CST treated as locat | ; : ' (Corporate Circle)
| VAT Sale H : : .
Central Sales Tax Act, . Non submission of : 56.23" | 4421, 2008-09 : Joint cormmissicner
1856 Vform CJIJE-1 and export ; ' . | (Allahabad)
\_ ' documents ; ' . < )
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) Deputy Commissioner )

.

1 on amount paid for the use
« of Trade Mark

ﬁenlral Sates Tax Act, . Non Submission of C Forms 5253%, 789, 2009410
1956 . . , ; T of Commerdial Tax,

' : i ‘ : Vadodara
Central Sales Tax Act, » Non submission of . 3647+, 2083 2010-1t & 2011-12 | High Court (Madras)
1956 ! Dectaration forms : , . '
Central Sales Tax Act, i Nen collection of declaration | 28.21* 2119, 2006-07 » Deputy Commissioner,
1956 Horms : : | Allahabad
Centrat Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of declaration | 2116+, 076! 1993-94,1997- | West Bengal Sales Tax
1956 | forms . H ¢ 1998,2003- | Revision Board

X i : { 042004-058& .

; : ' { 200506 |
Centrzl Sales Tax Act, 1 Non subrmission of ! 1731 1286, 2008-09& | Joint Commissioner
1956 ! Declaration forms : : { 2008-10 . (Appeals)
Central Sales Tax Act, s Non collection of declaration | 172141 -1 2005-06, 2006- | Deputy Commissioner,
1956 s forms : 1 T 078&2007-08 | UP. Sales Tax
Central Sales Tax Act, » Input tax claim disatlowed, | 16.85* - 2009-10 1 Joint Commissioner
1556 \ non submission of ' ‘ 1 { {(Appeals)

i declaration forms i i : :
Gujarat Value Added Tax, | Non collection of declaration | 1856 ; 335, 2007-08& | Deputy Commissioner
2603 sform i ; . 200809
Central Sales Tax Act, : Non callection of declaration | 1327+ 0. 2009-10& | Deputy Comrnissioner
1956 {form CST . ; : 2010-11 | (Appeal)
Central Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of declaration | 5.36* - 2002-03 . High Court of Kolkata
1956 | forms ; ; . ;
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax | Project sales tax assessment | 550, 4611 2005-08 » Deputy Commissioner,
Act, 1948 , X : ' U, Sales Tax
Central Sales Tax Act, 1 Non collection of declaration | 391, -1 2001-02,2002-03 | Deputy Commissioner
1956 +forms : | | &z0m12
Central Safes Tax Act, 1 Disallowance of stock : 358 358 2008-09 1 Joint commissioner
1956 : transfers made within :’ : :f  (Allahabad)

s the state, Denial of input : ' ' '

' tax credit,Difference in ; ! ! '

! interpretation of rates ! ! ' !

! and Non submission of : ! | ,

. documents to substantiate | H H '

 the purchases ' ' : |
West Bengal Sales Tax  + Non collection of declaration | 3201 - 1997-98 | West Benga! Tribunat
Act, 1994 i forms i : . |
Dethi Value Added Tax | VAT Audit objections and ) 1831 - 2007-08 | VAT Audit Officer, Delhi
Act, 2004 | exparie assessment done | , :
Central Sales Tax Act, 1 Non submission of . 1 040} 2006-07 | West Bengal Sales Tax
1956 1 dedlaration forms , Input tax ; N | Revision Board

: claim disallowad ; : ; ;
Central Sales Tax Act, : Non callection of declaration | 054*, -1 2009-10 1 Deputy Commissioner,
1956 i form CST ,Doccuments fike & ; . : Comm Tax

| PO, Endorsed ARE 1 (Vaniy . ) .

| Bhavan),E1 Forms 1 H H ‘
Uttar Pradesh Trade Tax | Levy of purchase Tax due . 0.33) - 2008-07 \ Deputy Commissioner,
Act, 1948 | to Unregistered purchases | 1 : i UP. Sales Tax

" made : : : :
Tamil Nadu General Sales | Levy of penalty for wrong i 029*; - 19M-92 1 Salas Tax Appellate
Tax Act, 1959  disclosure of turnoverand : : » Tribunal, Chennat

' Non furnishing of required | | ; i

» documents for export & . | : .

' other claims ; i i '
Central Sales Tax Act, | Non collection of declaration | 026 124 2008-09 | Deputy Commissioner,
1956  forms ; : ' . Jaipur
Madhya Pradesh Value | Non collection of declaration | 018* | 008, 2010-1 : Deputy Commissioner
Added Tax Act, 2002 i form CST eated as local & ! ‘ | Appeal

| VAT Sale l : | ;
Rajasthan Value Added | Difference in interpretation . 008! - 20%112 1 Deputy Commissioner,
Tax Act, 2003 . : : | - \ Jaipur
Madhya Pradesh Value @ Entry Tax On High Sea Sales | 007+ 002 201011 1 Beputy Commissionar
Added Tax Act, 2002 { Imported Material , : ; 1 Appeal
Finance Act, 1994 1 Non payrment of Service Tax 3584%, 17921 2010-11 & 2011-12 | CESTAT - CHENNAI

_/
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ﬁnance Act, 1994

' Non payment of service tax

3 on provisicn created in books
: fshort payment of service

1 tax on royalty and technical

1 knowhow payments made

1 under intellectuatl property
 tight services.

1012+,

2010-1

CESTAT - CHENNAL )

Finance Act, 1984

1 Irregutar availment of
. CENVAT Credit of Service
‘ Tax

498*

201213

CESYAT - CHENNAI

Finance Act, 1924

1 Disallowance of CENVAT
» credit availed on certain
Jinput services

079*

2012-13

Finance Act, 1824

; Non paymant of service tax

| on provision created in Hooks
| fshort payment of service

! tax on royalty and technical

s knowhow payments made

v under inteflectual property

' right Services.

0g5*

20m-12

1 CESTAT - CHENNAL
| CESTAT - CHENNAI

Finance Act, 1994

1 Non payment of Service Tax
» on Manpower supply services

062"

2012-13

 Commissioner
| (Appeals) LTU

Finance Act, 1994

i Payment of Service Tax on
| GTA through CENVAT

Q53"

2005-06

1 Tribunal Delhi

Finance Act, 1994

1 Rejection of refund claim

» made towards CENVAT

i reversal done under protest
1 in respect of service tax

| credit availed on Marine

i Insurance policies

043*

201112

) Commissioner
) (Appeals) LTU

Finance Act, 1984

| Rejection of refund claim

: of interest paid for CENVAT
| credit wrongly availed but

: ot utilised

013

2012-13

Commissioner
{(Appeals) LTU

Finance Act, 1984

; Short payment of service tax
on GTA

[eleizy

200910

' HIGH COURT-
| CHENINAL

.

The Custom Act, 1962

; Refund of drawback for
: non-realisation of export
: proceeds

558

201213

| Commissioner of
: Customns (Appeals)
: A

*Represents Company’s share of Rs.764.78 Million of dues pending in forums Jointly with ALSTOM T&D

India Limited (Refer Note 31 of the accompanying financial statements)

According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no dues of Income tax, wealth tax

and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute.

(vil) (d) There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Cornpany in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Companies

Act, 1956 (1 of 1956) and rules made thereunder.

(viil) The Company has been registered for a period of less than five years and hence we are not
required to comment on whether or not the accumulated losses at the end of the financial year
is fifty per cent or more of its net worth and whether it has incurred cash losses in the current

financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year.

(ix) Based on our audit procedures and as per the information and explanations given by the
rnanagement, we are of the opinion that the Company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to
anks. The Company has no outstanding dues from financial institution or debenture holders.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not given any
guarantee for loans taken by others from bank or financial institutions,

() The Company did not have any term loans outstanding during the year.

921 Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited (SEIL)



FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED
ANNEXURE

(xii) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the
true and fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and
explanations given by the management, we report that no fraud on or by the
Company has been noticed or reported during the vear.

For S.R. Batliboi & Co. LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAl Firm Registration No: 301003E

per Manoj Kumar Gupta

Place: New Delhi Partner
Date: 15th May, 2015 Membership Number: 83906
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Balance Sheet as at
March 31, 2015

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

(Rupees Millions)

Notes March 31,2014
Equity and liabilities
Shareholders’ funds
Share capital 3 47821
Reserves and surplus 4 65758
1,136.79
Non-current labilities
Long-term borrowings 5 1,90000
Long-term provisions 14408
2,044.08
Current liabilities
Short-term borrowings 7 69653
Trade payables 8 6,646.82
Other current liabilities 8 51386
Short-term provisions 6 79188
8,64919
TOTAL 11,829.06
Assets
Non-current assets
Fixed assets
- Tangible assets 9 1,75560
- Capital work-in-progress 19084
Deferred tax assets (net) 10 14.23
Loans and advances 11 22477
Trade receivables 12 40287
2,688.31
Current assets
Inventories . 13 2495
Trade receivables 12 6807371
Cash and Bank Balances 14 1.23
Leans and advances 1 916.79
Other current assets 15 124.07
$140.75
TOTAL 141,829.06
Summary of significant accounting policies 21
The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements,
As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited
For $.R.Batlihoi &Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 301003E
Par Manoj Kumar Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Anil Chaudhry Anurag Mantri Anil Rustgi
Partner Managing Director Director Chief Financiat Officer ~Company Secretary

Membership No.83906

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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Statement of Profit and Loss for
the Year Ended March 31, 2015

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

(Rupees Millions)

Notes March 31,2014

Income
Revenue from operations (gross) 16 1330847
Less: Excise duty (1151.86)
Revenue from operations (net) 12,166,651
Other income 17 45033
Totalrevenue (1) 12,606.84
Expenses
Cost of raw raterial and components consumed i8 9,064.20
(Increase)f Decrease in Inventories of finished goods and work-in-progress 18 (33544)
Employee benefits expense 20 143469
Other expenses 21 283325
Total Expenses (1) 12,985.70
Earnings befora interest, tax and depreciation and amortisation (EBITDA) (388.86)
®-0H =
Depreciation and arortisation 22 22709
Finance costs 23 26032
Profit/ (loss) before Exceptional Items and Tax (876.27)
Exceptional ltems 24 37300
Profitf {loss) before Tax (1,249.27}
Current tax -
Deferred tax 10 -
Total tax expense -
Profit/ (loss) for the year (1,248.27)
Earnings per equity share Basic and Diluted (fn Rupees) 25 522y
Nominal value of share 2

Suramary of significant accounting policies 21

The accompanying netes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

For S.R.Batliboi & Co, LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAIl Firm Registration No: 301003E

Per Manoj Kumar Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Anil Chaudhry Anurag Mantri Anil Rustgi

Partner Managing Director Directer Chief Financiat Officer Company Secretary

Membership No.83906

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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CASH FLOW STATEMENT

Cash Flow Statement for the Year
Ended March 31, 2015

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

(Rupees Millions)

A. Cash flow from operating activities

Profit f (Loss) before tax (1,249.27)
Adjustments to reconcile profit £ (loss) before tax to net cash flows
Provision for warranties B
Provision written back _
Provision for litigation 18742
Provision for doubtful debts / advances 22645
Pravision for Contract Losses 746
Bad debts / advances written off 453.71
Tangibla assets written off 12849
Profit on sale of fangible assets -
Unireatised foreign exchange variation (net) 51.86
Depreciation 22708
Interest expense 190.34
Operating profit before working capital changes 22362
Movernents in Working Capital:
(increase) f Decrease in Trade receivables 95097
(Increase) f Decrease in Loans and advances 5185
{Increase) [ Decrease in Other current assets 1562
(Increase) f Decrease in Inventories (B17.75)
Inceease [ (Decrease) in Trade payables 41857
Increase [ (Decrease} in Other current liabilities (1,280.72)
Increase J (Decrease) in Provisions 23829
Cash generated from / (usedin) operations 20045
Direct taxes paid I ¢ L-1-12))

B Net cash from / (used in) operating activities (A) 183.86

B.  Cashflowfrominvesting activities ‘
Purchase of tangible assets (including Capital work-in-progress) (28533)
Proceeds from Sale of tangible assets 096
(Increase) / Decrease in capital advances . -
Net cash from J (used inYinvesting activities (B) (294.37)

C. Cash flow fromfinancing activities
Proceeds from short term borrowings 5524.75
Repayment of borrowings (5,265.54)
Proceeds from long term borrowings -
Repayment of bank overdraft (net) -
Dividends paid on equity shares (Unclaimed dividend) (002)
Interest paid Y {181.39)
Netcash from / (used in) financing activities {C) 77.80
Netincrease f (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A+ 8+ C) @2.71)
Effect of exchange differences on cash and cash equivalents held in foreign currency -
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year 4394
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year 11.23
Components of Cash and Cash equivalents at the end of the Year
With Banks on Current Account 728
On EEFC R
Cheques on hand 207
Unclaimed Dividend Account” 088
Total Cash and Cash Equivalents (Refer Note 14) 2 n23

Summary of significant accounting policies

* The company can utilize the balances only toward settiement of the respective unclaimed dividend.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

For S.R.Batliboi & Co. LLP

Chartered Accountants

ICAl Firm Registration No: 301003E

Per Manoj Kumar Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Anil Chatidhry Anurag Mantri Anil Rustgi

Partner Managing Directer Directer Chief Financiat Officer Company Secretary

Mermbership No.839056

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Notes to Financial Statements

1. Nature of operations

* Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited was
incorporated on March 12, 201, It is a public
Company domicited in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956.
its shares are listed on three stock exchanges in
India. The Company is engaged in the business of
manufacturing, designing, building and servicing

2. Basis of preparation

technolegically advanced products and systems
for electricity distribution including products such
as distribution transformers, medium voltage
switchgears, medium and fow voltage protection
relays and electricity distribution and automaticn
eguipment.

The financial statements of the company have
been prepared in accordance with the generally
accepted accounting principles in India (Indian
GAAP). The company has prepared these financial
statements to comply in alt material respacts with
the accounting standards notified under section
133 of the Companies Act 2013, read together with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules

2.,

2014. The financial statements have been prepared
on an accrual basis and under the historical cost
convention.

The acceunting policies adopted in the preparation
of financial statements are consistent with those
of previous year.

Summary of significant accounting policies

(a)Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in
canformity with Indian GAAP requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenseas, assels and liabilities and the
disclosure of contingent liabilities, at the end of
the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based on the management's best knowledge of
current events and actions, uncertainty about these
assumptions and estimates could result in the
outcomes requiring a material adjustrment to the
carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future
periods.

(b) Tangible Fixed assets

Fixed assets are stated at cost, net of accumulated
depreciation and accumulated impairment losses,
if any. The cost comprises purchase price, borrowing
costs if capitalization criteria are met and directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset to its working
condition for the intended use. Any trade discounts
and rebates are deducted in arriving at the purchase
price.

Subsequent expenditure refated to an itermn of fixed

asset is added to its book value only if it increases
the future benefits from the existing asset beyond
its previously assessed standard of performance.
Al other expenses on existing fixed assets, including
day-to-day repair and maintenance expenditure
and cost of replacing parts, are charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the period during
which such expenses are incurred.

Gains or losses arising from de-recognition of fixed
assets are measured as the difference between
the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount
of the asset and are recognized in the Statement
of Profit end Loss when the asset is derecognized.

{c) Depreciation on tangible fixed assets
Tilt the year ended 31 March 2014, depreciation
rates prescribed under Schedule XIV of Companies
Act, 1956 were treated as minimum rates and the
Company was not allowed to charge depreciation
atlower rates even if such lower rates were justified
by the estimated useful life of the asseat. Schedule
li to the Companies Act, 2013 prascribes useful
lives for fixed assets which, in many cases, are
different from lives prescribed under the erstwhile
Schedule XIV. However, Schedule Il allows
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companies to use higher/ lower useful lives and
residual values if such useful lives and residual
values can be technically supported and justification
for difference is disclosed in the financial
statements.

Considering the applicability of Schedule II, the
managemeant has technicaily evaluated useful lives
and residual vatues of all its fixed assets. The
management believes that currently used useful
lives fairly reflects useful lives and residual values
of fixed assets, though these lives in certain cases
are different from lives prescribed under Schedule
1.

Depreciation on fixed assets is calculated on a
straight-line basis using the rates/life arrived at
based on the useful lives estimated by the
management; these rates are in certain cases
different from lives prescribed under Schedule 1.
The Company has used the following rates to
provide depreciation on its fixed assets,

Particulars Estimated useful lives
(InYears)
Buildings 5, 8,10, 25 and 30

1, 3,5 65 8and 10
EDP equipment 1,3, 4and 6

Furniture and fixtwes 1,3, 4,5, 6.5, and 10
(including office
equipment)

Plant and equipment

Motor vehicles 3, d4and 8

LLeasehold land is amortized on a straight line basis
over the period of the lease, Cost of leasehold
improvement is depreciated over their useful life
or unexpired lease period, whichever is lower.

Had the company continued to use the earlier
policy of depreciating fixed asset, the profit for the
current year would have been higher by INR 9.38
millions, retained earnings would have been higher
by INR 9.38 millions and the fixed asset would
correspondingly have been higher by INR 9.38
millicns.

(<) Leases

where the Company is lessee

Finance leases, which effectively transfer to the
Company substantially all the risks and benefits
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are
capitalized at the inception of the lease term at
the lower of the fair value of the leased property
and present value of minimum lease payrments.
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Lease payments are apportioned between the
finance charges and reduction of the lease lability
s0 as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges
are recegnized as finance costs in the Statement
of Profit and Loss. Lease management fees, legal
charges and other initial direct costs of lcase are
capitalized.

A leased asset is depreciated on a straight-line
basis over the useful life of the asset. However, if
there is no reasonable certainty that the Company
will obtain the ownership by the end of the lease
term, the capitalized asset is depreciated on a
straight-line basis over the shorter of the estimated
useful life of the asset or the lease term.

| eases, where the lessor effactively retains
substantially all the risks and benefits of ownership
of the leased item, are classified as operating
leases. Operating lease payments are recognized
as an expense in the Staternent of Profit and Loss
on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

(e) Borrowing costs

Borrowing cost includes interest, amortization of
ancillary costs incurred in connection with the
arrangement of borrowings and exchange
differences arising from foreign currency borrowings
to the extent they are regarded as an adjustment
to the interest-cost.

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset
that necessarily takes a substantial period of time
to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalized as part of the cost of the respective
asset. All other borrowing costs are expensed in
the period they occur.

(F) lImpairment of tangible assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date
whether there is an indication that an asset may
be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual
impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset's recoverable

amount. An asset’s recoveiable amount is the

higher of an asset’s or cash-generating unit's (CGLY
net sefling price and its valug in use. The recoverable
amount is determined for an individual asset, unless
the asset does not generate cash inflows that are
largely independent of those from other assets or
groups of assets, Where the carrying amount of
an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount,
the asset is considered impaired and is written



down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are
discounted to their present value using a pre-tax
discount rate that reflects current market
assessmenis of the time value of money and the
© risks specific to the asset. In determining net selling
price, recent market transactions are taken into
account, if avaifable. If no such transactions can
be identified, an appropriate valuation model is
used,

The Company bases its impairment calculation on
detailed budgets and forecast calculations which
are prepared separately for each of the Company's
cash-generating units to which the individual assets
are allocated. These budgets and forecast
calculations are generally cover a period of five
years. For longer periods, a fong term growth rate
is calculated and applied to project future cash
flows after the fifth year.

Impairment losses of continuing operations,
including impairment on inventories, are recognized
in the Staterment of Profit and Loss.

After impairment, depreciation is provided on the
revised carrying amount of the asset over its
rermaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as
to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may ne longer exist
or may have decreased. If such indication exists,
the Company estimates the asset's or cash-
generating unit’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognized impalrment loss is reversed only if there
has been a change in the assumptions used to
determine the asset's recoverable amount since
the last impairment loss was recognized. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of
the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount,
nor exceed the carrying amount that would have
been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in
prior years. Such reversat is recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

(g9) Inventories

Raw rmaterials, components, stores and spares are
valued at lower of cost and net realizable value.
However, materials and other items held for use
in the production of inventories are not written
down below cost if the finished products in which
they will be incorporated are expected to be sold
at or above cost. Cost of raw materials, cormponents
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and stores and spares is determined on a weighted
average basis.

Woark-in-progress and finished goods are valued
at tower of cost and net realizable value. Cost
includes direct materials and labour and a
proportion of ranufacturing overheads based on
nermal operating capacity. Cost of finished goods
includes excise duty. Cost is determined on a
weighted average basis.

Net realizable value is the estimated selling price
in the ordinary course of business, less estimated
costs of completion and estimated costs necessary
to make the sale.

(h) Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that is probable
that the economic benefits will flow to the Company
and the revenue can be reliably measured. The
following specific recognition criteria must also be
met before revenue is recognized:

Sale of goods

Revenue from sale of goods is recognized when
alt the significant risks and rewards of ownership
of the goods have been passed to the buyer,
usually on delivery of the goods. The Company
collects sales taxes and value added taxes (VAT)
on behalf of the government and, therefore, these
are not economic benefits flowing to the Company.
Hence, they are excluded from revenue. Excise
duty deducted from revenue (gross) is the amount
that is included in the revenue (gross) and not the

- entire amount of liability arising during the year.

Income from services

Revenue from maintenance contracis is recognized
pro-rata over the pericd of the contract as and
when services are rendered.

Revenue from engineering and designing services
is recognized on the basis of amounts agreed on
for the time spent and expenses incurred on the
activities.

The Company collects service tax on behalf of the
government and, therefore, it is not an economic
benefit flowing to the Company. Hence, it is
excluded from revenue.

Interest

Interest income is recognized on a time propaortion
basis taking into account the amount outstanding
and the applicable interest rate. Interest income is
included under the head “Other Income” in the

Statement of Profit and Loss.
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(i) Long-term contracts

Sales revenue and margins on consiruction
contracts and certain services are recognized
according to the percentage of completion method
("PCM"), as provided in AS 7 ("Revised”) -
"Construction contracts", Sales revenue and income
from long-term contracts are recognized over the
period of performance of the contract on
achievement of certain internal milestones.
Depending on the contract terms, the percentage
of compietion is determined based on costs or
the stage of physical completion. Under the cost-
based PCM formula, the stage of completion is
equal to the ratio of costs to the total estimated
cost of the contract. Under the physical completion
PCM formula, a predetermined percentage of
completion is assigned to each stage of cormpletion
of the contract. The sales revenue and costs
recognized at the end of the period are equal to
the percentage of sales revenue and anticipated
costs for the stage of completion achieved at that
date. Income recognition arising on these contracts
is based on estimated overall profitability of
individual contracts reviewed periodically.

Direct costs incurred for long term contracts over
and above the pro-rata to sales are considered as
work-in-progress. Provision for expected loss is
recognised immediately when it is probable that

the total estimated contract costs will exceed total

contract revenue, based on Management's analysis
of the risks and exposures on a case to case basis.

_ (j) Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions and balances

Initial recognition

Forelgn currency transactions are recorded in the
reporting currency, by applying to the foreign
currency amount the exchange rate between the
reporting currency and the foreign currency at the
date of the transaction.

Conversion

Foreign currency monetary items are retranstated
using the exchange rate prevailing at the reporting
date. Non-monetary items, which are measured in
terms of historical cost denominated in a foreign
currency, are reported using the exchange rate at
the date of the transaction. Non-renetary items,
which are measured at fair value or other similar
valuation denominated in a foreign currency, are
translated using the exchange rate at the date
when such value was determined.
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Exchange differences
All exchange differences are recognized as income
or as expenses in the period in which they arise.

Forward exchange contracts entered into to
hedge foreign currency risk of an existing asset/
liability

The premium or discount arising at the inception
of forward exchange contract is amortized and
recognized as an expense/ income over the life of
the contract. Exchange differences on such
contracts are recognized in the Statement of Profit
and Loss in the period in which the exchange rates
change. Any profit or loss arising on cancellation
or renewal of such forward exchange contract is
also recognized as income or as expense for the
period.

(&) Retirement and other employee benefits
Retirerent benefit in the form of Superannuation
+und, Provident Fund and ESI are defined
contribution schemes. There are no other
obligations other than the contributions payable
to the respective funds. The Company recognizes
contribution payable to the respective fund scheme
as expenditure, when an employee renders the
related service. If the contribution payable to the
scheme for service received before the balance
sheet date exceeds the contribution already paid,
the deficit payable to the scheme is recognized as
a liahility after deducting the contribution already
paid. If the contribution already paid exceeds the
contribution due for services received before the
balance sheet date, then excess is recognized as
an asset to the extent that the pre payment will
lead to, for example, a reduction in future payment
or a cash refund.

Gratuity is the defined benefit plan of the Company
for its employees. The costs of providing benefits
for gratuity plan are determined on the basis of
actuarial valuation at each year-end. Actuarial
valuation is carried out for each plan using the
projected unit credit method. Actuarial gains and
losses for defined benefit plan are recognized in
full in the period in which they occur in the
Statement of Profit and Loss.

Accumulated leave, which is expected to be utilized
within the next 12 months, is treated as short-term
employee benefit. The Company measures the
expected cost of such absences as the additional
amount that it expacts to pay as a result of the
unused eniitlement that has accumulated at the
reporting date.



The Company treats accumulated leave expected
to be carried forward beyond twelve months, as
long-term employee benefit for measurement
purposes. Such long-term compensated absences
are provided for based on the actuarial vaksation
using the projected unit credit method at the year-
end. Actuarial gainsflosses are immediately taken
to the Statement of Profit and Loss and are not
deferred. The company presents the leave as a
current liability in the balance sheet, to the extent
it does not have an unconditional right to defer its
settlement for 12 months after the reporting date.
Where company has the unconditional fegal and
contractual right to defer the settlernent for a
period beyond 12 months, the same is presented
as non-current liability.

The company recognizes termination benefit as a
liability and-an expense when the company has a
present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of rescurces embodying
economic benefits will be required teo settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. If the termination
benefits fall due more than 12 months after the
balance sheet date, they are measured at present
value of future cash flows using the discount rate
determined by reference to market yields at the
balance sheet date on government bonds.

Expenses incurred towards voluntary retirement
scheme are charged to the statement of profit
and loss immediately.

(0 Income Taxes

Tax expense comprises of current and deferred
tax, Current income tax is measured at the amount
expected to be paid to the tax authorities in
accordance with the Income-tax Act, 1961, The tax
rates and tax laws used to compute the amount
are those that are enacted or substantially enacted,
at the reporting date.

Deferred income taxes reflects the impact of timing
differences between taxable income and
accounting income criginating during the current
year and reversal of timing differences of earlier
years. Deferred tax is measured using the tax rates
and the tax laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the reporting date,

Deferred tax liabilities are recegnized for all taxable
timing differences. Deferred tax assets are
recognized for deductible timing differences only
to the extent that there is reascnable certainty
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that sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which such deferred tax assets can be
realized. In situations where the Company has
unabsorbed depreciation or carry forward tax
losses, all deferrad tax assets are recognised only
if there is virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that they can be realized against future
taxable profits.

At each reporting date the Company re-assesses
unrecognised deferred tax assets. it recognises
unrecognised deferred tax assets to the extent
that it has become reasonably certain or virtually
certain, as the case may be, that sufficient future
taxable income will be available against which such
deferred tax assets can be realised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets are
reviewed at each reporting date. The Company
wirites-down the carrying amount of a deferred tax
asset to the extent that it is no longer reascnably
certain or virtually certain, as the case may be, that
sufficient future taxable income will be available
against which deferred tax asset can be reatised.
Any such write-down is reversed to the extent that
it becomes reasonab1y certain or virtually certain,
as the case may be, that sufficient future taxable
incorne will be available.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are
offset, i a legally enforceable right exists to set off
current tax assets against current tax liabilities and
the deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities
relate to the taxable entity and the same taxation
authority. :

Minimum alternate tax (MAT) paid in a year is
charged to the statement of profit and loss as
current tax. The company recognizes MAT credit
available as an asset only to the extent that there
is convincing evidence that the company will pay
normal income tax during the specified period, ie.,
the period for which MAT credit is allowed to be
carried forward. In the year in which the company
recognizes MAT credit as an asset in accordance
with the Guidance Note on Accounting for Credit
Available in respect of Minimum Alternative Tax
under the Income-tax Act, 1961, the said asset is
created by way of credit to the statement of profit
and loss and shown as "MAT Credit Entitlerent.”
The company reviews the “MAT credit entitlernent”
asset at each reporting date and writes down the
asset to the extent the company does not have
convincing evidence that it wili pay normal tax
during the specified period.
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{m) Segment Reporting Policies

Identification of segments

The Company’s cperating businesses are organized
and managed separately according to the nature
of products and services provided, with each
segment representing a strategic business unit
that offers different products and serves different
rmarkets. The analysis of geographical segments
is based on the areas in which major operating
divisions of the Company operate.

Inter-segment transfers
The Cormpany generally accounts for intersegment
sales and transfers at cost plus appropriate margins.

Allocation of comimon costs

Commuon allocable costs are allocated to each
segment according to the relative contribution of
each segment to the total common costs.

Unallocated items
Unallocated items include general corporate income
and expense items which are not allocated to any
business segment.

Segment accounting policies

The Company prepares its segment information
in conformity with the accounting policies adopted
for preparing and presenting the financial
statements of the Company as a whole.

(n) Earnings Per Share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing
the net profit or loss for the period attributable to
equity shareholders by the weighted average
number of equity shares outstanding during the
year.

) :
For the purpose of calculating diluted earnings per
share, the net profit or loss for the peried
attributable to equity shareholders and the
weighted average number of shares outstanding
during the year are adjusted for the effects of all
dilutive potential equity shares.

(o) Provisions

A provision is recognized when the Company has
" a present obligation as a result of past event, it is
probable that an outflow of resources embodying
economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. Provisions are not
discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required
to settle the obligation at the reporting date. These
estimates are reviewed at each reporting date and
adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

Where the Company expects some or alt of a
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provision to be reimbursed, for example under an
insurance contract, the reimbursement is
recognized as a separate asset but only when the
reimbursement is virtually certain. The expense
relating to any provision is presented in the
Statement of Profit and Loss net of any
reimbursement,

Warranty provisions

Provisions for warranty-refated costs are recognized
when the product is sold or service provided.
Provision is based on historical experience, The
estimate of such warranty-related costs is revised
annually.

(p) Contingent liabilities

A contingent liability is a possible abligation that
arises from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence
of one or more uncertain future events beyond
the contral of the Company or a present cbligation
that is not recognized because it is not probable
that an outflow of resources will be required to
settle the obligation. A contingent liability also
arises in extremely rare cases where there is a
liabifity that cannot be recognized because it cannot
be measured reliably. The Company does not
recognize a contingent liability but discloses its
existence in the financial statements.

(g) Cash and Cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of
cash flow statement comprise cash at bank and in
hand and short-term investments with an original
maturity of three months or less.

(r) Derivative instruments

In accordance with the ICAl announcement,
derivative contracts, other than foreign currency
forward contracts covered under AS 11, are marked
to market on a portfolio basis, and the net loss, if
any, after considering the offsetting effect of gain
on the underlying hedged item, is charged to the
Statement of Profit and Loss. Net gain, if any, after
considering the offsetting effect of loss on the
underlying hedged item, is ignored.

(s) Measurement of EBITDA

The Company has elected to present earnings
before interest, tax, depreciation and amortization
(EBITDA) as a separate line item on the face of
the Statement of Profit and Loss. The Company
measures EBITDA on the basis of profit/ (loss)
from continuing operations. In its measurement,
the Company does not include depreciation and
amortization expense, finance costs and tax
expense.
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3. Share (,apital (Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014

Authorized share capitat -

250,000,000 (31 March, 2014; 250,600,000) eqtity shares o
50000
Rupees 2/- each
Issued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital
239,104,035 (31 March, 2014: 239,104,035) equity shares of
47823
Rupees 2/- each
478.21

Totalissued, subscribed and fully paid-up share capital
a. Termsfrights attached to equity shares
The company has only one class of equity shares having par value of Rs. 2 per share, Fach haolder of equity shares is entitled to one
vote per share. The company declares and pays dividends in Indian Rupees. The dividend proposed by the Board of Directors is
subject to the approvat of the sharehelders in the ensuing Annual Generatl Meeating.

In the event of liquidation of the Cormpany, the holders of equity shares will be entitled to receive remaining assets of the company,
after distribution of all preferential amounts, The distribution will be in proportion to the number of equity shares held by the
shareholders.

b. Shares held by holding Company and parent of the holding Company

es (in Millions)
March 31, 2014

March 31,2014

Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears

India Private Limited, the Holding Company (former

knewn as Energy Grid Automatign Tranifo?rr(\ers andy 16674 33747

Switchgears India Limited).

ﬁcofl\giii;iaacrokflﬁfsgﬂis{ngapore Pte. Limited, Parent of ! 1059, 1059 | 2118

. Reconciliation of the equity shares cutstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporting year

] March 31,2014
Number Rupees
(in Millions) (Millions)

Qutstanding at the beginning of the year 23910 47821

Issued during the year ) - -

Cutstanding at the end of the year 3¢ 23910 478,21

d. Details of sharehelders holding more than 5% shares in the Company

March 31,2014
(irl:lltl‘l?!.llairs) Percentage (%)

fquity shares of Rupees 2f- each fully paid:

Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears

India Private Limited, the Holding Company (formerl

known as Energy Grid Automatign Tranpsfo?fng\e(s andy 16674 7057%

Switchgears India Limited) ]

As per records of the cempany, including its register of shareholders/members and other declarations received from shareholders

regarding beneficial interest, the above shareholding represents both legal and bensficial ownershigs of shares.

4. Reserves and surplus Miflions)

March3),2014

Capiltalreserve

Balance as per the last financial statements 41025

Closing Balance 410.25

General reserve

Balance as per the last financial statements 1534.63

Add: amount transferred from statement of profit and loss -

Closing Balance 163463

Surplusf(deficit) in the statement of profit and loss

Balance as per the last financial statements (38.03)

Add: Profit / {Loss) for the year (1,249.27)
. Net surplus / (deficit) in the statement of profit and loss {1,287.30)

Total 657.58
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5. Long-term borrowings

Loans from related parties
Schnreider Eiectric IT Business India Private Limited

Energy Grid Automation Transforrmers and Switchgears
India Private Limited

The above amountincludes
Secured borrowings
Unsecured borrowings

tess: Amount disclosed under the head 'other current
liabilities' (note 8)
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(Rupees Millions) _
Non-current portion Current maturities
March 31,2014 March 31,2014

190000 . -

180000 -

1,9C000 -

1,900.00 -

a. Loan taken from Schneider Electric IT Business india Private Limited carries interest rate of 8.30% per annum {March 33, 2014 interest
rate at 750% per annum). The loan is repayable within 30 months from the date of loan ie. March 27, 2014.

b. Loan taken from Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears india Private Limited carres interest rate of 750% per annum
The loan is repayable within 375 days from the date of loan ie. April 18, 2014

6. Provisions

Provision for employee benefits
Provision for gratuity (refer note 26.1)
Provision for leave encashment
Other provisions

Provision far warranties

Provision for lease equalization
Provision for contract losses
Provision for litigation

(Rupees Millions)

~term
March 31,2014

N7
368.35

863
37373

791.88

Provision for Warranties:

A provision is recognised for expected warranty claims on products sold during the last 18 to 24 months, based on past experience of the
leve! of repairs and returns. i is expected that significant portion of these costs will be paid out in the next financial year and all will have
been paid out within two years after the reporting date, Assumptions used to calcutate the provision for warranties were based on current
sales levels and current information available about returns based on the 18 to 24 montns warranty period for products sold.

Provision for Litigation:

Provision for Litigations represent provisions in respect of litigations for sales tax, excise duty and service tax. Although the company
continues to contest the cases at different forums, the management believes that outflow of rescurces embodying economic benefits is
probable. Hence, the Company has created a provision towards the same.

Movement of Provisions

Provision for Warranties

At the beginning of the year
Arising during the year
Utilized during the year
Unused amounts reversed

{Rupees Millions)
Provision for Litigation

At the end of theyear

Current portion
Non-current portion
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7. Shori-term borrowings

Cash credit from banks
Short term loan from banks
Foreign currency loan from banks

The above amount includes
Secured borrowings
Unsecured borrowings

a. Cash credit is repayable on demand and carries interest @ 9.50% to 1000% per annum.

b. Short term loan from banks carries interest rate of 95% and payable within 142 to 146 days from the balance sheet date.

c. toreign currency loan from banks carries interest rate of LIBOR plus 0.20% to 0.50% and payable within 37 to 176 days from the
balance sheet date.

8. Other currentiiabilities (Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014 -

Trade payables (including acceptances) _ 664687
(Refer Note 34 for details of dues to Micro,Small and Medium enterprises) o
] 664682
Other liabilities

Current maturities of long term borrowings (refer note 5) -
Advance from Customers 262.91
Advance billing to Custormers 2149
Capita! Creditors 46.93
Security deposits frorm employees 1042
Interest accrued but not due on borrowings 4266
Book Overdraft 408
Unclaimed dividend - Investor Education and Protection Fund will be

credited {as and when due) oes
Derivativé liability - forwarg contracts 16.29
Others

Excise Duty on Finished Goods 4015
Other statutory dues 6805

513.86

Total N 716068
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9. Tanq#ble assets ’ (Rupees Millions)
particulars Freehold Leasehold Leasehold Auiidings Pla!nt and Fu;nr:tc;ue !EDP Mqtcr Total
Land Land  Improvements Equipments _. Equipments Vehicles
: " Fixtures
Cost
At March 31,2013 103.36 153 - 114825 135925 99.37 22848 4211 298335
Additions during the year - 65128 12.30 - 2787 6726 3.1 36.54 17596
Disposals - 002 - 5804 18992 14.59 13.50 102 27709
At March 31,2014 103.36 62.79 1230 1,090.21 1197.20 91.04 24769 77.63 288222
Additions during the year - - 21.74 21714 7033 4573 2280 5223 42975
Disposals* - - - 204 - 056 106 8.81 1047
Adjustment** - - - - 2794 222 31 - 3327
At March 31,2015 103.36 6279 3404 130531 1,206.25 13843 27254 12305 3,334.77
Depreciation
AtMarch 31, 2013 - 0.07 - 195.34 81057 6211 171.02 765 1,050.76
Charge for the year - - 039 4584 12090 1133 32.79 15.84 22709
Disposals - .02 - 1753 10807 117 13.35 Q09 151.23
At March31, 2014 - 0.05 0.39 227.65 62240 62.27 18046 2340 112682
Charge for the year - D06 438 5855 11400 13.66 3110 26.86 24861
Disposals - - - 115 - [0X:3] 1.00 222 478
Adjustment** - - - - 1389 1.86 310 - 1885
AtMarch 31,2015 - on 4.77 285.05 750.29 77.38 22366 4804 138930
Net Block
At March 31,2015 10336 62.68 29,27 1020.26 544,96 61.05 48.88 75,01 194547
- At March 31, 2014 103.36 6274 1181 862.56 574.80 2877 5723 5423 175560

*Disposals include tangible assets written off - Rupees 2.28 Millions (March 31, 2014 - Rupees 124.91 Millions)
+ Adjustment made on account of fixed assets which was previously written off in the financial statements being considered unusable at
that time. : .
Note: Buildings include those constructed on Leasehold Land:
(Rupees Millions)

Mﬂch 31,2014
Gross Block 20549
Depreciation Charge Tor the year 837
Accumulated Depreciation 3326
Net Block Value 17223
10. Deferred tax assets (het) (Rupces Millions)

March 31,2014

Deferred tax liability

Fixed assets: Impact of difference between tax

deprecistion and depreciation 10473
charged in the financial statermnents _
Gross deferred tax liability B 104.73
Deferred tax asset

Impact of expenditure charged to the statement of profit

and loss in the current year but alfowed for tax purposes 18.26
on payment basis

Provision for doubtful debts and advances 13755
Pravision for litigations 8043
Others . 172
Gross deferraed tax asset 218.96
_Netdsferred tax asset (Refer Note 40} 114.23
Movement:

At the beginning of the year 1423
For the Year -
At the end of the year 114.23
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1. Loans and advances

Non-Current

Capital Advances.

Unsecured, considered good

Security deposit

Unsecured, considered good

Advances recoverable in cash or kind

Unsecured, considered good (include advance to refated
parties Rupees 15.87 Millions, March 31, 2014 Nily
Other loans and advances (Unsecured, considered
good)

Advance income-tax (net of provision for incorne tax)
Prepaid expenses

Loans to employees

Balances with statutery f government authorities
Balance in gratuity fund (refer note 26.)

12, Trade receivabies_

Non-Current

Qutstanding for a period exceeding six months from
the date they are due for payment

Unsecured, Considered good
Unsecured, Considered Doubtful

Less: Provision for doubtful trade receivables

Others (Unsecured, Censidered good)

Trade Receivables includes dues from companiesin
which Company's Non-executive director is a director

Schneider Electric india Private Limited
Schneider Electric Lanka Private Limited

13. Inventories (valued at lower of cost and net
realisable value)

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

March 31,2014

March 31,2014

(Rupees Millions)

4.76

2912

(Rupees Millions)

Raw materials and components {Includes in transit Rupees 196.55 Millions ; March 31, 2014 -

Current
March 31,2014 .

4745

20227

9943
2092
929
53743

916.79

185530
65039
2,506,690
65039

71,85630
421841
6,073.71

26833
1367

(Rupees Millions)
March 31, 2014

Rupees 14707 Millions) (refer note 18) 71456
Work-in-progress (refer note 19) 79762
Finished goods (Includes in transit Rupees 4815 Millions; March 31, 2014 - Rupees Nil) 49452
(refer note 19) ’
Stores and spares 845
2,014.95
14. Cash and Bank Balances (Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014
Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Balances with banks:
On current accounts 128
On EEFC accounts -
Cheques on hand 307
- 10.35
Other bank balances
Unclaimed Dividend* 0.88
123

! The cornpany can utilize the batances onfy toward settlement of the respective unclaimed dividend,
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15. Other current assets (Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014

Unbilled Contract Revenue (Unsecured, considered good) 124.07
124.07
16. Revenue from operations Mitlions)
] March31,2019
Sale of finished goods 1014615
Project revenue (Refer note 33) 274688
Service revenue - Engineering and Design Services 716
Service revenue - Maintenance Contract Services 12210
Other operating revenue;
Scrap sales 76.18
Revenue from operations (gross) 13,308.47
Less: Excise duty* 1,i51.96
Revenue from operations (net) 12,156.51

*Excise duty on sales amounting to Rupees 1,22816 Millions (March 31, 2014 - Rupees 115196 Millions) has been reduced from sales in
Statement of profit and loss and excise duty on {increase)/decrease in inventory amounting to Rupees (809} Millions (March 31, 2014 -
Rupees 359 Millions) has been considered as (income)fexpense in Note 21 of Financial Statements.

Details of finished goods sold

Switchgear, Ring Main Units, etc. 6,29814
Transformers 255270
Automation 66436
Others 53115

1014615

17. Otherincome

Excess provisions written back
Subvention from Corporate*

Foreign exchange variation income (net)
Bad debts recovered

Profit on sate of fixed assets

Other non-operating Income

*Subvention from corporate was received for operational financial grant.

18. Cost of raw material and components consumed

March 31, 2014

Inventory at the beginning of the year 54107
Add: Purchases 9,23749
9,778.56
Less: inventory at the end of the year 71436
Cost of raw material and components consumed* 9,064.20
*Includes Contract Costs of Rupees 666,67 Millions (March 31, 2014 - Rupees 2 50504 Millions)
Details of raw material and components consumed
Ferrous 68891
Non-Ferrous 151386
Components and others 686143
9,064.20
Details of Inventory - Raw materials and Components
Ferrous 7839
Non-Ferrous 101.82
Components and others 53415
714.36
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19. (Increase)/decrease in inventories

(Rupees Millions)

March 31,2014
WorkinProgress
At the beginning of the year ° 492335
Less: At the end of the year 79762
_(Increase) / Decreasein Work in progress {306.29)
Finished Goods
At the beginning of the year 46337
Less: At the end of the year 49452
(Increase) { Decrease in Finished goods (3115)
(Increase) / Decrease ininventories (336.44)
Details of inventory T
Work-in-progress
Switchgear, Ring Main Units, etc.’ 212.32
Transformers 246.72
Automation 70.75
Others 26783
797.62
Finished goods
Switchgear, Ring Main Units, etc. 27582
Transformers 20725
Autormation 145
Others -
494,52

20. Employee benefit expense

(Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014

Salaries, wages and bonus
Contribution to provident and other fund (Including gratuity expense)
Staff welfare expenses

119062
ti2a2
131.85

1,434.69
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21. Other expenses (Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014
Censurmption of steres and spare parts 36.82
Power and fuel 6712
Rent 69.71
Rates and taxes 230
Repairs and maintenance
-Buildings 1361
-Plant and machinery nn
-Others 38.22
Insurance 3926
Royaity and technical know-hovt 138
Directors' sitting fees Q38
Freight and forwarding charges 19194
Travelling and conveyance 18584
Payment to auditors 1635
Provision for doubtful debts / advances 22645
Provision for warranties 15151
Provision for Contract Loss 746
Bad debts f advances written off 45371
Provision for litigation 18749
Tangible assets written off 247
Trade mark fees 20550
Management support fee - -
Data management charges 20860
(Increase) f decrease of Excise Duty on Inventory 359
Foreign exchange variation cost (net) 20252
Miscelianeous expenses 30991
2,833.26
Payment to auditors: o
for audit fee 215
for Tax audit fee 080
for Limited review 405
for Other services (certification fees) 040
for Reirnbursement of expenses 195
16.35
22. Depreciation and amortization expense (Rupees Millions)
March31,2014
Depreciation of tangible assets 22709
- T 22709
23, Finance costs (Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014
interest” 190.34
Bank charges 54,73
Foreign exchange variation treated as borrowing cost : 16525
_ 38495 26032

*include interest on delayed payment of statutory dues Rupees 262 Millions {March 31, 2014 - Nil) and interest wridler Micro, Small and
Medium Enterprises Act Rupees 1.85 Millions (March 31, 2014 Rupees - 256 Millions)

24.. Exceptional items (Rupees Millions)
] March31,2014
_Excepticnal iterns i 37300
373.00

Exceprional items represent following cost incurred on account of rationalization of Company’s transformer business during tha year
ended March 31, 2014

-Separation cost on acceunt of voluntary retirerment scheme given to employees — Rupees 159 Millions

Written down value of Fixed Assets written off - Rupees 12602 Millions (Including Capital Wark In Progress Written off - Rupees 358
Millions)

- Provision for Inventory — Rupees 36.92 Millicns

- Miscellaneous unit closure provisionfexpenses - Rupees 51.06 Millions
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Millions)

25. Earnings per share (EPS)

March 31,2014
The following reflects the profit and share data used in
the basic and diluted EPS computations:
Profitf(loss) after tax (1.249.27)
Weighted average number of equity shares in calculating 23910
basic EPS (Nos in Miliions) ’
Basic { diluted EPS as reported (In Rupees) (5.22)

26. Employee benefits

261 The company has a defined gratuity plan, Every employee who has completed five years or more of service (as per Gratuity Act)
gets a gratuity on retirement at 15 days salary (fast drawn salary) for each completed year of service. The scheme is funded with an
insurance company in the form of a qualifying insurance policy. The liability is provided as per actuarial valuation.

The following tables summarize the compenents of net benefit expense recognized in the statement of profit and loss and the funded
status and amounts recognized in the balance sheet for the Gratuity.

Netemployee benefit expense recognized in the employee cost (Rupees Millions)

March 31,2014
Current service cost kjé;
Interest cost on benefit obligation 180
Expected return on plan assets (1315)
Net actuarial {gain) / loss recognized in the year (304
Net benefit expense 1238
Actual return on plan assets 1200
Benefit asset/ liability
Present valuz of defined benefit obligation 19543
Fair value of plan assets 146.59
Planasset f(liability) (8.84)
Changes in the present value of the defined benefit obligation are as follows: L
Opening defined benefit obligation - 160.61
Current service cost 16.67
Transfer in -
Employee Contributions -
Interest cost .90
Benefits paid {2956)
Change in Reserves -
Actuarial {gains) f losses on obligation (4.18)
Closing defined benefit obligation 155.44
Changesin the fair value of plan assets are as follows: __:
Opening fair value of plan assets 14513
Expected return 1315
Contributions by employer 1901
Transfer in -
£mployee Contributions -
Benefits paid (2956)
Adverialgainsf(ossesy o oy (134)
Closing fair value of plan assets 146.59

The company expects to contribute Rupees 19.70 Millions (March 31, 2014 - Rupees 17.93 Miliions) to gratuity in the next year.
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The major categories of plan assets as a percentage of the falr value of totat p!

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SCHNEIDER ELECTRIC INFRASTRUCTURE LIMITED

an assets are as follows:
Gratuity
March 31,2014

Investments with insurer

The principal assumptions used in determining gratuity obligations for the company’s plans are shown below:

100%

March31,2014 _

Discount rate

Expected rate of return on plan assets
Attrition rate

Salary escalation

Mortatity table

The estimates of future salary increases, considered in actuarial valuation, take account of in

relevant factors, such as supply and demand in the employrment market.

200%

8.85%

950%

750%
M7 LIC (1994-96)
flation, seniority, promotion and other

The overall expected rate of return on assets is determined based on the market prices prevailing on that date, applicable to the period

over which the obligation is to be sett]
rmarket scenatio.
Amounts for the current period are as follows:

led. There has been significant change in expected rate of return on assets due to change in the

(Rupees Millions)

March 3%, 2014 March 31, 2013 March 31,2012

Gratuity

Defined benefit obligation

Plan assets

Surplus [ {deficit)

Experience adjustmenits on plan liabilities
Experience adjustments on plan assels Gl
The Company has adopted Accounting Standard 15 - Ernployee Benefits as pre

2006 wef March 12, 2011 as the entity was incorporated on that date. Therefore, anl

by Para 120(n) of AS - 15,

262 The Company has defined contribution plans towards Provident Fund ,Sup

15543 16061 13467

14659 14514 12759

(884) (1547) (708)
132 (845) 459
(1) (083) @75

scribed by the Companigs {Accounting Standard) Rules,
y four year figures have been disclosed as reguired

erannuation fund and £S5 recognised as an expense and

included in Employee benefit expense in the Staterment of Profit and Loss as described in the below table

Contribution to Defined contribution Plans

es Millions)

Particutars March31,2014
Provident fund 39.29
Superannuation fund and ESI 12.78
TOTAL 5207
27. Leases

Operating Lease: Company as Lessee

The company has entered into non-cancellable lease for office at Noida. As per
renewal option and 15% escalation clause at the end of every three years.
There is an initia
upon the company by entering into this lease,

The lease rental expense recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss during
5576 Millions (March 31, 2014 - Rupess 5586 Millons).

Future minimum rentals payable under non-cancellable operating leases are as

contract, this lease has an average life of nine years with

{ tock-in period of three years and after that each renewal is at the opticn of the lessee, There are no restrictions placed

the year in respect of this lease transaction is Rupees

follows:
Rupees Millions)
March 31,2014

Within one year 5046
After one year but not more than five years 22782
More than five years ; 12261
: . 34020 40089
The Company has cancellable operating lease arrangements for its office premises and storage locations, with varying renewable options.

Some of the lease agreements have escalation clause ranging from 5% to 15%.

lease agreernents. Lease payments recagnised in the statement of profit and lo

- Rupees 1385 Millions).
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28. Segment information
The Company is engaged in the business relating to product and systerns for electricity distribution only, and accordingly there are no
primary segments to be reported, as per Accounting Standard 17 “Segment Reporting”.

The secondary segment by geographical location is given below:

(Rupees Millions)

Segment Sales  Segment Assets Exs::: étl‘:llj re
India 13,31655 1306066 24900
(1251364) (11,44905) (31029)
Quitside India 1014.74 40360 -
(794.83) (38007 -
Total 14,331.29 13,464.26 249.00
{13,308.47) (11,829.06) (310.20)

Amounts in parentheses are pertaining to previous year ended March 31, 2014

29. Related party disclosures

a. Namesofrelated parties and retated party relationship

Related parties where control exists

Hoelding company Energy Grid Automation Transformers and Switchgears India Private
Limited (formerly known as Energy Grid Automation Transformers and
Switchgears india Limited)

Uitimate holding Company Schneider Electric SA, France

Parent of holding Company Schneider Electric Singapore Pte. Limited, Singapore

b. Related parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Feflow subsidiaries

Schneider Electric India Private Limited, India Schneider Electric Canada nc, Canada

Schneider Electiic Protection-Et Controle, France Schneider Electric FZE, Oman (UAE)

Schneider Electric Sachsenwerk Grmbh, Germany Schneider Eleciric Brazil Lids, Brazil

Schneider Electric Services International SPRL, Belgium Schneider Electric Indonesia PT, Indonesia

Schneider Switchgear (Suzhou) Co. Ltd, China Schneider Electric President Systems Limited (formerly knovat as APW
President Systerns Limited, India).

Schnelder Electric Energy Poland SP 200, Poland Schneider Electric Huadian Switchgear (Xiamen) Co. Limited, China

Schneider Eiectric Energy, France Schneider Electric Taiwan Co, Limited, Taiwan

Schneider Electric {Honk Keng) Limited Schneider Electric Energy Hungary Limited, Hungary

Schneider Electric Tetecontrol, France Schneider Electric (China) Investment Co. Ltd, Shanghai

Schneider Electric DMS Ns LLC, Serbia Schneider Electric de Columbia, S.A, Columbia

Schneider Electric Lanka Pyt lLtd, SriLanka Schnetder Electric Vietram Limited, Vietnam

Schneider Electric Overseas Asia PTE Limited, Singapore Schneider Efectric Industrias SAS, France

Schneider Electric Industries (M) SDN BHD, Malaysia Schneider Electric (Australiay Pry Lid, Australia

Schneider Electric Energy Manufacturing ltalia Srt, italy Schneider Electric Nigeria Limited, Nigeria

Schneider Electric Energy UK Limited, United Kingdom Shanghai Schneider Electric Power Automation Co. Limited, China

Schneider Electric Turkey Schneider Electric Espana SA, Spain

Schneider Electrik Sanayi ve Ticaret AS, Turkey Schneider Elfectric Limited, United Kingdorn

Telvent Energia S.A. Varnp Lirnited, Finland

Telvent Trafico y Transporte, S.A. Manufacturas Electricas SAU, Spain

Power Measurermnent Ltd, Canada S.t. Logistics Asia Pte Ltd, Singapore

Schneider Beijing M & Low Voltage Co, China Schneider Electric Centro, USA

Schneider Electric DO.Q, italy (Schreider Electric Spa, Italy) Schneider Electric Dms Ns LLC, Siberia

Schneider Electric D-O-0- Croatia Schneider Electric Energy, Malaysia

Schneider Electric Hudian Switchgear, China Schneider Electric Espana Sau, Spain

Schneider Electric Indanesia (Pt. Schneider Electric Indonesia)  Schneaider Electric Industries JUAE

Schneider Electric Overseas, Singapore Schneider Electric Industries (M), Malaysia

Schneider Electric Taiwan Co Ltd Schneider Efectric Mexico

Schneider Electric ADH , Turkey Shanghai Schneider Electric Power - CNS001, China

Shanghai Schneider Electric Power Automation Co Ltd-Pcw-Cn - Schneider Electric IT Business India PytLtd
China

Schneider Electric South East Asia (HQ) Pte.Ltd , Singapore

Schneider (Suzhou) Transformers Co. China
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(Rupees Miltions)

Key Management
Particulars Holding Company Fellow subsidiaries Persannel and Relatives Total
of Key Management
Perscnnel

201415 201314 2014-15 201314 2014-15  2013-14  2014-18  2013-14
.Managerial remuneration®
Prakash Kumar Chandraker - - - - an 805 on 805
Manish Jaiswal - - - - 6532 - 6.32 -
Alexander Tagger - - - - - 16t - 161
Anurag Mantri - - - - 1040 788 1040 788
Sameet Gambhir - - - - 302 - 302 -
Total - - - - 28.85 12.54 28.85 17.54_

*The remuneration to the key managerial personnel does not include the provisions rmade for gratuity and leave benefits, as they are
determined on an actuarial basis for the company as a whole.

c. Keymanagement personnel

Mr. Prakash Kumar Chandraker, Managing Director
Mr. Manish Jaiswal, whole time Director (June 18 2014 to March 31, 2015)
Mr. Alexander Tagger, Whole time Director (Upto July 10 2013}

d. Additional related parties as per companies act 2013
with whom transactions have taken place during the year:

Mr. Vinod Kumar Dhall, Chairman and Director
Mr. Ranjan Pant, Director

Mr. Subramanian Vishar Vasudeven, Director
Mr. Anurag Mantri, Chief Financial Officer
Mr. Sameet Gambhir, Cornpany Secretary (April 1, 2014 to Mar 14, 2015)

e. Transactionswithrelated parties

Particulars

Holding Company Fellow subsidiaries

Key Management
Personnel and Relatives
of Key Management
Personnal

{Rupees Mitlions)

Total

2014-15 201314

2014-16  2013-14

Saleof goods
Schneider Electric India Private Limited,

201415 2013-14  2014-15_ 2013-14

India - - 185.85 22789 - - 18595 22789
schneider Electric Protec Controle, France 51.30 - 51.30 -
Schneider Electric Industries-Nigeria - - 6418 990 - - 6418 990
(Sschnelder Efectric Sachsenwerk Gmbh, B ) 2641 6810 . B 2841 6810
ermany
Schneider Electric (Honk Keng) Ltd - - 1718 3758 - - 1718 3758
Schneider Electric FzeOman - - 2082 1449 - - 2082 1449
Schneider Electric Industries (M), Malaysia - - 4837 4236 - - 48.37 42.36
Senneider Electric Lanka Put-Litd, Sri Lanka - - 4375 3003 43.75 30.03
Schneider Electric Mexico - - 1138 - 1138 -
Others - - 26.82 8010 - - 26.82 80.10
Total - - 49616 51045 - - 498616 51045
Sateof services
Schneider Electric Energy, France - - 4486 807 - - 44.86 BO7
Schneider Electric ESPANA SAU - - .94 1.20 - - 0.94 120
%ccljwigader Electric India Private Limited, 2039 6817 3039 6817
Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France 9860 10154 9860 10154
. . o :
Schneider Electric Protection-Et Controle, 2156 2758 2156 2758
France
chers 209 1933 208 19.33
Total - - 20844 22589 - - 20844 22589
Purchase of goods
ls:ggexder Electric India Private Limited, } B ao1s 8100 } _ 20118 811,00
VAMP Ltd, Finland - - 12014 - - - 12034 -
Schneider Electric Sachsenwerk Grmbh, B R 47060 16940 B B 77060 169.40
Germany
Schneider Electric Protec Controle, France - - 64032 917.28 - - 640.32 91728
g%?[?::der Switchgear (Suzhou) Co. Ltd, R B 12786 8715 ~ . 12786 8715
Schneider Electric DO.O, lialy (Schneider
Electric Spa, Italy) - - 76,74 3866 - - 76.74 3866
Others - - 17188 1360 - - 17198 11360
Total - - 280882 213709 - - 2,80883 213709
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{Rupees Millions)
KeyManagement
Personnel and Relatives
of Key Management
Personnel

Particulars Holding Company  Fellow subsidiaries

"Mm_%"%_ﬁ4j15 2013-14  2014-15 201314 20145 201314 201415 201394
o e O 200495 201844 201405 201394

"Purchase of services, engineer] ng and
design expenses, manpower expenses

Schneider Electric Drns Ns LLG, Siberia - - 1044 - - - 1044 R
Telvent Trafico y Transporte, S.A, Spain - - 364 - - - 364 -
Schneider Electric Vietnam, Lid - - 016 - - - 016 -
Schneider Electric Canada - - 1017 10.35 - - 1017 10.35
Schneider Clectric, ADH - - 347 864 - - 347 864
Schneider Electric Energy, Poland - - - 1.09 - - - 109
Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France s - 31.22 3893 - - 3122 3893
f;?ﬁge;der Electric India Private Limited, } - 0807 8565 ) - 10807 8565
Jﬂeﬂ__;:ﬁ_%_;__ﬁ_-gﬁifﬂ@ﬁ_l_;h = 6717 14456
Reimbursement by the company —
Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France - - 2im - - - 211 -
Schneider Flectric Canada 318 - - - 318 -
FS_;?:}r::de; Electric Protection-Et Controle, 4439 083 ) ) 4439 083
Schnefder Electric Pty Ltd, Australia 016 416 - - 016 416
_VAMP Ltd, Finland e 312 - - - 312 -
Total ~ _ - - 7196 499 - - 7188 499
Reimbursement to the company — -
Schneider Electric industries SAS, France - - B3I6 - - - 836 -
Schneider Clectric Canada - - 3i8 - - - 318 -
Schneider Electric Pty Ltd, Australia - - 016 083 - - Q16 083
YAMP Ltd, Finland o I - 312 418 - - 312 416
Total - T ~ 182 499 TS 499
Sitting fees paid to directors ' T
Vinod Kumar Chall - - - - 102 014 102 014
Ranjan Pant - - - - 084 014 094 014
_Subramanian Vishar Vasudeven - - - - 088 010 088 010
Total _ - - .- 284 038 284 o038
Rent I e )
ﬁg;gexder Electric India Private Limited, B ~ 1315 097 . ) 1375 097
Total _ — T __ﬁ;_@f:@;:_ﬁﬁAm%z
Interest expenses .
Schneider Electric IT Business India Pyt Ltd 16310 12780 - - 15310 12780
nergy Grid Automation Transformers and
gwilc%éears india Private Limited 53542 o N - - - 3342 -
Total - %342 - 5310 12780 - - 8652 12780
Subvention income from corporate T
Schneider Electric Singapore Pre, Ltd,
Singapore oop B - 49285 - - - 49285 -
hneider Electric Services International '
ggRL,e;ielgium - - aume - - - 42118
Joodl T T — .- 49285 4296 . - 49285 4216
Management support fee o —
hneider Electric South East Asia (HQ
gtce.gt_d,sinia_gg[g _:\)H‘_u_;ﬁ___'%_iﬁj 72 - - - 2172 -
Jotal " — = B2 T T
Trademark fees pald -
g;gffg{j;gic_mc Se*"ies nternational - - 28288 20550 - - 23298 20550
fotal - - 23298 20580 - - 23298 20550
Datamanagement charges paid T
Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France - - 105568 16535 - - 10568 165.35
Schneider Hectric India Private Limited, : ) 3043 4325 3043 4325

India S -
Tozﬂ,,,,‘_‘\_M‘_(;R‘;%_JSSJ1 20860 - - 1361 20860
ol 1_ 2086 - W6 2
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{Rupees Millions)

Key Management
s . R personnel and Relatives
Particulars Holding Company Fellow subsidiaries of Key Management Total

B Personnel

o 2014-16 2013-14 201415 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14 2014-15 2013-14
Sale of fixed assets
Schnexder Etectric India Private Limited, - _ 463 ) 4873 B
india .
Total - - 4.63 - - - 4.63 -
Purchase of tangible fixed assets
IS;]cgige:der Electric India Private Limited, ; ) 085 028 ~ B 095 028
Mﬁﬂﬁﬂ_——ﬂ
Total - - 095 028 - - 085 0.28

. Balancesoutstandingat the year end .
(Rupees Millions)
Key Management
Personnel and Relatives
of Key Management
o Personnel
201415 2013-14  2014-15 3013‘14 2014-15 201314 2014-15 201314

Particulars Holding Company  Fellow subsidiaries Total

e ———

Trade receivables

ISr::;Qeader Electric India Peivate Limited, ) . 97390 26833 B . 97320 96833
schneider Electric Protec Controle, France - - 5719 3945 - - 5719 2945
Sehneider Electric Sachsenwerk Grrbh, B _ 166 4667 _ } 3266 4667
Germany

Schneider Electric Lanka pyt-Ltd Sri Lanka - - 3280 1367 - - 32.80 1367
Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France - - 46,75 6040 - - 46,75 6040
Schneider Electric Industries-Nigeria

(Schneider Electrc nigeria Ltd) B 6513 ns2 ) i 6519 152
Others ﬁ_ﬁ_e__;_.,,,,.__.__-;_QEEZ_..... ‘_Qﬂ_l__g;)_.;__.f@ﬂ_ﬂ
LT I — [ A — ;kgiﬁﬁ__é@&_#__;i@i__"@?ﬁi
Trade payables

?nc(;ge:der Electric India Private Limited, B 62214 106260 . B 62214 106260
Schneider Electric Protec Controle, France - a2945 137809 - - 92945 137909
Schnaider Ftectric Sachsenwerk Grmbh, ~ . op74 25340 ) . 8674 95340
Germany

Schneider Electric Services International } . 44516 23448 R . 44516 23448
S$PRL, Belgium

Schnelder Blectric Industries SAS, France - - - 8086 - - - 80.86
schneider Electric South East Asia (HQ) ) . 294.72 : B ) 92672

Preltd

Others N o - - 38564 34138 - - 38564 34118
Total - = 287385 3,35161 - - 287385 335161
Borrowings -
Egj\nexder Electric IT Business India Private B . 190000 180000 . _ 190000 180000
Energy Grid Automation Transforrmers and ) . R . }

Switchgears India Private Lirited 470}2 3 . 410.00 )
Total _ o 47000 - 1,900.00 180000 - - 237000 1900.00
interest accrued but not due

Schnaider Electric 1T Business India Pyt Ltd - - 13854 3094 - - 13854 39.94
Energy Grid Autormation Transformers and

Switchgears India Private Limited 807 - _ ) 28'(2ﬁ ;
Total 2807 - 13854 3994 0 - = - 166.61 39.94
Advances recoverable incashor in kind

Schneider Electric Industries SAS, France - - 12.75 - - 1275 -
‘VAMP Ltd, Finland : - - 32 - - - 312 -
Total - - 15.87 - - - 15.87 -

30, Capital and other commitments

a. At March 31, 2015, the company has cormnmitments of Rupees 8086 Millions (March 31, 2014: Rupees -140.87 Millions) relating to
purchase of tangible fixed assets.

b. There are no significant other commitments.,
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31. Contingent Liabilities

a. Post demerger, Company and ALSTOM T&D India Limited (ALSTOM) have bifurcated the total outstanding dernands of Excise/
Service Tax and Sales tax in accordance with the arrangement agreed between the two Cornpanies.Accordingly, ALSTOM is contesting
the total outstanding demands, before varicus appeliate authorities, including the share of the Company.

() Total cutstanding demands of Excise f Service tax aggregates to Rupees 270.53 Million out of which Company share is Rupees
6535 Million. The Company has considered NIL demand as contingent as at March 31, 2015, net of provisions of Rupees 5974
Million.

(March 31, 2014- Total outstanding demands of Excise [ Service tax aggregates to Rupees 27781 Million out of which Company
share is Rupees 67,27 Million, The Company has considered demands amcunting to Rupees NIL demand as contingent , net of
service tax provision of Rupees 5045 Miflion)

The deposits pertaining to Excise/ Service tax considered as contingent aggregates to Rupees 1792 Million (March 31, 2014 -
Rupees 1792 Million).

(i) Total cutstanding demands of Sales Tax aggregates to Rupees 2,277.29 Million out of which Company share is Rupees 69944
Million. The Company has considered demands amounting to Rupees 42834 Million as contingent, net of provisions of Rupees
270.81 Million.

(March 31, 20t4- Total outstanding demands of Sales Tax aggregates to Rupees 2,193.17 Million cut of which Company share is
Rupees 628.19 Million. The Company has considered demands amounting to Rupees 38792 Million as contingent, net of provisions
of Rupees 22743 Million).

The deposits pertaining to Sales tax cases considered as contingent aggregates to Rupees 22411 Million (March 31, 2014- Rupees
16015 Million}

b. For tha dernands pertaining to the Company only (with no ALSTOM share being there), the Company has considered Excisef Service
Tax demands amounting to Rupees 368.87 Million as contingent , net of provisions of Rupees 10.34 Mitlion. (March 31, 2014 - Rupees
36159 Millien, net of provision of Rupees 10.34 Million).

The deposits pertaining to £xcise/ Service tax considered as contingent aggregates to Rupees 002 Milien (March 31, 2014 - Rupees 2
Mitlion).

c. For the demands pertaining to the Company onfy (with no ALSTCM share being there), the Company has considered Sates Tax
demands amounting to Rupees 159.97 Millien as contingent, net of provisions of Rupees 49.97 Million. {March 33, 2014 - Rupees 144.81
Million, net of provision of Rupees 74 59 Million).

The deposits pertaining to Sales Tax cases considered as contingent aggregates to Rupeas 585 Million(March 31, 2014- Rupees 8.91
Million).

d, For the demands pertaining to the Company only (with ne ALSTOM share being there), the Company has considered Custom tax
demands amounting to Rupees 559 Millicn as contingent, net of provisions of Rupees NIL Million. {March 31, 2014 - NIL)
The Company has preferred appeals against the above demands which is pending before varicus appellate authorities, and has been
advised by the reputed professional advisers, engaged by it, that there are reasonable chances of success in these appeals.

32. Forward cover instruments and unhedged foreign currency exposure
(Rupees Millions)

Foreign Currency  Indian Currency Purpose

Particulars currency

a. Forward covers outstanding

Buy usD N " To hedge Import
(3.27) (20913 purchases and loans
Buy : Euro 241 198.52 To hedge Import
(12.34) (1,093.29) purchases and loans
Buy CHF - - To hedge Import
(081) (43.16) purchases and loans
b. Particulars of unhedged foreign currency exposure
Trade payables uso 235 146,65
(7.64) (459.21)
EUR 2309 151381
(15.91) (131847)
Others (.26 1367
(0.24} (22.34)
Trade receivables usp 32 20049
(264) (15837
Euro 369 24814
(3.00) (24847
Borrowings usb 825 51563
(1.99) (12268)
EUR - -
(063) (48.76)
EEFC account usb 007 4.35
EUR 801 53836

Amounts in parentheses are pertaining to Previous Year ended March 31, 2014
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33, Disclosure pursuant to AS - 7 - “Construction Contracts”

Particulars

March 31, 2014

Centract revenue recognised for the year 274688
Aggregate amount of contract costs incurred and recognised profits (less recognised losses) for 561228
all contracts in progress upto the reporting date ’
Gross amount due from customers for contracts in progress 12746
Gross amount due to customers for contracts in progress 52291
Armount of advances received 23817
Amount of retentions 40833
34. Details of dues to Micro,Small and Medium Enterprises as defined
under the MSMED Act, 2006
Millions)
March 31,2014
The principal amount and the interest due thereon remaining unpaid to any
supptier as at the end of each accounting year:
Principal amount due to micro,small and medium enterprises 2251
Interest due on abave 256
- 25.07
The amount of interest paid by the buyer in terms of section 16 of the
MSMED Act, 2006 along with the amounts of the payment made to the 454
supplier beyond the appointed day during each accounting year.
The amount of interest due and payable for the peried of defay in making
payrent {which have been paid but bayond the appointed day during the -
year) but without adding the interest specified under the MSMED Act, 2006)
The am(_)unt of interest accrued and remaining unpaid at the end of each 1275
accounting year
The arrount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the B
succeeding years, until such date
when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprise for
the purpose of disallowance
as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the MSMED Act, 2006
385. Earnings in foreign exchange (accrual basis)
’ Millions)
Particulars March 31,2014
FOB value of exports 54658
Subvention from corporate 42116
Other service income 14907
~ 1mes1
36. Value of imports calculated on CIF basis
(Rupees Millions)
March31,2014
Raw rnaterials and Cormpenents 247309
Store and Spare parts -
Capital goods -
227309

37. Expenditure in foreign currency (accrual basis)

Traveling

Royalty and technical know-how
Trademark fees

Management support fee

Data management charges
Others

2522

138

20550
16535
14231

539.76
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38. Imported and indigenous raw materials, components and spare parts

consumed
- {Rupees Millions)
% of total March 3%, 2 2 ot.

con;:.lmption rc\:’}arue o co:)soufn:pslon March 31,2014
Raw Materials and Components
Imported 27% 263115 22% 198173
Indigenaus 73% 700305 78% 708247

100% $,634.20 100% 9,064.20

Stores and Spare parts
Imperted 7% 220 0% -
Indigenous 3% 3143 100% 3682

100% 33.63 100% 36.82

39 Buring the year the Company has got approval from Central Government for compouding of certain transactions of purchase and
sales of goeds and availing and rendering of seivices with a company covered under section 297 of the Companies Act, 1956 pertaining
to goods transactions prior to March 6, 2013 and services transactions prior to April 1, 2013,

40 The Company follows Accounting Standard - 22 “Acceunting for Taxes on Income” as notified by the Company Accounting
Standards Rules, 2006 (as ammended), The Company has net deferred tax assets primarily consisting of unabsorbed depreciation and
carry forward losses. However, the subsequent realization of such amaount is not virtually certain in near future and the management is of
the view that it is prudent not to recognize deferred tax assets.

41. Previous year figures

Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified, where necessary, to conform to this year's classification.

As per our report of even date For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Schneider Electric Infrastructure Limited

For S.R.Batiiboi & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No: 301003€

Per ManojKumar Gupta Prakash Kumar Chandraker Anil Chaudhry Anurag Mantr} Anit Rustgi
Partner Managing Cirector Director Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Membership N083206

Place: New Delhi
Date: 15th May, 2015
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